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NOTICEOF THIRTY SEVEN ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Motics ks mmmm&mMmLMWMmmﬁﬂmTﬂdﬁu
Limited will be on 24™ Saptermber, 2019 at 4.00 p.m. at the R olfica of the Company al
113, Park Street, Poddar Point, 'B’ Block, Kolkata-T00016 to transad the following businass:

ORDINARY BUSINESS
1. Hem Ne.d - "To receive, consider and {a} the audited financial statement of the
Company for the financial year ended 31* , 2019 and the reports of the Board of

Directors and Auditors thereon; and (b) the audited consolidated financial statemant of the
Enmpmy for the financial year ended 31* March, 2018 and the repors of the Auditors
Breon,

2. Mem No.2 - “To appoint a Direcior in place of MrAvishek Himatsi {DIN-0061 3082) who

retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himsalf for reappoi as director of the
company.”

For PH Trading Limited

Prakash Chandra Himatsingka

Direcior

(DIM: 00613105}

Date: 30™ May, 2018
Place: Kolkata
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NOTES :

AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND SUCH APROXY
NEED NOT BE AMEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE PROXY IN ORDER TO BE EFFEC-
TIVE SHOULD BE DULY STAMPED, COMPLETED AND SIGNED AND MUST BE DE-
POSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48
HOURS BEFORE THE TIME FOR HOLDING THE AFORESAID MEETING

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding

In the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights. A mamber holding mora than ten percent of the tolal share capital
of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such

person shall act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.,

2.

b)

In lerms of Artlcles of Associalion of raad with Section 152 of the Com
piasAct 2013, Hr Avishek Hi mhm by rotation al the ensu
Annual Genera El!:lngmdhequa mhm mmwmmm The Board o
[Hrm:lmdihu Company commends his re-appaintment.

The dates I'mtha closure of tha Hﬁsln‘nfMumhﬁsmd Share Transfer Books of the
Company shall remain closed from 18.08 2018 to 24092018 (both days inclusive),

mbars are requested 1o thiir of the Repons and Accounts (o the Mlﬂtlllﬂi

rs seeking any in on or d an the Accounts are requestad to send
writing, queries to the Company, at least one week hal‘umthadl'ba of the meeting. Hﬂpﬂaﬁ
will be provided, in respect of such written queries, only at th nrmwllng_

hhnﬁus!Fmﬁushm.ﬂdﬂhAﬂmdmsﬂ fm'lﬂe E:H Mambears wha
hold shares in dematerialized form are request Ihulr ant ID DPID numbers
wumwmnmdsnm*uinpymmﬂmmmqmm lhnianHanmhurlniha
nftendance slip llrlﬂﬂﬂd]ﬂﬂ

Corporate Membars inte o send their suthorized representatives are requesied to
send & duly cerified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representatives to
altend and vole at the Annual General Meeting.

Members holding shares in physical form are mqumm te notify any :n In Lhekr ad-
dress and pariculars of thelr bank accountl immediate m]r in the Compan slered
Offica or its Registrar & Share Transfer Agents office shHuhaTuﬁnn vy
Hu:lﬂm'ﬂh'&!a:a ™ Floor, Room No. 7A & TB, Kolkata —T00 017, The 'I’uﬂ g pmtmlara
are requ

Mame of First / Sole Shareholder and their Follo Number.

Name of Bank, complete address of Branch and IFS Code Number

Account type, whether savings or current account and sccount number allotied by Bank.
Members holding shares in alectronic form may please note that their bank details as

ﬂ.lmEﬂ'rﬂdb]l'lhﬂ res.paulwa Depositories to the Company as per applicable reguiation of tha

Cepositories and -Dumgm will not enterain any direct request from such members for
ul'f-ap:nnf dﬂmlun in such anz details.
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9. Al present the Company's equity share are listed on the Stock Exchanges at Kolkata and
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited listing fees for the current financial year 2018-19 have
been paid to the aforesaid Stock Exchange, Members are informed that the scripts of the
Company has been activated in Central Depositories Services Limited (CDSL) and may be
damateriadized under the |SIN -INEB03D01017 The custodian fees for the current financial
year 2018-19 have been paid to the aforesaid Depository.

10. All documents referred to In accomparying Notice are open for inspection at the Registered

Office of the Company on all working days between 11.00 A M. 10 1,00 P.M. upto the date
of the Annual General Meeting.

11. The Securfties and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandatad to submission of
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members
holding shares in electronic form are, therefore requested to submit their PAN to their
Depository participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members
hoiding shares in physical form can submit their PAN 1o the Company and or its Registrar
& Share Transfer Agents.

12 The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has come out with a Circular Nos. 17/2011 datad
21/04/2011 & 18/2011 dated 28/04/2011 propagating “Green initiative” encouraging Corporate
10 serve documents though electronic mode. In order io above, those sharehalders, who
want the Annual Repart in electronic mode, are requested to send their e-mail address.

13. Voting Through Electronic Means:

I. In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Acl, 2013, Rule 20 of the
Companies ment and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amanded by the Companies
g.lamgmm- Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and lation 44 of the
Enlmmwmmmwmwm.a 5, the Company is
muminnwmanmmﬂhdﬂtrlﬂmmmﬁrmMWMmmmm
be considered at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means the busi-
ness may be transacted through e-Voling Services. The facility of casting the votes by the
members using an electronic voting system from a piace other than venue of the AGM
{"remole e-voling”) will be provided by Services (India) Limited (CODSL).

. Tmiaﬂrhwlh&‘ hh-ﬂutgpuﬂhmmmmnmmmm
members attending ing who have nol cast their vote by remote e-voling shall be
able 1o exercise their right ai the measting ballot paper. The members who cas|
their vote by remote e-voting prior to the may also attend the AGM but shall not be

entilled 1o cast their vole again.

lil. The process and manner for remote e-voting ase as under:



————
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i} Theremote e-voting peniod commencas on 215t . 20159 8l 09:00 A M. (IST) and

ends on 23rd September, 2019 at 05:00 P.M. mﬁ'ﬂ During this period members’ of the
G . holding shares either in physical form or in demateralized form, as on the cut-aff
date of 17™ September, 2018, cas! thair vota by remolta e-voting. The remote e-voling
module shall be disabled by L for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is
casl by the member, the member shall nol be allowed to change it subsaguently.

{ii) The shareholders should log an to the e-voting website www avotingindia.com during the
voting period
(i} Click on “Shareholders" 1ab,
{'v) Now Enter your Usaer 1D
a, ForCOSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,
b. ForNSDL: 8 Characler DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client 1D,

£. Mambers holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered
with umt:nn'npnm- exchuding the special characters,
(v} Mextenter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

[vi} i you are holding shamresin demat form and had logged on 1o i and
voted onan er voting of any company, then your existing password js to be used,

(vil) I you are a first time user follow the steps given below:
For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Incoma Tax Depariment (Applicable for
both demat TWT shareholders as well as physical ﬂE‘BhﬂHHlﬁ]

« Members who have nol updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are
hunﬁ&ﬂmﬁﬂhmﬂmdﬂﬂmﬂﬂuﬂdﬁﬂufﬁﬂﬂ%ﬂmhﬂ
the L

» In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the number of 0's bafore
the number after the first two characiers of the namein C AL letters_ Eg. If namsa
is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then anter RA00000001 in the Field.

DOB  Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account with the depository or in the
company records for your folio in ddfmmfyyyy format

Bank  Enter the Bank Account Mumber as recorded in demat accouni with tha
Account depository or in the company records for your

* Please Enter the DOB or Bank Account Mumber in arder 1o Login.

& |f both the details are not recorded with the depository or company then,

(DBD) please enter the member-id / folio number in the Bank Account Number details field as
mentioned in above instruction { iv ).
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After entering these detalls appropriately, cdick on “SUBMIT™ tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection
screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now resch "Password Crestion’
menu wherein they are required to mendstorlly enter their login password in the new
password field. Kindly note that this password 5 to be also used by the demat holders for
voting for resclutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that
compamy opts for e-voting through COSL platform, it is strongly recommended not to share

your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confiden-
tial.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contalned in this Notice,

Eﬂﬂmwmﬁhrﬂ! relevant Company Name i.e. “PH Trading Limited® on which you
choose to vote, On which you choose to voie.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIFTION” and against the same the option
=YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES ar NO as desired. The option YES implies that you
astent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the "RESCLUTIONS FILE LINKE™ if you wish to view the entire Resolution detalls.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to volbe on, click on "SUBMIT". A confirmation
box will be displayed. H you wish to confirm your vole, cick on "0E”; else to change your vote
dick an "CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote,

Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resohiion, you will not be allowed to modify your vole.

You can also take out print of the voting done by you by dlicking on "Click here to print”
oplion on the Voling page.

it Demat account holder has forgotien the same password then Enler the User 1D and
the image verfication code and c'ich on Forgol Password & enter the detalls as
prompled by the system.
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(oviii} Niote for InstRutional Sharsholders & Custodians -

« [Instingional shareholders (ie, other than individuals, HUF NRI stc ) and Custodians are required
hmmmmw;ﬁmmmmﬂHWaﬂm

= Ascanned copy of the Registration Farm bearing the stamp and sign of the antity should be
emailed 1o helpdesk evolingi@odslingdla com.

= After receiving the login detalls they Neve to create a compiiance user which should be created
using the admin login and password, The Compliance user would be abie to link the Bcnount s jior
which thery wish to vote on

. The list of accounts should b= malled to heipdesk evotingf@odsfindia.com and on approval
of the accounts they would be abie to cast their vate

s Ascanned copy nfmuﬂnardﬂsﬁu{ujmﬂmpmafﬁﬁ.ﬁmw (PCA) which they have Issued In
favour of the Custodian, if any, MHMIHFDFWMMWMMWW
Io verify the sama

[ lnmmquuMHmmmnﬂ. you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions ( "FAQS" ) and s-voling manual availatie at Wi votingendia.com under help sedtion
o wiite an ema 10 helpdesk. evotingi@odsiindia com or contact them af 18002005533

x] Sharehalders can also cast their vole using CDSL's mobile app m-Voting availatie for
android basad mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Stora.
IPhone and Windows phone users can download the app from the App Store and the
Windows Phone Store respectively on or afler 30th June 2019. Please follow the instruc-
Hnrm-spmmphdhymamnmuppnhhmmunwm muabila.

W nstitutional Members/ Bodies Corporate (le. other than hdhdduahli, HUF, NRI eic.) are
required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/
Authorily letter efc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorised
signatory(les) who are authorised 1o vote through e-msil at csrajansingh2014@@gmail.com
with a copy marked 1o helpdesk.evoting@edslindia.com. on or befors 23rd September,
2018 (5.00 P.M.) without which the vate shall not be treated as valid.

15, The voling rights of shareholders shall be in propartion to their shares of the paid up equity
share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of 18"Seplember, 2019. A person who is
not @ member as on Cut Off date should treat this notice for information purpose only,
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18. The notice of Annual General Meeting will be sent to the members, whose names appaar

In the register of members / depositories as at closing hours of business, on 31st August,
2019,

17. The shareholders shall have one vole per equity share held by them as on the cut-off date

of 17th September, 2018. The facility of e-voting would be provided once far every folio/
client id, Irespective of the number of joint holders.

18 ﬂhmﬂmE:n-npmrhmqumdlnmﬂammmefmﬂtﬂnmﬂmurrmby
electronic means, shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or
in dematerialized form, as on the cul-off date of 17th September, 2019. and not casding
their vote electronically, may only cast their vate at the Annual General Meeting

10, InvmmmhamumnMufﬁmcumunﬁu uent to the d af the Notice

/ Email and holds the shares as on the cut-off date i.e. 1 r, 2018 are requested
to send the written / email communication o the Durrmmy himatsing hotmail. com
by mentioning their Folio No. / DP 1D and Client 1D to obtain the Login-10 and Password for
a-voting.

20. Notice of the AGM along with aftendance ﬁi.g. proxy form along with the process, instruc-
tions and the manner of conducting e-voting is being sent slectronically 1o all the members
whose emall IDs are registered with the company /Depasitory Pa s}, For mambers
whose request for a hard copy and for those who have not regisiered their emall address,
physical copies of the same are being sent through the permitted mode.

21. Hrﬂﬂﬂn Singh, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. A 34681), has been

as the Scrufinizér (o scrul the e-voting ina fair and tra
manner, The Scrutinizer shall, within a period MW t hours (48) from tha

forty-sigh
conclusion of the e-voting pertod, unblock the votes in the presence of at least twa wit-
nesses not in the arr:pluwnp:nlnrﬂ'n'me maka 8 Scrutinizer's Report of the
votas cast in favour or against, if any, lo the Chairman of the Company.

#2.The results declared along with the Serutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's
website www.phiradinglimited com and on the website of CDS! viz, www.cdslindia.com within
two days of the passing of the resolutions at the 3711 Annual General Meeting held on 24%
Septemnber, 2010 and communicaled to the Calcufta Slock Exchange Lid., & Bombay Stock
Exchange Lid. where the shares of the Company are listed.
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23. Since e-voting facility is provided to the Members pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of

the Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014,
voling by show of hands are not aliowed.

Annexure as referred 1o in note No. 2 on notice and ltemn No. 4 & 5 of the notice

Name of the Director

Director identification Number
Date of Birth

Date of Appointment
Educational Qualification
Expertise in specific functional areas
Chalrmanship/ Membership of
Commitiees in this Company
Present Status of directorship in
this Company

Directorship in other Pubilic

Limfed Company

ChairmanshipMembership of Commiltees

in ofher Public Limited Comparvy

Mr. Avishek Himatsingka
DIN : 00613082

280021977

B, Com

Markating

Pramoter, Executive Director

Mone,

kons
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Shareholding as on 31® March, 2018 49850

Seeking appolntmant / re-appointment Retire by rotation and seeking re-appointment
Rotational status Retire by rotation

Tenure of appointment Mot Applicable

MNone of the directors is interested in the above appointment,

24.(a) As per ons of Section 124 of Companies act, 2013, the Company has slready frans-

fﬂmﬂ%ﬁmtﬂmam of the Central Government the amount of all unclaimed
dividends declared uplo and including the fMinancial year endad 31 March 2011, Henca o claim
dividend uplo the said , the members are advised to approach the _Hrmimr of Compa-
nies, West Bengal , Acharya Jagdish Chandra Bose Road, Kolkala-700020,

(b} According to provisions of Section 125 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
.l::l..i'n‘t 3, dividend for the financial year ended 31 March 2012, and thereafer which remain

unpaid or unclaimed for a period of 7 years will be transferred fo the Investor Education and
Protection Fund established by Central Government

Members who have not encashed the dividend warmant (s} for the financlal year ended 31=
March 2012 or any i financial years are requesiad 1o make claim Io the share de-

rimant of the Company. It may also be noted that once the uncdaimed dividend is transfamed
o the Fund, as above, no clalms shall lie in respect of such dividend,

14
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Ta

The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presentin
the Company and the Audied sccounts fo

i
z
&
§
=
B
4
H
=
]
3
g
g

LENANCLAL RESILTS
Your © 's financial ormancs for th under review hes been enco pact of
Consol and Etmﬁanﬂﬂ PII‘TDT'I'I":E-'I of PH T Limited for T;;lgrunr?ﬁﬂu?n:ﬁm yEar
2018-18 along with the previous financisd year 2017-18 are tabul baover;
(R in Lacs, except at stated)
Consoldaied Standalons
isiesny i Mmer NEmed e
G
20146 2018 2016 Enii
R fro : 16, JB18.33
mnua F"r:m. nﬁgga o EEE 2513_52 0.00
-' 11.68 B3 58 127 S8
T WRE gEmE aeR e
Op . : ; i
Tk ..d.}'m m [-1: 8 1118 46,14 112.02
and Amartization Expenses T.g 1.'?1 5 s )
Finance 11237 118.42 723 11
m- onal Ilams -mt Tax (45,40) [8.48) 38.91 [9.11)
Elictuntion (GainiL oes 0.00 0.00 00 0.00
Frofil before T % (45 [B.48) 12.2? a11)
Tax m s
t T.42 - T.42 -
21,38 008 . 0,08
e ol aw B8R e
g! mmm Ineame for ' } ) l
{1} tem that wil not be reciassified i )
.31 {.E1) 0.21 {.61)
Edhm fax relating to fems
wil rl be roclassified ta
“" Terehensive = o i Sits -
HI'.lrm-np-rﬂnllﬂF‘lmnuill | ! e ! R ‘ lﬁ‘!
Statements 121,48 231.48 221,84 £31.48
to Dk = > -
Prnprglud mhnd-Flnd - -
ransfer to General Raserme = = =
ransifional Ml,lullminl on - -
Aceount of Depreciation
Closing Balance of PAL Ale 18501 221.48 24378 221.84
PER EQUITY SHARE (F
i mmm J N 5.52 1.85 7.84 1.88
ri': Diluted ’ iu.u E{M 7.54
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|

2 PMVIDEND

Your directors hes not recommended any dividend for the financsal year ended 31% March 2018

During the performance under review, the compamy's total revenue = Rs. 251,380,061/- as against Rs.
388,031,224/ in the previous year. The company has booked profit of R
parison of loes of Rs 803 501/~ In previous year

q®
3
¥
3
5
3

Consolidated

During the performance under review, the company’s total revenue I Fs 326770358/ There has
been 8 kss before tax of 3,584 B23- in companson o previous year

As par the NCLT order . Kumas& Co.” Unit of M/s PH Trading Limited mesged with its subsidiary Mfs

Chyaneshwar Traders Privaie Limited

alh i |
E
ik

| 5 IF ANY. AFFEL T HE FIPsATNS
JEEN THE END OF THE FINANCLA

As per the cutcome of beard mesting held in financial year 2017-18 K. Kumar & Co." Unit of PH Trading

imited forms part of Dhyaneshwar Traders Privale Limted, and same has been approved by the NCLT
Kolkata Bench on 05.03.2010.

As par the order dated 05.03 2018 passed by NCLT KOLKATA Banch in mafter of Companies Act , 2013
- saclion 230-232, *K. Kumar & Co. Unit" of PH Trading Limited transfered to Dhyaneshwar Traders
Private Limited as & going concern, As per the cour order tranefer i in exchusive transier of all the
property, rights , powers | debts | Ebilfies, obligations and any suits/appealal proceedings of the Ph
Trading Limited in respect of K. Kumar & Co. Unit to Dhyaneshwar Traders Prhvate Limited In pursuant
of section 232 of the Companios Acl 2013

En&&:nmninpinmwin_unﬂmHmlw_igimﬁwm-mmnmmu nE

B dsconfnualiguidation. As Divanes raders Private Limited & a8 wholy owned
:'uumwnfﬁwmdngmm -

7. BETALS IN RESPEC]
FINANCIAL 5 TATEMEN|

.

Your ditectors are pleased to infarm you that the company’s internal financial controle are su

igned 1o da bie assurance that the ¢ any's financial statements are reliable an
G o nce Witk the provisions of . T

8, DEPOSITS
m?mmrhunﬂrmphdmﬂmmnlthHMﬂinyﬂMMImmﬁ
air,

12
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9. AUDITORS

At the 35th Annual Emniﬂndhuuhﬂﬂ-lm Chartered Accountants,, [Firm ICAl Regstra-
Hmﬂnaﬂﬁﬁlﬂﬂ 5. Road, Sth Floor, ¥ ?m&nimmhmdmummwﬁu:ﬁmrul
the Company 1o hald ofce Hil the mm:h.nhn of 40th Annus! Genaral meeting, Board, recommands

ratifying the tenure of s HEB. & Associstes; Ch mmuum.mmm:mm
from conchision of the 3Tt AGM untl the conclusken of the 36t AGM,

In accordance with Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mis Eataruksd Co, Chariered Ascountants of
P-44, Rabindra Sarani, Kolkata-700001, Inmdhﬂnluuftrcnmm retites and arn wigise faf re-

appointment

10. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Purmsyant 1o na. of saction 32(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 | lh-udmhlinrm of extract of
tha Annual Return in Farm MGT-0 s ) annaxed herewih 38 Annexure- A ing part

FORM NO. MGT 8
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

A= on Mnanclal year ended on 31.03.2019

F'urlulmh!lnﬂuhﬂl!]dﬂﬂﬂmplniuﬂ:h!ﬂ!ndmhﬂ{ﬂdﬂl-m (Management
& Administration) Rules, 2014, oo

L REGISTRATION & OTHER DETALS:

1. CiN LS110ewWa1882PLC0a501

2 Registration Date 25.08.1982

3 Mame ol the Company PHTRADING LTD

4 Category/Sub-category PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY
ol tha Comparny

B, Address of the 113, PARK STREET B-BLOCK, 10™ FLOOR,
Regstared offica KOLEATA-TO0 018, PHONE: 4087 5050,
& contact details FAx : 4057 5045

i Whethar fisted company YES.

7 Name, Address & contact NICHE TECHNOLOGIES PVT, LTD.,
details of the Regstrar & AA Auckland Place, 7" Floor, Room Mo, TA &78,
Transfer Agant, if any. KOLIKATA- 700 017, West Bengsl

PHOMNE: +81 33 2280661 6/2280681 T /22806518
FAX: +81 33 72806618

L. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activilies contributing 10
% or mone of the total tumover of the company shall be stated)

8. Mo,  Name and Description of NIC Code of the %5 1o total
main products [ services Product'service turnover of the company
1 PHEMNGOL hLA 100%

1
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il. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

sl Name & Address CIN/GLN HOLDINGS HOLDING!
o  ofthe Company suUBSIDIARY) SUBSIDIARY! APPLICABLE

4 DHYANESHWAR
TRADERS PVTLTD, US1900WB2014PTC202428 SUBSIDIARY  100% 2(87)

I, V1. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total
Equity)

Category-wise Share Holding
Categoryof No. of Shares held at the beginningNo. of Shares heldattheendof %
Shareholders of the year the year{As on 31-March-201§] Change
[As on 31-March-2018] during
the year
Demat Physical Total %of Demat Physical Total %of
Total Total
" Shares Shares
A, Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Indfividusl/ r
HUF 200750 — 200750 6057 290750 2— 290750 6057 Mo
Change
o) Stale Govi{s) — —_— —_ — — — — —_——
d) Bodies Corp. 24200 —— 24200 504 M200 — 24200 504 Mo
Change
&) Banks/ Fl _— —_ — — — _ — —_ —
f) Any other ot —_ — —_ — — —_ . —
Total
shareholding
of Promoter (A) 314750 — 314050 @561 314850 — 314830 6581 Mo
Change
B. Public
Shareholding
1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds _— —
b) Banks / Fl — —

14
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¢} Central Gowt
d) State Govi(s)
&) Venture
Capital Funds
f} Insurance
Companies

g) Fils

h) Foreign
Venture Capital
Funds

i) Others
{specify)
Sub-total
(B}

2. Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.
i) Indian

i} Overseas

b} Individuals

[} Incividual
shareholders
hiokding nominal
share capital
upto Rs.1 lakh
i) Individuaal
shareholders
heodding nominal

share capital
in excess

of Rs 1 lakh

c) Others

(specily)

Men Resident
Indians

Owarseas

Corporate Bodies
Foreign Mationals

Clearing

[ Bl

1]

300 40440 40740 2 849

43710 BDB00 124310 2590

23710 57600 81310 1894 186584

30 20240 20540

20000 43200 63200

428 (4.21)

1317 (1273)

| |
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Meaembars —_— P
Trusis — et
Foreign Bodies -
OR — —
Bub-total ,
B2y 44010 121040 165050 3439 L4010 129040 165050 3438 Mo
Change
Total Pub#ic
Shareholding
(By=(B)(1)+
B2 I5ETEO 121040 4BODO0 10000 358760 1040 480000 100.00 Mo
' Change
C.Shares
held by
Custodian
for GDRs
& ADRs — ——
Grand Total .
{A+B+C) ASATED 121040 480000 10000 358760 121040 420000 10000 MNo
Change
B} Shareholding of Promater- T
SN  Shareholder’s Shareholding a1 the Shareholding at the % change
Mame beginning of the year end of the year in
sharaholding
during the
yiEar
Mo, of % of total Beiod MNo.of %ol Shof
Bhares Shares Shares Shares fiolal Shares
ofthe Pledged/ Shares Pledged/
company encumbesed ofthe encumbered
to tatal company 1o total
shares Shams
i PRAKASH 45810 B.54 0,00 45810 8.54 0.00 NoChange
HIMATSINGHA
2 PRAKASH 22800 477 0.00 2zZa00 477 000 WMoChange
HIMATSINGKA
GO, PRAKASH
CHAMDRA VIKRAM
KUMAR (HUF)
3 MADHLIR] 47800 .8z 0.00 47600 DB2 0.00 HMoChange

HIMATSINGKA
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4 VIKRAM 45000  9.58 0.00 45000 958 0.00 MNoChange
HIMATSINGHA,

- ADITI 48710 10.36 0.00 49710 1036 0.00 NoChange
HIMATSINGHA,

8 RAVISHANKAR 200 0.04 0.00 200 0.04 000 MNoChange
JHUMIHUMNALA

T AVISHEK 49850 1034 000 48650 1034 000 NoChange

HIMATEINGKA

B ANURADHA 2B580 583 0.00 28580 595 0.00 MNoChange
HIMATSINGHA

2 HIMATSIMNGHA 200 0.04 0.00 200 0.04 000 MoChange
CHEMICALS
PVTLTD.

10 VARIABLE 24000 500 0.00 24000 500 0.00 MNoChange
PLAZA PVTLTD.

" AJIT KUMAR 300 0.068 0.00 00 0086 000  MoChange
BHUWALKA
TOTAL - 114950 65.61 314950 B5.81

C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

&SN Parlculars Shareholding Cumulative
al tha beginning Sharehokding
of the year during the year
Mo. of % of total Mo, of % of total
shares sharas of shares shares of
the company the company
At the beginning of the year 314850 8561 314050 B65.61
Date wise Increase [ Decreass in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for Mo MO
increass | decrease (e.g. allotment Chance Chance
Aransfer ! bonus! sweal equity slc):
Al the and of the year 314850 B5.61 314850 B5 61

D} Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:

T
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ﬁ

{Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDR=s and ADRs):

&M For Each of the Top Shareholding at Curmulative
10Shareholders the beginning Shareholding
of the year during theyear
Mo, of B of total Mo, of 8% of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the company the company
1 BASUDEO PRASAD YADUKA
Al the beginning of the yesar Dals 23200 483 23200 483
- wise increase [ Decrease other than
Promoters Shareholding during the
f&lr&p&dﬁﬂl‘rﬂ the reasons for Mo Mo
noreass /decreass (e.g. allotment Change Change
! transfer / bonus/ sweat equily elc)
Al the end of the year 23200 483 23200 483
2 HITESHKR. PODDAR
Al the beginning of the year Date 12000 375 18000 375
wise Increase / Decrease other than {18000), (3.75)
Promoters Shareholding during the  Transfer to ASHTIVINAYAK TRADERS PVT.LTD.
gar specifying the reasons for

ncrease /decrease(s.g. allotment
[ transfer | bonus/ sweal equity eic):

At the end of the year 1] 0 (1] r 0
3 ASHTIWINAYAK TRADERS PVT.LTD.
Al the baginning of the year Data o L] 0 (1]
wise Increase [ Decrease other than {18000}, (3.75)
Promoters Shareholding during the Transferfrom HITESH KR. PODDAR
Fﬂl specifying the reasons for
nerease idecraasela g. allotment
ftranster | bonus’ sweal équity elc):
Al the end of the year 18000 375 18000 375
4 VIVEK KUMAR PODDAR
At the beginning of the year Date 18000 75 18000 375
wise Increase | Decrease other than {(18000), (3.75%)

Promoters Shareholding during the Trensfer to SUKARMA COMMERCE PVT. LTD.
year specifying the reasons for

increase /decroasele.g. allotmant

/ transfer | bonus! sweat equity etc):

At the and of the year o 0 1] 0
5 SUKARMACOMMERCE PVT.LTD.

At the beginning of the year Date o 1] 0 0

wise Increase [ Decrease other than {1B000), (3.75)

Promaters Sharehoiding during the Transfer from VIVEK KUMAR PODDAR

year specifying the reasons for

increase :dh:uuu[u.g. allptment

| \ransfer / bonus/ sweat equity elc): :

Al the'and of tha year 18000 3.75 18000 3,75

14



PH TRADING LTD.
CIN - L51109WB1982PLC035011

#

& CHITTARMALAGARWAL

Al the beginning of the year Date 10000 208 10000 2.08

wise Increass | Decreass other than
Promoters Shareholding during the

r specifying the reasons for MNo No
ncreasa /decrease (8.g. alloiment Change Change

[ iransfer / bonus! sweat equity elc).

At the end of the year 10000 208 10000 2.08
7 BASANT KR. PODDAR

Al the beginning of the year Date 8OO0 1.68 2000 1.B8

wisa Increase | Decrease other than (2000}, (1.88%)

Promoters Shareholding during the Tranafer o PRANESH TRADERS PVT. LTD.

ar specifying the reasons for
crease /decrease(e.g.

{ transter | bonus! sweal equity etc):

Al the end of the year 0 0 0 i
8 PRANESH TRADERS PVT.LTD.

Al the beginning of the year Date 1] i 0 (1]

wisa Increasae / Decrease other than 2000, 1.88%

Promoters Shareholding during the Transler from BASANT KA. PODDAR

specifying the reasons for

ﬁmwug. aliotmant

{ transfer / bonus/ Sweat equity etc): ’

Al the end of the year 8000 1.88 8000 1,88
9 SUNIL AGARWAL

Al the beginning of the year Date 2000 042 2000 042

wise Increase | Decrease other than (2000}, {HAE%:;
Promoters Shareholding durng the  Transfer o PRADHAN DEALERS P TE LIMITED
year specifying the reasons for

increass /decrease(e.g. allotment

i transfer | bonus! swest equity stc):

Al the end of the year o o 0 0
10 RAJIV BAGARIA

Al the baginning of the year Date 200 0.04 200 0.04

wise Increase / Decrease other than {200), (0.04%)

Promoters Shareholding duringthe  Transfer To PRADHAN DEALERS PRIVATE LIMITED
year specifying the reasons for

increase idecraase(e.g. allotment

/ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity stch:

A1 the end of the year 0 o 0 0

18
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KUSUM PODDAR
Al the beginning of the year Date 2000 1.88 8000 1.88

wise Increass | Decrease other than (2000), {1.88%)

Promoters Shareholding durlng the Trarefer to PRADHAN DEALERS PRIVATE LIMITED
year specitying the reasons for

increase /decreasale.g. allotment

! iransfer / bonus/ sweal equity eich:

Al the end of the year 1] o i} 0
GHANSHYAM DAS YADUA
Al the beginning of the year Date 21400 4.45 21400 445

wiss Increase | Decreases other than 400), (0.29%)

Promoders Shareholding during the Tramafer to FHMH:LN DEALERS PRIVATE LIMITED
year specifying the reasons for

increass /decrease(e.g. allotment

f transfer / bonus/ mat aquity sic):

Al the end of the year 20000 417 20000 417

PRADHAN DEALERS PRIVATE LIMITED
At the beginning of the year Data
wiss Increase | Decrease other than (2000), (0.42%) Transfer from SUNIL AGABRWAL

Promoters Shareholding during the 200 (0.04%) Transfer from RAJN BAGARLA
year spacifying the reasons for 9000 (1.68%) Transfer from KUSUM PODDAR
hm:mama{ a.g. allotment 1400 (0.28%) Transfer from GHANSHYAM DAS
! transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc): YADUKA
Al the end of the year 12600 283 12600 283
RANI AGARWAL
Al the beginning of the year Data 8000 1.25 E000 1.25
wIH Increase ! Decrease other than
Promaoters Shareholding during the
rem’spudwlnu the reasons for Mo Mo
ncrease fdecrease (e.g. allotment Change Change
{ transfer / bonus/ sweal equity efc):
At the end of the year B000 1.25 G000 125
AVINASH YADUKA
Al the beginning of the year Date 2370 4.94 2270 494
wise Increase / Decrease other than {12000), (2.50%)
Promaolars Shareholding during the  Transferto MARKS N GLIX AUTOMOTIVES PVT. LTD.
i,vearspeﬁmnq the reasons for (1171 A4%
noreass idecreasele.g. allotment Transferio MARKS NG SPVYT. LTD.
i transfer / bonus/ sweat equity alc):
Al the end of the year o a 1] 0
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16 MARKS N GLIX AUTOMOTIVE PVT.LTD.
Al the beginning of tha year Data ] 0 0 a
wise Increase [ Decrease other than (12000), (2.50%)
Promoters Shareholding during the Transfer from AVINASH YADURA
ear specifying the reasons for
Ln'uumwmu{ . allotment
I transfer | bonus/ swail; aquity ekcj:
At the end of the year 12000 2.50 12000 2.50

17 MARKS N GLIX MOTORS PVT.LTD. 0 o o o
Al the baginning of the year Date
wise Increase | Decrease other than (1171 E:;'ﬁl}
Promaoters Shareholding during the Transfer fmm A ADUKA
{2 :padﬁ:ylm the reasons for
ecrease{e.g. allolmeant
! transfer / bonus' sweat equity

etc):
Al the end of the year 11710 244 170 244

18  B.P. YADUKA [HUF)

Althe beginning of the year Dala 20000 417 20000 417

wise Increass | Decrease other than

Promoters Shareholding during the

year specifying the reasons for No Mo

mcreasa fdecreass (e.g. allotment Change Change ,
20000

/ transfer / bonus/ sweat aquity eic):
Al the and of the year 20000 417

E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

SM Shareholding of each Directors Shareholding at the Curnulathee
and each Key Managerial baginningof the year g
Personnel during theyear

417

No, of % of total Ma. of % of total
sharas shares of shares shares of

the company the company

1 PRAKASH HIMATSINGHKA

At tha beginning of the year 45810 8.54 45810 5,54
Date wisa Increase [ Decreass in
Promoters Shareholding during the Ma Mo

Bar speci the reasons for Ch Chanpe
ilmna MBMJJ';HH {e.g. allotment / o

transfer / bonus! sweat equity olc.).
Al the end of the year 45810 .54 45810 8.54
2 AVISHEK HIMATSINGHA

Al the beginning of the year 48550 10.34 40850 10.34
Date wise Increase [ Decrease in
Promaolers Shareholding during ihe Mo Mo
r specifying the reasons for Change Change
ncreass /decrease (g.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat aquity efc.);
At the end of the year 49650 10.34 49650 10.34
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V) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebledness of the Cornpany including interest outstanding/sccrued but

not dus for payment.

Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year

i) Principal Amount

i) Interest due but not paid

fiiy Interest acorued bul not due

Total [i+i+iii)

Change in Indebtedness during

the financial year ®

* Addithon

*Redudlion

Met Change

indebtedness at the end of

the financial year

i} Principal Amount

il} Intarest due but not paid

iify Interest accrued but not due
Total {i+ii+iii)

V. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MAMAGERIAL PERSONMEL-
A. Remuneration fo Managing Director, Whole-time Directors andéor Manager:

8N, Paricolars of Remuneralicn

1 Gross salary
(&) Salary as per provisions
cantained in section 17(1)
of the Income-tax Acl, 1561

(b} Value of perquisites u's
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(¢} Profits in leu of salary undér

gection 17(3) Income-tax
Act, 1851

Secured
Loans
extluding
deposits

18445252

10445225

19445225
-18445225

(=T = T = B = |

Mame of MOANTDY Manager
o 0 o
o o o
i o 0

BO4TO564

B232363
88702827

68702927
-B8T0R2927

L= T = - |

L= =

oo oo

79915616
1]
B232363
Ba14817RE

88148179
-BA148170

(=T = I = B = |

Total Amaovent
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2  Etock Opfion 0 i} a i} 0
3  Sweat Equity i1 i 0 o H
4  Commission- as % of profi
t- others, specify. ., 1] 0 i} o i}
3 Others. please specify o o 1] 0 o
Total (&) o 0 o 0 o

Cailing as par the Act
B. Remuneralion to other directors

SN. Parllcadars of Remuneration Mame of Direclors Total Amount
1 Other Mon- ExecutiveDirectors  Amar chand
Agarwal
Fee for attending board
commitiee meetings 1750 1750
Commizsion o
Others, please specify o
Total (1) 1750 1750
2z Indepanderit Directors Aratl
Trived
Fee for attending board
commitlee meating 1000 . 1000
Commission i} i
Others, please specify 0 0
Total (2) 1000 1000
| Other Mon-Executive Avishek
Directors Himatsingka
Fee for attending board 1750 1750
commiies meetings
Commission 0 0
Others, please specify (salary) 0 0
Total (3) 1750 1750
4 Other Mon-Executive Ashok Kumar
Directors Jhamwar
Fes for attending board 1000 1000
commitiee meetings
Commission 1]
Others, please specily (salary) 0
Total (4) 1000 1000
Total (B)=(1+2+3+4) 5500 5500
Total ManageralRemuneration 5500 . 5500
Crwverall Celling as per the Act
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C. HEMEHATHHWHE\FHAHAGERMLFEREHHHE.HTFEHTHAH MD/ MANAGER
{WTD

SN Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personne
CEOD cs Exsculive  Total
Directors
1 Eross salary L ]

(a) Salary as per provisions containad
in section 17(1) of the Income-lax

Aol 1981 ] 12500 480000 452500
(b) Value of perquisites ws 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1681 o i §3400 53400

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section

17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 0 0 o i
&  Stock Option 0 0 1] 1]
1 Sweal Equity a 0 0 i
4 Commission i 0 0 i
- &5 % of profit | o a M.A, MN.A.
PBTAND REMUNERATION
others, spacify. .
5  Others, please specify 0 o 868386  BBOZES
Total 0 12500 14027868 1415286
VIL PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type Sectionof  Brief Details of Authority Appeal
the Description  Penalty / [RD/ NCLT/ made,if any
W thmn:‘g COURT] {give Details)
fees Imposed
A. COMPANY NIL
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
B.MRECTORS NIL
Penaly
Puntshmant
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS NIL
INDEFAULT
Fenalty
Punishmeant

Compounding
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Your company has no a relating to consenvation of energy and Technology absorption. The

COMm :In-uanul.rhm ¥ la eamings but co iy has fi exchangs
mmﬁn Aoy oo :m reign exchange 95 mpa m’un ange outgo

Tha narmes of com ﬂhinhh-luammhﬂ:laﬂﬁ nt ventures or associate companies du
I'Hrﬁn.mdm’mdm provided balow: " i

S No. Name of Company Type Remarks
1. Chyaneshwar Traders Private Limited  Subsidiary Company  Extent of holding -100%

The Consolidated Financial Statements of Company for the financial 201818 are
in mpllannu with a I-I:Iu pfwiJm: of the G"gmpani&s ‘Eg read with the Rﬂaﬂ;
adtrmum B, llgqj .'Eundudundﬂ'mpmvmmsn SEBI (Listi EIE'EFH
Tl ions, 2015 {hmhlﬂur refarred 1o as the
Hmatms'} Tha mnmlh:lntud ﬁnlnﬁal stalements have bean n%
ﬁnmlmmmﬂsm‘wur Company and ﬁmhﬂtﬂaﬂm as I:g ve Board of
Directors. Further, pursuant to the m:wlm sub section (3) of section 129 of the Companies Act
2013 read with Companies mmums Rules, 2014 a “%fnm' statement mnmirunquma suliunl
features of the I‘Innm:lal menis of Subsidiaries of the pany in the prusnﬂhnd

has been disclosad in thn cmsnmmad Financial Statemnents, which forms part of this

The financial statements of the subsidiary companies and related information are available I'ur In-
hﬂth-h‘nmﬂnﬂﬂi&mmm of your Company during businéss hou
Saturdays, Sunda hniua up to the date of the Annual General rﬁ
:;'AGM'} as mquim:l undur Eeﬂiun 1 i ﬂ Lo Companies Acl, 2013, Any member dﬁlm
may

Flaniutumd.mn f your C umpam-

writa to the Company Secretary al the

I-kmlsrthhnnmﬂqu Director of the company retires by rotation and is eligible to offer himsalf
for reappointment,

C) Eermal Annual Evalyation

Tima to time board of directors evaluate their own performancs thro comparison with each other
and take di_!n‘smns of evaluation on annual basis, P! voh

14. BOARD MEETINGS

Durlnq"mu year 2018-19, Eight Board Meetings were convened nnu:l h , the details of which are
mm he Corporate Govemance Repor formi it of this Annual Report. The intervening gap
the Meetings was within the period presc under the mpama:s.hci 2013,
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15. AUDIT COMMITTEE
As on March 31, 2018 the Audit Commities comprises of following 4 (four) members:

MName Designation Category

Amar Chand Agansmal Chalrman independent Direclor
Ashok Kumar Rameashwar Lal Jhanwar Direcior Indapendent Director
Arati Trivedi Director Indepandent Director
Prakash Chandra Himatsingka Director Executive director

Tha Powers and role of the Audit commities are included in Cmmrm Govemance Re forming
part of this Annual Reporl. The terms of reference of the Audit Committee: e

The nomination and remuneration Committes has been consfituted to formulate and recommend (o
Em#m all elaments of the Remuneration package of Directors, including perquisites payable to
ireciors.

The composition of Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee as on 31* March 2019 is as follows:

Name Designation Category

Amar Chand Agansal Chairman Independeant Direcior
Ashok Kumar Rameshwar Lal Jhanwar  Director Indapendant Diractor
Arati Trivedi Director Independent Direcior
Prakash Chandra Himatsingka Director Executive direcior

Mominafion and remuneration commities takes the decision i.e. by mulusl consent, discussien,
Inferview, awareness program eto,

All the related party transaciions ﬁm entared on arm's length basis, in the ur:h% Cowrss of
business and are in compliance with the a ble provisions of the Companiaes Ac, 2013 and the
Listing Regulations. The details ol Relat fany transactions are provided in the Gumpumr': -
dited balance shest (mentioned in notes 34) which is accordance with Accountant Standard.
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13 MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION
The Gcmgm id Rs. 40,000/~ p.m, and isites (o Mr. Prakash Himatsingka with pre-
soribed sl lnurf:gﬂn the Eﬂrﬂru:h:nrr;‘-]?l P ™ P
Pecunlary relationship or transaction between Non-Executive Directors and Company -

The Company did not have any pecuniary relationship with any of the Non-Execulive
Directorsand alsodid notenter intoanytransactionwith Non-Executive Directors.
Detalls relating to employee as follows:-

NameSalary (P.M.}
1 Mr.Tushar Suresh Dave - Rs. 21100/~

2 Mr. CS Nitin Goel - Rs, 12500/

19, SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

The Board has appointed Mr. Rajan Singh to conduct Secretarial audit for the financial year ended
March 31, 2018, Secretanal Audit Heport as required under saction 204 of the Companies Act,
2011 is annexed B 1o this repart. The Secretarial Auditors' report does not contain any qualifica-

tions, resarvations or adverse mmarks 5

SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT OF PH TRADING LIMITED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2018
1. Ranjan Singh, have examined .

(a) all the documents and records made available to us and explanation provided by PH TRADING
LIMITED {“the listed entity”).

(b} the filings / submissions made by the listed entity to the stock exchanges,

() website of the listed entity,

(d) any other document / filing, as may be relevant, which has been relied upon to maka this
cerification.

for the year ended 315t March, 2019 in respect of compliance with the provisions of .

(a) the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1682 ("SEBIACT") and the Regulations,
circulars, guidelines issued thereunder, and
(b} the Securities Contracts (Reguiation) Act, 1858 ["SCRA"), rules made thereunder and the
Regulations, circulars, guidelines issued thersunder by the Securities and Exchange Board
of India ("SEBI) .
The specific Regulations, whose provisions and the circulars / guidelines issuad thereunder, have
besen examined, include -
(a) Securities and Exchange Board of Indla (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2015; ;

i
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%

B

E 3EE

)

Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018 ;

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisiion of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011 :

Securities and Exchange Board of India(Buyback of Securities) Regulations 2018 ,
Securities and Exchange Board of india {Share Based Employes Benefits) Regulations 2014,

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Dett Securities) Reguiations,
2008 :

The Securities and Exchange Board of Indla (Issue and Listing of Mon-Converfible and
Redeemable Preference Shares) Reguiations, 2013

The Securities and Exchange Board of Indis (Prohibition of insider Trading) Regulations, 2015

and based on the above examination, | hereby report that, during the Review Period:

(a)

(&)

The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars /
guidelines issuesd thereundear,

The listed entity has maintained proper records under the provisions of the above Regulations

and circulars / guidelines issued thereunder insofar as it sppears from my/lour examination
of those reconds. :

There are no actions have been taken against the listed its promioters’ directors/ material
subsidiaries either by SEBI or by Stock Exchanges (inci under the Standard Oparating
Procedures issuad by SEBI through various circulars) under the aforesaid Acts/ Regulations
and circulars’ guidelines issued thereunder,

| turther report that as represented by the Company and refied upon by us there are adequale
Sysiems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company
to monitor and ensure compliance with appliance laws, rules, reguiations and guidedines.

Date © 30.05.2018
Place ; Kolkata 3 RAJAN BINGH
PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARIES
Membership No —434801
COP Mo ! 13508
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I

T,

Annexure - &

The Mambers,
PH TRADING LIMITED

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

Maintenance of Stalutory and other records are the responsibility of the managemeant of the
company. Our responsibility s io express an opinion on these records basad on our audit,

We have followed the audil practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reascnable
assurances about the cormmeciness of tha contents of the records. The verification was done on
test basis to ensure thal correct facts are reflected in records, We belleve that the processes
wm?mmwmamﬂhﬂhrmrnﬁmm-

We have not verified the comreciness and appropriatenass of Tinancial records and books of
accounts of the company,

Company was following system of obiaining reports from other departments to ensure
complance with applicable laws, rules, reguiations and guidelines as informed to us.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standands is the responsibédity of the management, Our examination was imited to the verification
of procedures on test basis,

The Secretarial Compliance Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the company,

Dabe - 30.05.2018
Place : Kolkata CE RAJAN BINGH

PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARIES
Memibarship No. ~A34691
COP Mo : 13588
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___—.H_-_-—l--—__
This Report isto be read with our letter of even date which is attached as Annexure - A and forms

S0

e

Observation made by the Statutory A m_muwne‘ﬁm
not call for any further comments under section 134(3)(1) of

mmmmmcmﬁmmmmmmw 2018 -19 as provisions
Comp=a M.miammwmmthanﬁm.

The Corporate Govemnance Certificate is

FRUAL. | B LA AT Y

Poddar Point, 113 Park Stree
Biock-B, 10th Floor,
Kolkata - 700 D16

| have examined the compliance of corporate govemance by M/s. PH TRADING LIMITED for the
year ended 31" March, 2019 as stipulated under Regulations 17 1o 27, clauses (b) to (1} of sub
regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and para C. D & E OF Scheduie V of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India ﬂ_hﬁuﬂmnﬂnmmdnhmnnuqﬂmrmmﬂmuﬁm.mﬁfﬁmm
Regulations’) .

The compliance of the conditions of corporate govemance is the responsibility of the managemant.
My examination has been limited fo review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted
by the company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of corporate govemance. It [s neither
an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the company.

Inmyuﬁﬂmmﬂtﬂﬁnhﬂulmﬁﬂmﬂhnuﬂmﬂﬂhﬂhﬂumqﬂmﬂmgmmmu.md
the representation mada by Directors and the management, | cedify that the company has com-
mmmmﬂwﬁmmuwmmlm Reguiations for the
year ended on March 31, 2018.

| further state that such compiiance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company
nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the

compaity. CS RAJAN SINGH
Place | Kolkata PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARIES
Diwte 301 May, 2018 Membesship Mo -A34881

COP Mo @ 13588
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in accordance with the provisions of Reguiation 34(3) read with Schedule V and other applicable
provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligationss and Disclosure
Requiremants) Regulations, 2015 ("the Listing Regulations™), the Directors of PH TRADING LIMITED
{“the Company™) have pleasure in presenting the Company's Report on Corparate Governanca for the
Financial Yearended March 31, 2018,

1. Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Govemance :

PH Trading Limited, is committed to implernent sound corporate govemance practices with a view to
bring transparency, accountability and equity in all facts of its operations, maximize shareholders
value, maintain a healthy work culture gnd responsibility lowards the society on a confinuous basis,

2. Board of Directors
Composition & Category of the Board

As on 31st March 2019, the Board of Directors comprised of § (Five) Direclors, out of which Three
Direciors are Non-Exgcutive Independent Directors. The composition of the Board of Directors of the
CSompany Is in conformity with the Listing Regulations and the Companies Act, 2013 (he Act). The
compasition and the category of Directors during the captioned period, to which this Repon belongs,
is-as under :

51, No. Name Designation Category
1 Prakash Chandra Himatsingka Whale-Time Direcior Promoter, Executive Director
(Chairman of the Company)
2 Byishek Himatsingka Dirscio: Promoter, Executive Dirsctor
2 Amat Chand Aganaal indepandent Director  Non-Executive Direcior

i Ashok Kumar Rameshwar Lal Jhanwar  independant Director - Non-Executive Director

5 Arati Trivedi Women Indepandant Mon-Executhve Drsctor
Director

The Independant Directors are from different fields of work such as finance, Marketing, etc. The
Chalrman and Managing Direciors have been delegated cearly defined responsibilities, The Compary's
Board meets at frequent and regular intervals for planning, assessing and evaluating important business,

Mumber of Board Meetings Held

Eight Board Mestings were held during the Financial year 2018-18. The intervening period batween
two Board meetings was well within the gap of four months prescribed under Regulation 17(2) of the
Listing Regulations and the Companies Act, 2013,

Ll o For and an behall of the Board of PH Trading Limited
Place Kaolkata

L {Frakash Chardra Himatsingka) [(Avishek Himatminga)
Dated - 30° May, 2018 Aot Ao
OiM : DO813105 DIk : 013082

N
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The details of the Board Meeting are as under -
Dates No. of Direciors
3004 2018
10.05.2018
30.05.2018
14.08.2M8
08,11 2018
12122018
02.01.2019
12022019 5

mumunmmummmmmmmmm

mwmwrmmmmmmmum
31s1 March 2019 is as under :-

MNamea of Category Mo.of No.of Last Director Other Committes
Director Shares Board AGM ship held positions held in
held meeting attended in other  Indian Public

Indian Limited
I:m:m—ﬂmmmh

T I A R I

As As

Chair Member
man
Prakash Promoter, 45810 08 Yes Mine  Nome  MNone
Chandra Executive Direcior
Himatsingka
Avishek Promoter, 49650 08 Yas Slx Mone  None
Himatsingka Expcufive
Director
Armar Chand MNon-Execudive, Hit i ] Yes Two None  MNona
Agarwal Indespendent
Director

Rameshwar Lal Independent

Arati Trivedi Mon-Executive, Mil 08 Mo Mone  MNone  MNone
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Director retiring by rotation ;

As per the provisions of Sedlion 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri Avishek Himatsingka, Director

of the Company. retira by rotation, at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offrs
himself for re-appointment.

Independant Directors

All the Independant Directors of the Company have been appointed as per the provisions of the Act
and the Listing Regulations, Nona of the Directors on the Board serve as an Indepandent Dirsctor in
more than saven listed companies. During the year under review, one mesting of Independant Directors
of the Company without the presence of Nen-independent Directors and mambers of managemant
was held as required under Schedule IV of the Act (Code of Independent Directors) and Regulation
25(3) of the Listing Regulations. At their meating, the independent Direciors reviewed the performance
of Non-Independent Direciors and the Board as a whole, Chairman {as alected by the Board for each
meeling of the Board of Directors) after taking the views of Executive Director(s) and Non-Executive
Directors and also assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of infarmation between the

Company management and the Board that is necessary for the Board toeffectively and reasonably
perform their duties.

The Company has received declarations from afl the above Independent Directors stating that they
meet with the criteria of Independence as prescribed under sub-section (8) of Section 149 of the
Companies Act,2013. ;

wcmmamwmmmmm, Non- Executive Indepandent
ﬂlm:tmtmIppnhn'm:luihulmmmmmmummuﬁmmuwnm of five consecutive
years. Their term comes to an and a1 this ensuing Annual General Meeting and accordingly, the
Company seeks to re-appaint them for an additional tenure of five consecutive years.

As required under Regulations 28(4) and 36(3) of the Listing Regulations, particulars of the Direciors
mnﬂ appointment! re-appointment are given in the Explanalory Statement to the Notice of the
1. Committees of the Board

The Company has the following statutory Committees of the Board -

A) Audit Committes

Composition, Mame of the Member and the Chairman

In terms of Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Board of Directors of the Company has constituted an Audit Commitiee of four Directors oul of which

Three Directors are Non-Executive and Independent Directors Thé composition of Audit Commities,
as on 31st March, 2019 comprised of :

Name Dezignation Category
Amar Chand Agarwal Chairman Independant Direcior
Ashok Kumar RAmashwar Lal Jhanwar Director Independent Diractor
Arati Trivedi Director Independent Direcior
Prakash Chandra Himatsingka Director Executive Director

The Minutes of the mesting of the Audit Commitiee are circulated to all the Member of the Board
along with the Agenda,

a3
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memmnmm
1. To investigate any activity within fis terms of reference.
2. To seek information from any employee.

3. To obtain outside legal or other professional advice.
4. To secure sliendance of outsiders with relevant expedise, if it considers necessary.
b. The role of the Audit Committee includes the following:

The role of the Audit commitiee includes the following

1. Owersighl of the Company’s financial reporting process and the dsdosure of its financial information
io ensure that the financial stalements are comect, sufficient and credibla ,

2. Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and ferms of appointment of aoditors of the
Company,

3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors

4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial siatements and auditors repor Therean
befors submission (o the Boand for approval, with paricular reference fo.

(i Matters required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to be included in the
Board's report in terms of dlause ( ¢} of sub-section 3 of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013,

(i) Changes, If any, In accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same.

{ili) Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exerise of judgement by management
(i) Significant adjustments made in the financial ststements arising out of audit findings.

{(v) Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating o financial statements.

(vi} Disclosure of any related party transactions and

(vil)Qualifications in the draft awdi report

5. Reviewing, with the management, the quanerly financial siatements before submission to the
Board for approval.

8. Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an
issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc. ), the statement of funds utilized for purposes
other than those stated in the offer document / prospecius [ notlce and the report submitied by the
monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making
appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter.

7. Reviewing and monitoring the auditor's independence and performance, and effectiveness of
audit process.
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8. Approval of any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties:
Explanation.

8. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments .

10. Valuation of underakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary .

11, Evaluation of intemal financial controls and risk management systems.

12 Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and intemnal auditors, adequacy of
the internal control systems.

13.Reviewing the adequacy of intemal audit function, If any, including the structure of the internal

audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure
coverage and frequency of intemal sudit |

14 Discussion with imtemal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on,

15.Reviewing the findings of any intemal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where

thers is suspected fraud or iregularity or a failure of intemal control systems of a matarial nature
and reporting the matler o the Board.

16, Discussion with statutory auditors before the audil commences, about the nature and scope of
audit as well as post-audit discussion 1o asceriain any area of concem.

17. Looking into the reasons for substantial defaults in the paymant io deposilors, debanture holders,
shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors.

18. Reviewing the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism _

19. approval of appaintment of CFO (e, the whole-time Finange Diractor or any other person

heading the finance function or discharging that funclion) after assessing the qualifications, experience
and background, etc. of the candidate _

20. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audil Commities.
Attendance of the Members of the Audit Committee Mestings: '

During the current Financial Year 2018-18, the Audit Commitiee met 4 {four) Times which is-siated
&5 follows:-

si. Dates Committee No. of Directors
No. Strength Present

1. 3010812018 4 4

2 1410812018 4 "

3. 09/11/2018 4 4

4. 12/02/2019 4 4

a5
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The Nominaticn and Remuneration Committee has been constituted to formuiate and recommend 1o

the Board all elements of the Remuneration package of Directors, including perquisiies payable to
Direciors.

Interms of Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations and Saction 178 of the Companies Ac, 2013, the
Board of Direciors of the Company has constituted this Commitiee comprising Three Non-Executive
and Iindependent Directors and One Executive Director. The composiion of Mominafion &
Remuneration Commities, as on 3151 March, 2019 s as Tollows ;

Name Designation Category
Amar Chand Aganwal Chairman independent Direcior
Ashok Kumar Rameshwar Lal Jhamsar Director independent Director
Arati Trivedi Direcior Independent Direclor
ﬁmmw Director Executive Direcior

The Minutes of the meeting of the Momination and Remuneration Commifles ame circulated to all the
Member of the Board along with the Agenda.

Antendance of the Members of the Nomination and Remuneration Commities ;

During the cument Finencial Year 2018-18, one Nomination and Remuneration Commities was held
and the details of the meelings 5 as follows -

Sl.No. Dates Committee Strength Mo, of Directors Present
1 12122018 4 4
Remunaration paid to the Directors during the financial year 2018-19
Name Category Salary and  Sitting fee Total
Perquisite (Rs.) (Rs.)
{R=.) per Meeting .
Prakash Chandra Promoter, 40,000 pm Mil 480000
Himatsingka Execufive
Diracior
Avishek Promoler, il 250 1750
Himatsingks Execudive
Director
Amar Chand Agarwal Non-Executive il 250 1750
Independent
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#

Ashok Kumar Hon-Exaculive il 250 1000
Rameshwar Lal Indepandant
Jhamaar Director
Aratl Trivedi Maon-Executive il 250 1000
Independent
Direcior

D) Stakeholders Relationship Committee
Compaosition, Name of the Member and the Chairman

in terms of Regulation 20 of the Listing Regulations and Section 178 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013,
the Company has duly constituted the Stakeholders' Relationship Committes with four membaers out
of which two are Exacutive Directors and two are Non-Exacutive independent Directors, whers the
Mon-Exscutive Independent Director is the Chairperson.

The compasition of Stakeholders' Relationship Commitiee as on 21st March, 2019 1s as follows

Hm‘l‘ll* Designation Calegory
Amar Chand Agansyal Chairrran Independent Direcior
Prakash Chandra Himatsingka Marmnbar Exacutive Director
Avishak Himatsingka Member Exacutive Director
Ashok Kumar Rameshwar Lal Jhanwar  Member Independent Director
Shareholders complaints status :

-

Opening
Number of sharaholders complaints recelved during the year under review
Number of complaints nol resolved to the satisfaction of shareholders
Number of pending share transfer applications on 3151 March, 2018
Mame and Designation of Compliance Officer ;

Mr. Nitin Goad is the Compllance Officer of the Company.

4, General Body Meetings :
The detsils of date, location and time of the last three Annual Genaral Meetings held are s under

£ &8 EE

Year Location Date Time Special Resolution
201518 113, Park Strest 24/08/2018 J30FM. M
Poddar Point, B’ Block

Kolkata - TO0 016

aw
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201817 113, Park Street 220952017 3.00P.M. il
Poddar Point, B’ Block
Kolkata- 700 018

2017-18 113, Park Street 1emazois 330PM. Ml
Poddar Paoint, 'B° Black
Kolkata - 700 016
Postal Ballot

No resolution was passed by way of postal ballot by the Company during the Financial Yaar 2018-19,
§. Means of Communication

The quarterlyhal-yearty/annual financial results are published in accordance with Regulation 47 of
the Listing Regulations in one English language natlonal daily newspaper circulating in the whale or
substantially the whole of India and one daily newspaper published in the Bengali language. The
quarterly / hall-yearty / annual financial results are also displayed on the Company's website, viz. hiip;
L phiradinglimited. com

The company shall lnllr:'nmn and publish the results, shareholding patlemn elc. as per the Listing
Regulations, subsequent 1o Lhe flisting of the company
E. General Shareholders Information
a) Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting (2018) The 37th annual General Meeting (AGM) of the
Company will be heid at the Registered Office of
the Company situated at 113 Park Strest, Poddar
Point, Kolkata-700 016 on Thursday, September
24,2019 at 4.00 P.M
Financial calendar 15t April 2018 to 3151 March 2019.
Dividend payment date Mo Dividend declared during the Financial Year

The Company's shares are lisled on ;
Listing on stock exchangs 1. BSE Limited (Stock Code: 512028)
and siock code Phiroze Jesjeebhoy Towers, Dalal St. Kala Ghoda,
Fort, Mumbai, Maharashira-400 001
Z. The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited
(Stack Code : 22048)
7, Lyons Range, Murgighata, Dalhousia,
Kolkata, West Bengal - 700 001

|
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|SIM Mo for COSL INEBD3ID01017

IS Mo for NSDL INEBD3D01047

Ehare Transler Systam The Company has appointed Regisirar and Shars-
haolder Transfer Agenl 1o monitor the share transfer

Ragistrar and Share Miche Technologies Privata Limited

Transfar Agenl 3A, Auckland Ptace, Tth Floor, Room No. 7TA & 7B

Kolkata - 700 017, West Bengal
PHOME: +81 33 22806618 2280681T/2ZB0EG1E

FAX: +81 33 Z2B06618

Distribution of Shareholding as at 31st March, 2019

* According to Category of Holding :

Az an 315t March, 2018 A= an 3151 March, 2018
Bhareholders Mo, of Shares b Ma, of Bhams o
Promoters : 314950 6561 114850 658
Financial Instiutions - o - =

Privale Corporate Bodias
(Excluding Promoters) - - T - -
Public 1650580 34.38 1685050 34.30
Total 430000 100.00 480000 100.00

* According to Number of Shares held :

Shareholding Mo. of % of Mo. of %% of
Range Shareholders Shareholders Shares Sharehaolding
1-500 29 0.58% 5440 0.0108%
S01-1000 0 0% o 0%
1001-5000 1 0.200% 2000 0.0042%
5001-10000 L 0.083% 34000 0.0708%
10001-50000 14 0.28% 438580 0.8136%
S0001-100000
100001 and above
Toial 48 100% 480000 1005
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Dematerlisation of shares

As stated earfier, the Company' shares are listed on the Stock Exchange. As per the SEBInofifications,
trading In Company' shares has been made compulsorily in demateralized form w.e.f 26th
December, 2000 and Company's Regisirar & Transfer Agent have established connectivity with NSDL
& CDSL and the process of getting shares converted 1o equity and tradable is under process. The
sharas held by Promaoters and Promater Group are in demateralized form, Subsequent to the IPD,

&l trading in equity shares is permittad only in dematerialized form, as per notification issusd by
EERI.

Address for Comespondence :

PH TRADING LIMITED

Paoddar Point, 113 Park Streat

Biock-B, 10th Floor,

Kolkata - 700 018

Contact : (033) 4067 5050 / 2229 95385 / 2228 8093

Email - phiradinglimited@omail com
B, Other Disclosures

(i) Related-Party Transactions :

Materially-significant related pany transactions with the Promoters, the Direclors, the managemeant
or {heir relatives that may have potential confiict with the interast of the Company at large, re disclosed
in fhe Noles to the Accounts.

There have been no penaities or sirictures imposed on the Companies by the stock exchanges,
SEBI or any statutory authority on any matter related to capital markets during the fast three years.

(i} Detalls of Non-Compliances ;

There are no non-compliance by the Company and no penaltles or striclures have imposed on the

Company by the Stock Exchangs or SEBI or any statulory suthority, on any matter related to Capital
Markets, during the lasi thres years.

{ill) Whistie-Blower Policy :

The Company promotes ethical behavior in all the business aclivities and has put In place a mechanism
tor reporting illegal and unethical behaviour. Employees are free to report violatlons of law, rules,
reguiations or unethical conduct 1o thair immediste superornotified person. The Directors and senior
management are obliged to maintain confidentiality of such reporting and ensure thal the whistle-
blowers are not subjected to any disciminatory practices.

(vi) Certificate from Practising Company Secretary regarding non-disqualification of
appoinied or continuing directors ;

The Company has duly received a certificate from Mr. Rajan Singh, Practising Company Secretary,
stating that none of the directors on the Boand of the Company have been debarmed or disqualified
from being appointed or continuing &s directors of companies by the Board/Ministry of Corporats
Affairs or any such stalutory authority,
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{vii) Disclosure in refation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and RedressaljAct, 2013

During the year under review, no complaints of sexual harassmeni wers filed, disposed of or pending.

(viii) Total fees for all services paid to the Statutory Auditor
The amount paid to M/s, H. B. & ASSOCIATES as Statutory . Audit fees is Rs. 47 200/

{ix) Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions
placemient as specified under Regulation 32 [TA)

No preferential allotrrent was made by the Company during the financial year under review,

DECLARATION BY WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR

Cerificate from Shr Prakash Chandra Himatsingka, Promater and Executive Director, of the company,
as per Regulation 17 (8) and Schedule Y of the Listing Reguiations for the year under review was placed
with the Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on 30th May, 2018, Acopy of the
cerfificate B given along with this repar.

DECLARATION BY THE WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR

I, Shri Prakash Chandra Himatsingka, Whaote-Time Director of PH Trading Limited, hereby declars that
all the members of ther Board of Dirediors and the Senior Managemenl Personnel have affirmed compli-
anca with the Code of Conduct. applcable to them as laid down by the Board of Directors in terms of
Regulation 26 (3) of the Lisling Ragulalions for the year ended 31 March, 2018

Ranjan Singh Prakash Chandra Himatsingka
Company Secrelary Whole-Time Direclor
Mem bership Number - 434691 DIN : DD613105

CP Mo.- 13589

-
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As pef the provisions of Section 135 of the companies Act 2013 i not appicable upon the COMmpany.

23, ENVIRONMENT AND SAFETY

The company s consoious of cizan environment and safe operatons. it ensures nd'ag;ul all congermad,

compliance with envirenmental regulstions and presarvation of natursl resouroes, reguired by the
sexual Harasament of woman at workplsce (Prevention, prohibition & Redressal) Act Eﬂia.q#w mw
has an internal policy on prevention of sexual harssament at workplace with mechanam of ladging
complainis. During the' year under réview, no complaints wers repated to the board

Tha Directoss’ Stalemant raferred o in dause (¢} of sub-section (3] of Secton 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013, shall state that—

(@) In the ration of the annual accounts, the licable accounting standards had been Tobowed
Hgnn Mm%r explanafion reiating to matedal dﬂﬂum; b

}b‘r The directors have selected such sccounting policies and applied them consistently and made
utﬂ‘mm‘l and eslimates thet are ressopable and prudent =0 =s tuﬁ-u & true and fair view of the steie
of I n:tlrlm‘ﬂ-le company at the end of the financial yenr and of the proft and loss of the company for that
pariod,

{e) The directors have iaken gtopes and sufficent care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
fecords in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the mssets of the company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other imegularities:

(i The directors have prepared the annual scoounts on & going concermn basis and

}n The directors, have laid down intemnal financial controle 1o be followed by the company and that such
mai financial controls are adequate and were operafing effectively,

The direciomn heve devisad systems f0 ensura com with the provisi of &l cabile
1[2\1 and that such systemas wﬂ:ﬂmm and operating = i

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, resd with the rules made thereon-

dof and R 44 aof the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, Company has taken necessary sle
to maka imble the faciity provide to it mambaers the mﬁdrmnwquhﬂwﬁ:
means for the transactions which require approval through Postal Baliot

26. LISTING OF SHARES
th darreview tha listod B
Eﬂumtémm“-ﬁmﬁmmdhmmﬂt on The Bombay Stock Exchange

27, ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

WWe scknowledpe the contribution of all sl membess without whose help, cooparation and hard work
the Company would not have been able to achieve the reaulta

Diate - 30th May, 2018 For and on behaif of the Board of PH Trading Limited
Place : Kolksts (Prakesh Chandra Himatsingkn) [Avishiek Himatsingka)
Director Diractor
DN ; DOE1 305 Qi - GDB13082

41
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT :
TO THE MEMBERS OF PH TRADING LIMITED ;
Report on the Audil of the Standaions IND AS Financial Ststemants
eginion

mmmmnmmmuﬁmmnmmmmm
mmmmmm-umtmmmn.mmmuMmLm:wnm
Comprehansive incoma), Stetement of Changss in Equity and Siatermant of Cash Flows for the year then snded, mnd
noies to the ind A3 Financial Seterments, including & swmmary of significant acoounting policias and oier explanaicny
nformalion.

In our cpinion and to the best of pur infarmation and acoonding ko the sxplanations given to us, the sfomesakd Standalane
Ind AS Financial Statemants give the arformation requined by the Companies Act, 2013 i the manner 80 requined and give
a s and fair view In sonfarmity with the sccounting principles gonerslly sccepted in India of the stats of afars of fhe
Company &8 88 31sl Manch, 2019, and s Profit, changes in Equity and its cash flows for the veos snded on that data

Baply for Opinion

We condusted our audit In Bocordsnce wih the Stardends o Audifing (S48} specilied onder seciion 14310) of tha
Companies Ad, 2013, Duf responsbiites undsr thoss Stendards are further described in the Audior's Resoonadbiifes for
tha Audit of the bnd AS Fnancial Stslermants soction of our report. We ane indepandent of the Company in socondances with
the Code of Exhics isaued by the insttube of Chartensd Accountants of india tgether with the ethical requinements tat are
mekevant o our audll of the Ind A% Financial Staiemants under the provisions of the Companies Aot 2093 and the Buiss
thamundsr, and we have fulfiled our ofher sthical responsibilities in accomiancs with Mhese requirsments Snd tha Coda of
Ethics. Wo bolive thal the audi evidence, we hirve obiained in sufficient and sppropriade io provide & bese o our apiran,

Hey Audit Matters

hmmanmthwmwmﬂmmMﬂhmmnﬂhw
A3 Financial Siaternents of the curment period. Thess matters were addeessad in the comtaxl of our sudit of the Ind AS

Financlad Statements as a whola, and in forming aur opinion thaneon, and we do nal provide 2 separale opinion on hess
Fmafbarn,

We have detarmined that thers am no key audit mathers to communicate in our repart

The Company's Baard of Dimctors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information

inclisded in the, Board's Repor including Annexures to Board's Repar, and Sharsholder's infarmation, bul doas not
include the Ind AS Financial Saiements and our suditers report tharson,

Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not axpress any form of
ERBurante conclusion thensan.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements, our responaibiity is 10 read e ofer infarmation and, in
doirg 8o, consideds whather the oihar informadion s matsrially inconsistart with the Ind AS Financlal Statemenis or our
knowiedge obtained in the sutit or otherwiss appoars to be materialy misslaied :

i basad on the work we have perfcrmed, we concluds thed thers is 8 matensl misstalemsnt of His cthas information; wa
ane heguired io report that fact. We have nothing io repor in his rmgand.

&3
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The Compary's Boaard of Directors i= responaitils for the mafers siaied in Secicn 134(5) of the Companies Ac 3013 Mhe
Acf™) with respeci 1o the prepambon of (hese Standaions nd AS financial sistemants that give a tros and Bir vies of The
fnancial position, financial - performance, changes in equily and cash fowa of the Company In mocordance wilh fha
Aocouniing principiss panesally Bccepiad in indis, ncluding the Indion Accounting Sandamnds spacifies under Seclion 133 of
#a Aol This msponsibilfy also includes mainienance of adequeia accounting MCords i Booomisnce with The proviaicns
of tha Adt for safoguarding of the asaok of the Company and for preventing and delacting frauds and ofher imeguisriies;
mainciion and application of eppropriate accounting policies: making judgments and estimates that sm measonshis snd
prugient and deaign, mplementaton and mastensnce of sdecuate intemal firencial controls, that wems opereting eSectweiy
fer answing fhe accuracy and completeness of he accourding fecords, ralevan of the praparation and presentation of fhe
financisl sisiermani et Ghve B ire end (el view and am free from maberial misstaiement, whether due o frewd er sroe

I preparing the ind AS Financial Statemants, the Board of Deeciors & maponsible for assessing Be Company's abilly o
conbnus B8 & Qoing concam, Geciosing, s spplcabla, matien miated {0 gaing conoarm and using Bhe going concem basia
of mccounting uniess the Boand of Direciors effber indends o lgukiais the Company o 10 caass opsrafiors, of has no
mealislic slemative bt o do so,

Thess Board of Direcion are also responaibis for pvemseeing the Company's Snancial repofing proossa

[ § @ F PO Sl f e O It ALNRIE OF fe osilmoinorie (g CAMENICINY o (R TR

Owr objectives mne to obloen reasonabls assurance aboul whather tha Ind AS financial stabsmanis ss @ whols e fros
freen mstestal misstetement, whethar dus ta fraud o armar, and io ssee and sudiors mpor that incledes sur epinian,
Ramsorsble sssurance B & high evel of sssumnce, bul & not @ guaraniss that an audit conduched in acoordance with
Han will phaurys dedect 8 material missisiemant whan it exists, Missiatsmants can sisa from freud or emor end s
oonskdanmd materdsl I, indiidieally or n the sggregate, they could reasanably be sspecsd o influsncs the soonomic
gecision of usor taken on fhe basm of thesa ind AS Financial Statements.

Mg part of an sudd in scoordance with 5As, we exercise professional fudgemant and maintain professional skepliciam
fhroughout the sudit. We alsc:

W wwlﬂhlﬂlﬂmmﬂhHEMrﬂm.MﬂthH
ermoe, design and padorn audil procedures responsive (o thoss risks, and obisin sl evidence that la sufficent and
Bpproprats to provide B basks for our opinion. The sk of not detecling & malenal mésstatemant resulling from fraud s
agher than for one reauliing from srmo &8 fraud may imwoba collualon, lorgedy, infentional ormialons. misfepresantaiions,
or tha owerride of intarnal comirol

W DObtain an undemnstanding of niemal control relevant io the sudll in ofder to design sudil procedures thal an
appropriate in the croumsiances, Under sechon 143(3)1 of the Companies Act, 2013, we e aiso responaible for
axpressing our opinion on whether the company has adequals inlernal controls system in pisce and the opsrating
effeciivensss of swuch control

% Evaluate ihe appropristensss of acoounding poiicies used and e reasonableness of accounting estimates and
rolaied disclosuren made Dy mansgement

w Conclude on e approprataness of manapemants use of fhe going concem besis of accounting and, bassd on the
sudit evidance cbiained, whalher § maisnal uncorainty axists relited (o evenls or conditions thal may cast skgnficant
divubst on the Comgany's abigy o continue a3 8 geing concam. | we conclids het @ material enoerainty swsts, we ans
raquired 19 drew aftention in our suditor's report to the relaled disclosures in the Ind AS Financial Stelements or, § sach
disciosures are nadeguates, to moddy our opinkan. Ow eonclusions ane based on tha sudd evidence obiained up to the
date of our BudHors reporl. However, fubure events of conditions may cawss ihe Company o ceass o conlinug 85 8
iy eoncem,
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*Emu-mm.mmwwmummmmmnm

and whathar the Ind AS Financial Stalements reprasant the undenying transactions and svents in a manner that achisvss
falr prasaniadion

We communicate with those charged with governances regading, among other maliars, {he planned scope and fming of

the audit and significant audd findings, inciuding any significand deficencies in iriemal conirpd had we identify during o
i

mummwmmm-m“ummmmmw

Wlw.mmmmﬂm-mmuMWMMWM
thoughit to bear on our indepandance, and wham applicable, related safequards.

Report on Other Lagal and Regulatory Requirements

14 MMWWWHMMWtM.ETEM&M.MWh&mW
of india in tarms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2073, wa ghes in the "Annexurs A® 3 statemant
ofi the: matiers specified in parsgraphs 3 and 4 of fhe orer

2} Az required by Section 143 (3] of the Ach we repon that

{a] MMMNMMHMWMWMWWMﬂMWNW
wers necoseacy for the porposes of cur mudh:

() hmnﬂﬁmmbﬂhﬂmummmmmmwmw“hulwm
cur exarmination of those books
MMWMMHmmummmmmwm,
Standgione stabsment ﬂmmmwynummmmumwmmnh
agroemant with tha books of aocount.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid sandalans Ind AS financial setements comply with the Ind AS speciied undar Section
133 of the Act resd wilh Rule T of the Companies (Accouns)] Rules, 2014,

{8} On tha basis of |he written representations. recedved from (e dineciors s on 31! March, 3018 taken on record
wmmunm.mdhm-mwmnm:mhhmzmummm--m
in terrms of Saciion 164 (2) of the Aot

L] Wmmnmmﬂ!ﬁhﬂhmwﬂhwwmﬂﬂhwmmh
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separste Repod In “Annexune B
h:mmﬁmmmm‘nuwmmmﬂapmhmmmnmhm
{Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinien and 1o the best of our informistion and scoording bo the explanafions
e lo s

i1 mcmummummmm-:nmmnmmmhmm

(i} The Company &d not have any long-tsmn corracts including dervative contracts for which theve ware any malsrial
farcsaaabis loasss, :

ili} Ther hes bean na delay in transferming smounts requinsd to be rensdemed io the nvester Education snd Proaction
Fund by the Company,

FOR H. B. & ASSOCIATES

Charemed Accounianis
24, M. B Road, Sth Floar Firm Reg. Mo, 03227188
Feolkate-T00 001 H. 5. SEMAPATI
Datn : 30th May, 2019 MEMBERSHIP NO, : 54560

Payinar
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ANNEXURE A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referrod to Paragraph 1 of Rapon on Difer Logal and Regulstory Requiremants of our Report of even date.}

O tha basis of such checks a8 we considered appropriate and i lerma of e Infarmadicn it sxplanations gesen o us,
we state that |

lmmmmhﬂmmm“mm.ummMhmﬂﬂﬁmhmm

iy Am pxpiained to v, inventones have beeh physically verfiod during tha yeds of masonabla infens| by he Manogemani,
mmwmhhmmmmﬁmwmmmwmmmM¢
account.

iy Accending 1o the information and axplenabions given to m.hﬂmhﬂgmﬂﬂ:dmhhmm
subsidiary covered in the regisinr maintained under section 188 of the Companies Acl, 2013, The magenum amount
invohved during the year was Ra. 10,850,747/~ and year end balance s fa 10,850, 7475,

(8} In our apinion. the rate of intorest and other tams and conditions on which the kans had been granted o the Fimn
ligtad in the register maintained under Section 188 of the Act were not, prima facie, projudicial to the interest of the
Cormpanny,

() In ihe case of the loans granted (o the Parties listod m the register maintained undar section 189 of the Az, the
borrowars have besn reguiar in the payment of ihe principsd a8 sbpulated.

ic) Thera pre no overdus smounts in pesped of fhe loan granisd in & Firn fistod in e reglsisr mamtsined under
saction 158 af the A,

W) In our opinion, and actording to the information and explanations given to us, the company has compled with the
provisions of Section 185 & 186 of the Act. weh respect 1o the loans snd imvesimant made whenever spplicabie.

vi According bo the informintion end explanaticns gven bg us, ibere s itz Sinch deposlis, taken by the Company, Fr which
cectives imsued by the Resarve Bank of India snd the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any ofher milevant provisions
of the Companies Acl, 2013 end the rules frarmad there underane raquired.

i) According o the information and sxpisnations give to us, matenance of cost reconds under sub-section 148 (1) of
Companips Act, 3013 5 nol requined.

uﬂ}mw&umhmﬂmwm“nrhmmwwmuulhmm
depositing undispuied Statutory dues like Provident Fund, EmployessSiate Insumance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Sendcs
Tax, Cusioms Duly, Esciss Duly, Cess and Difher stalutory duas with the sppropriats authonbies and Bare were o
oltsianding statutory dues a5 ot 31et Manch, 2010 for & period of more than six monihs from the dobo they became
payable

(&) Thens are no duss of Income Tas or Sakss Tax or Servics Tox of duty of Cusiom of duty of Exdige or Valus added
Tax or Cess on nocount of any despuin

wiily The Comparny hes nol defaulied in rapayment of laans of bormowing to & Bnancial (nst®ution, banks Govemment ar
duss to debemure holden

b The Company han not ratsed army money by way of initial public offer or further public offer of term loan during e
yaar Hence Clause () of the said order s not applicabla.

df
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¥} According (o the infoermabion and seplanaBians given fo i, no fravd by the Company or on tha Company by Officer or
Employses has been noticed or reponied during the course. of our audi,

mhmuﬂhmhmmmmmhmwmmmmmfmmh
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Seclion 167 mad with Scheduls v of the
Coampanies Act, 2013

xif} The Company s nal & Midhi Company as spacfied in the Midhi Fules, 2014, Henes, clauss [xi) of the sald order s not
applicable

uif) According to the infarmation and explanations given o us and besed on our examination of the mcord of the
Comparry, transactions with (he ralaied partes are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act 2013 and
such iransactona have been disclosad in financial statements as applcable by the Indian accounting standard.

M?MMMMMWMMHMMﬂMHMWﬂm
Mmduwhyn'.h-mMMhuuchmﬂnmummm.

mhﬂuhﬂﬂmww“m-mnkﬁnﬁmhﬂmm“hm thi Cormpany has
not entered indo any non-cash Hensaciion with direciomn or parsons connmcied wiih fim,

wel] The Company is not reguired 1o be registersd under Saciion 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Acl, 1834

For H. B. ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 0322T18E
Place : 24, N. 5. Road, 5th Floor, H. 8. SENAPATI
Kolkata - 700 001 Partner

Date : 30th May, 2018 Membership No.-54660

47



PH TRADING LTD.
CIN - L51109WB1882PLCO35011

ANNEXURE "B TO THE INDEFENDENT ALDITOR'S REPORT :

Raoport on e Intemal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Seclion 143 of e Companies
Act, 2013 {Mthe Act™)

{Relerred to paragraph 2{g) of Report on Other Legal and Reguistory Requiremenis of our Report of aven
datn to ihe mambars of PH Treding Limied for the year ended Jist MARCH, 3018)

W hiave audited ihe inbarmal Bnancial controls over firancial mporting of PH TRADING LIMITED [Mthe Company™] as
of st merch, 3018 in conjunclion with cur medi of fhe Standalons ind AS financial sisisments of the Company for the
year anded on that date,

Managemenis Reaponsibiiy for Infernal Finsncial Camfrods

hwmhmuﬂihMHmmmm*hnHmh
indernal eomired over financial repoding crileds establshed by the Company considaring the essential components of
indarnal control alaied in the Guidanos Mote on Audil of infemal Finencial Conbrols over Finencial Reporing msusd by the
trstitan of Charimrod Accguniaris. of india (ICALL. These responsibiliies include he design, mmplemantation and malntsnance
of adeguate internal firancial contros thel were opersting effectively for sasurning the orderly and sfficient condud of
i busine=a, including adhemncs to Company's policles, ik aalfeguarnding of Rs assebs the prevention and delection of
Frauds and srom, the scourecy @nd compheisnses of the accouniing moords, and the tmely preparation of nelisble
Bnancial inforrmation, aa required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Cur responsibility s o egeess an opinion on the Comgany's intemal finandgial controis over financial reparting besed o
our pudit. We conducind our sudit in scoordance with the Guidanoe Mote on Audi of imfemal Finencisl Conirols Over
Firancinl Reponting (the "Gultance Noie™ mnd the Stendards on Audiing, snd desmed bo be prescribed under saciion
143010} of the Companins Act 3043 1o the eslent applcable o an audit of intermal Bnancial controls, both appécabls ko an
it of bntmrnal Financiai Gontrobs snd boik issoed by the Institute of Chartared Accountants of india. Thase Standards
and fhe Guidanss Molo requine thel we comply with sihical equirements snd plan and perform e A o cbbain
reasonable assurance aboul whether sdequals intemal financial confrols over financisl reporting wis esiabiinhed and
maintained and i such controls. apersied sfeciively in all maiensl respocts

O mudit irvolves parfoming procedunes fo obisen audil evidence sboul the sdeguscy of the intemal Bnancial controls
aysiom over fmanciol repoding and thelr cperaling affectiveness Our audlt of infdemal firancisl controls over Fnancial
mpoiting Included cbiaining an undernstanding of intemal finencis! confrols over financial reparing, ssssssing the sk
thal & materdisl wealinesd exiate, and fesiing and evslhabing ke desipgn and apemfing sffociivensss of intarnal contral
basad on the assassed risk. The procedures selacied dopend on the suditor's judgrment inchasng the ssssssmant of the
risks of mstesinl misstatemant of the Ind AS financisd staterments whather dus to freud ar o,

Wa befieve thit the audit evidence we have obtained s sufficent and appropriate to provice a bass for our sudit opmion
muwmmm-mmww

Meaning of internal Financial Controls over Financial Reponting

A Compaty's Meral fnandal control over financial mporing B 8 process designed o provide masonable sssuEnce
reganding the refabiigy of financial reparting and the prépamtion of Ind AS financial slalements for exdemal purpeses in
BELOrdAnce wih penemlly sccepthd acoounfing princples. A Company's internal Rnancial control over financial reporting
includes thoss poficies and procedures thal (1] pertain o the mainksnance of recceds thad, in easonabls delad, acourslely
o Tairky neflect the ransactions and despositons of fhe assets of the Company | [2) provids reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary io permil preparation of fnencial statements in scoprdance with genaraly
Bcoepled socounting principles, nd thal recsipls and mponditunes of the Company am being made only in acoordance
with puthonsations of managomant and directars of the Company, and (3} provide ressonable ssaursnce regarding
prevantion of mely detecton of unauthorsed acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's essets that could have
& mainsial offect on the financial steiements.
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Inharani Limiations of infernal Financlal Confrols Over Alnanclal Reporiing

Bacauss of the inhamnt limitstions of inlemal fimancial conirols: over finencial reporiing, including the possibiiity of
colusicn or impropsr mansgemant oesrmide ol controls, mabsral missisisments dus 1o smor or fraud may ocour and nal
b detecied. Alsa, projactians of any evaluation of the internal Anancial cortrols over financial reparting 1o future poaricds
am sublnct to fhe riak that the intemal Snenciat contml over firancial mporing may ecome Insdeguais becsusa of

chanpes In condiions, or that the dagree of complinnes with ihe poficiss or procsdunes may delsnorate.

oplnion

in pur opinion, the Company hes, in sl metersl reapecis, an adaquaie inéemal financial controls sysiem ower financial
repariing and such nbtemal nsncisl controls over Nnancial eporting wers opersting sMeclivaly as st 3181 March, 2018,
based on the intemal control over fnanclal mporting critaria established by the Company considering the sasantial
comporants of inemal codtrol stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Infemel Financial Confrols Over Financial
Repofing ssusd by the natiluie of Chartsred Accountants of India.

For H. B. & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 0322T16E
H. 5. SENAPATI
Mambership Mo.- 54660
Partnar
Placa - 24, N. 5. Road, 5th Floor,
Kolkata - 700 001
Date : 30th May, 2019
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STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2019

PARTICULARS NOTES (RS, IN MILLION)
AS AT AS AT
31.03.2018 21.03.2018
Rs. Rs,
L ASSETS:
Hon-Current Assets ;
a) Proparty, Plant & Equipment ) = 3.00
b} Financial Assets
{i) Imvestments + 2.74 0,13
¢} Deferrad Tax Assels 5 0.08 =,
d) Other Non-Curment Assats B 0.03 0.14
2.85 3.38
Curront Assets
8} Inventories T 0,05 0.05
b) Finoncial Assets
il Trade Recotvables Bif) 16.12 181.34
{ii) Cash and Cash Equialents B{ii} 1.81 1,07
(i} Oiner Bank Balances Biii) 0.00 0.00
(iv) Othweer Financial Assets . B{iv) 10.95 0.07
c)Currant Tax Assets (naf) 8 1.29 1.53
d) Other Current Assets 10 10.78 784
40.78 170,60
Total 43685 17418
Il EQUATY AMD LIABILITIES :
EQUITY ;
&) Equity Share Capital 11 4.80 480
b} Other Equity 1z 24.39 22 18
i) R
LIABRILITIES
Non-Curront Liabilities :
{8} Provisions 13 0.3 0.25
{b) Daffered Tax Liabilies (Nat) 14 - o.02
Current Liabilfiens :
&) Financial Liabiilien
{i} Bomowings 15{1) - 88.15
(i} Trade Payatles 18(ii)
Total af outstanding duss of Micry pnd Bmall Eniefprises
Total of curlslanding dues of enterprises other than Micro and Small Entesprises 1.9 54.02
{iif} Other Financial Liabilites  15{1I) 1.23 0.08
) Other Currant Liabilities 16 10.95 575
1445 1477
Total 43.53 174,75
The sccompanying Motes are an intagral part of the Financial Statement
As per our report of even date attached.
FOR H. B. & ASSOCIATES
o i g ETTR O Far und on bahat of the Board of Directors
N3 an PRAKASH HIMATSINGKA
MEMBERSHIP NO. : 54880 R iiobfpiieeon) Directors

Paringr
24, M. 8. Road, Sth Fioor, Kalkats-TO0 001
Date - 30th May, 2012
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STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED M ST MARCH, 2019

(RS, IN MILLICHN]
For the For the
PARTICULARS HOTES YearEnded Yiear Enclod
41.83.2018 M.02.2018
Rs. Ra.
I. Revenua from operations 17 251.25 381.83
Il Other Incoms 18 013 .20
il Total Revenus (1 + 1) 251.38 388,03
IV, Expanses
Purchase of Treded Gooda 18 233 M 35204
Changes in inventories of Finished Goods,
Work-in-progress and Slock-in-Trade 20 — e
Employes Benafils Expanse 21 0.35 022
Firance Cost - 22 o7z 11.54
Depreciation and Amorization Exponses 23 _— 017
Othar Exponses 24 13.10 . BT
V. Total Expenses . 247.48 388,94
V1. Profit /{Loss) before Tax (-} 3,80 i0.81)
Vi Tax Expansa :
1} Current Tax 0.74 —
Less - Mai credit entiflemant _[0.53} L
Met Curreni Tax 0.21 _—
2) Deferad tax 0.03 (0.0}
3} Income Tax for Eardier Years — -
WiIl. Profit /{Loss) for the Parod (VI-VIIT) 3.66 {0.90)
1%, Other Comprehensive Income for the perlod
(A} (i) em that will not be reclassified to Profit or Losa {0.03) {0.06)
[il} incoma Tax mlating to lboms that will not ba
reclazsifled to Profit or Loss ---- aees
(B} (i) item that will be rsciassified 1o Profit or Loss e iy
(i) Income Tax relating 1o ferms that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss _ —
Total {0.03) (0.08)
K. Tetal Comprehensive Income for the paried | VIIlK ) 3.63 {0.88)
%L Eaming per Equity Share an
Baslc T.54 (1.88)
Diluted 7.54 {1.88)
The accompanying Notes are an integral part of the Financial Statement
o of sven dete stiached Faor and an behal of 1he Board of Direcicss
FOR M.B. & ASSOCIATES FRAKASH HIMATSIMNGHA Direciors
Charfared Accountants AASHEK HIMATSINGMA
Frm Regn. No. - (322718E
H. 5. BEMNAPATI
MEMBERSHIP WO, : 54560
Parinar
Ploca ; Kokala

Demie - 30K May, 2098 51
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STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED el MARCH, 2019

For the year  For the year
PARTICULARS ended erded

31.03.2019 31.03.2018

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit/{Loss) before Tax & Extra-Ordinary items 3.89 [2.91)

Less:Prior Period tams

Net Profit/{Loss) after Tax & Extra-Ordinary Items 3.39 (0.91)
Adjustment for ;

Depreciation - 0.17
Rental income - {0.37)
Interest Expenses {0.72) 11.64
Interest income - {1.15)
Fair Value Measurement of Emplayee Benefit (0.03) (0.06)
Investments written off 0.00 0.03
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 3.14 9.65
Movements In Working Capital : :
Increase/|Decrease) in Trade Payables {44.18) 34.33
Increasef(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities B.36 2.33
{Increase)/ Decrease in Trade recievable 57.21 (18.54)
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Financial Assets (0.60) 1.17
Increase/{Decrease) in Long term Provision 0.06 (0.03)
(Increase}/Decrease in Other Current Assets (2.96) [3.91)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other financial liabilities 1.15 (2.31)
[Increase)/Decrease in Other non current asset =30 - - pOa
Cash generated from/{used in) Operations 20.29 22.73
Direct Taxes Paid (Net) . {20.0
MNet Cash from Operating Activities 20.29 22.52

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES ;

Rent recaived - 0.37
interest Received = 1,15
Net Cash from Investing Activities - L.51

i
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STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED }st MARCH, 2019

{Ra. In million)
PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Ra. Rs.
. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
[mterest paid 0.72 {11.94)
Dividend Paid (0.00) {0.00)
Proceeds/|Repayment) of Short Term Borrowings [19.45) {11.72)
Met Cash from Financing Activities {18.72) (73.67]
Net ({Decrease)/ Increase in Cash and
Cash Eguivalents [A+B+C) 1.56 037
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 1.07 0.70
Cash Transferred on Account of Scheme of Arrangemen {1.03) .
Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of the year 1.61 1.ar
Cash & Cash Equivalents :
Balances with Bank
Current Account 1.60 1.05
Cash-on-Hand 001 - 0.02
Total 1.61 1.07
Note :

[a) Previous year's figures have been regrouped/recasted wherever necessary.

{b) The above cash flow has been prepared under “Indirect Method® as prescribed under
indian Accounting Standard(ind AS) 7 -"Statements Of Cash Flows” as prescribed under section
133 of the Companies Act 2013, as notified under the Companies{indian Accounting standards)
Rules, 2015, Companies{indian Accounting standards) Ammendment Rules, 2016 and other
Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in India. Eor and on behalf of the Board of Directors

FORH. B & ASSOCIATES -
Chartered Accoundmnls PRAKASH HIMATSINGKA

Firm ICAl Regn. No, - 0322T16E AVISHEK HIMATSINGKA Directors
H. 5. SENAPAT]

MEMBERSHIP NO. ; 54580

Partnar

24, N. 5. Road Sih Floor, Kollta-T00 001

Date ; 30ih May, 2018
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STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 15T MARCH, 2019

(&) Equity Share Capital
PARTICULARS

Al 318t March 2018
lsausd during the year 2018-18
AL 31at March, 2019

(8) Other Equity
PARTICULARS

Balance as on 31si March , 2017
Profit/ {(Loss) for the year

Met Gain / (Loss) on FVTOC! Investmeants
Balance a& on 218t March, 2018

Adjustment on Account of Demarger
Prafit / (Loss for the year)

Met Gain / (Loss) on FYTODCH
Balance as on 31st March, 2018

As por our report of even date .

FORM.B, & ASSDCIATES
Chartmnod Acoourtiants

Firm ICAI Regn. No. | (332718
H_ B, BENAPAT)
MEMBERSHIP NO. ; 54680
Farner

Plaos | Kollata

Dals | 30ih May 2018

1"

2%

all

{Ra. in million)
Sy Arvesend
480,000 480
480,000 480
Items of DCI
Kt Galn / (Loss) Total
on FYTOCH
(004} 23.15
e (080
(0.08) {0.08)
(0.1 22.18
— {1.43)
e 368
10.03} 0031
(013} 2435

For and o bahe of the Bosed of Direciors
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HOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 st March, 2019

1. Corporats. Information

PH Trading Limited [ihe Company | having CIM Mo - L51109WB1082PLO035011 and ifs rogistersd office af 115,
Foddar Poinl, Park Street. Block B, 10th Fioor, Kolkata-TODDE, |ndiais & Public Limitsd Company incorpocated and
domicizd in [ndia,

2.1.Basls of Preparation
The financial siaternants of Ihe Company heve bean prepaned in accordance with iddan Accounting Standards {Ind
AZ) notified under The Compariss [ indisn Accountivg Standards | Fules, 2015 [ihe Riles),

L1 Summary of Significant Accounting Pollgies

Basis of classification of Current and non-currsnt

Assats and labiifies in the Balance Sheet have been dassified as either ourrent o non—current hased upon e
recuirmmants of Scheduis 1l b ihe Companies Act, 2073,
Anlﬂﬂmbhn:huin-dnnmmﬂmlhmhhmh.urhhuluqlrnr-lhnrmmnﬂﬁﬂh
in the Company's normal opsrting cyche; or (b) it s held pimarily for e purposs of being traded; or (2} it is expected
to be realized within twelve months sfler the repoding date; or (d) it s cash or cash equivalant unless it i
resiricied from being sxchanged or used to wwitis 3 lisbility for st lmast twelve marths after the reponing date, Al
other srasfs hnve besn classified as nop—current.

A labily has baan classifidd s comeni when (o) tis opecied o b sodied in the Company’s nommal oparating cycle;
of (b} i hald primarily for the punose of being traded; of (2] it & dus 1o be safied within twehwe months afer the reponing
date; of (d} the Company doas not have &n unconditional right io deler settiernant of the tabiity for B2 least hwelvs months
aftaf the repoding dafe. Al othar llabilties have boan classified a5 non- cumant

An aperating cycle is the time batwsen the acquision of assets for processing and thelr reasization in cash or cash
equivalents, The Company has considerad &5 oparating cycle to bo 12 months.

Fair valus messuremen

Tha Company measunes certein fmancisl matrumsants af e value 8 each reporting date,

Fair value is the price that would be recefved io sell an mesed or paid to transfer a ladiijty In 8n ordedy ransaction
bedwoan markel parlicipants sl the measurmmand date. The fair valus measursment s based an the presumption
thal tha transsdion to sell tha asset or irensier the labilily iskes place eiher;

& In the principsl market for the asset or lisbdsy, or

& |n ihe sbsance of @ principel manksd, in e most sdvantsgecus markel for the sssel of linbily
The principal or the most sdvaniagsous maket most be socessiblo by the Compamy.
The tair value of an asset or a liabilty = measured using the sssumptions that market paricipants would use
when pricing the asset or ksbiity, sssuming that market parficipants act in their aconamic best intarest
A lair valus measuresment of 8 non-finenclal sssst inkes into sccount & madksd participant’s BLEEy b0 ganerats
seonomic benefils by using the assel in s highest and best use of by saling it io anoiives market participent that
wolld use fhe assat i its highest and bast use.
For the purpose of fair valus disclosumes, the Company hes delsmmined classes of aasets gnd Habildies an the

bagis of ihe nalure, characiedstics end riska of the asse! or Hablity and the level of ihe fair value hisramchy B3
sxplainesd above:
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e —
HOTES TO FINANCLAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR EMDED 315t March, 2018

Revenues Recognition

Hevenue, if ary, from sain of goods will be recognited vpon passage of e to the custome s which would generaily
coincids with delivery thereof, Claims, due to uncersinty in reslization, are scooumed for on sooeplanceicash Basis.
Dividend income on imesiments B sccountad for whan the right to recehs the payment is established. Interest
income, § amy, will be recopnised on & Ume proporion basis taking imo sccount the amoun outstanding and rate
applicable. Profit on sale of imesiments s econded on tanster of tifle from e Company and & determined as the
difference bebwsan sake prce, camying valoe of Imestman snd cihes incidental axpenses Rontal income is ecogrised
on mn aconml basis i sccordance wilh the lesma of (he relevant agresment.

Oparating Lezsas
Compary @s Losses

Leases whene the wasor eflectively retsing subsiantially ol e risks and banefits of e cenarmbip of he lsased
apsaty, avo classified s operating leases Cperating leass paymants ars recognized g3 sn axpense in the Stetement
of Foft & Loss on a sirsight ine basis over e ieesad imm.

Compary as Lessor -

Leases in which the Compary does nol banafer substantially sl the risks snd benefits of canership of ihe ssssl s
ciassified ba operating ieases. Assets subjoct to operaling ieases ano included in foed assets. Loase mcome on an
opoerating lease B rocognized in the stalement of prafil and loes on @ straight-ine basis over the keasa term. Costs,
inciudding depreciation, are recogniced &8 an expenss n he statement of prodil and loss, Infllal dired costs such as
legal cosls, brokeTags costa, sle. are recognized mmediatoly in the statermeet of profit and loss.

Hetiremant Beneofits and other employes banefiia

Ratmment beneli in fhe form of Gratulty is & defined conribation scheme and the contributions we chamged to B
Swimment of Profit and Loss of the year when an omployss mnder he relaled service. There ae no  obligations
ofher than ihe coniriwtions payable o the respaciive rusts | funds

Shoil lerm  Employes Benafits ane recognisad sl fhe undiscounted amouni s expense for the pear in which he
relaled sarvice s mncened.

Borrowing Cost

Bomowing costs (including ofhor ancillary borrowing cost) direcily stfributables o the scguisition, construction or
production of an assel thel necessarly lakes a subsiandial pariod of fime io ged ready for s intendad use of sl s
caplialised ns part of the cost of the assel. All ather borowing costs are sxpensed in the poriod in which they oocur,
Bomowing oosts conisst of interest snd other cosls that an entity Inours in conneclion with the bormowing of funds.
Bormowing cost also incudes exchange differences io the exdant regarded as an adjustment to the bormmwing costs.

Taxation

Prowesion for corrent Income Tax 8 made on the tamble incoma wsing e spplicable tax rules and Bx s, Dafermsd
Tax, If eny, arsing on sccount of iming difference nd which are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent
perked B recognized using The tax rales and tax @em that hove bean enacied or substantively enscled by the balance
ahesl dote Delemed e assais, [ any, subecl (o considerdion of prodence s recognized and canied lomsard anly
mhmmmuwmmmmmmmmummwm
such delerred tax sasats can be reafized.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318t March,2019

Earninga Por Share

Property, plant and squipment

Progarty, Plant and Equipment s states Bt copd, mtﬂmmﬂmmmnrﬁamum impairmant s,
Hany. Cosl comprises of purchase price and any aftributabie cost of bringing the assst 1o its working condiion for 2n
inisrded usa. When significant parts of plant and equiprnent are required to be replaced gt imsrvals, the Company
depraciates 1hem separalaly based on Thair spacific wsald ives,

Under the pravious GAAP (Indian Wﬂ.mmuﬂummmw in the balance shoat on cant
mwh-ﬂmummmm“muummmmm

Dapreciation on Tangible Fixed Asssis

Depreciation on Frosd Assals hmMWnﬂmmmmnﬁmmmMHMIlﬂm
Companies Act, 7013,

mmmmmwhﬂummswmmm.mu.

mmmwwmmmmum on pro-retn basis wigth méemnce ta He
date of addition/dispossl Femal

Impairment of non-financial ansels

mm“mmhhwﬂmmhﬂ.

5T
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318t March. 2018

Provislons
Ganoral

Provisions ere recognised when the Company his o present obligation (legal or constructive] as @ result of 8 past
engant, ﬂhwﬂﬂhmlmmdmruimmwmnﬂhmnmmm
and & relisble estimaln can ba made of tha amauent of ihe obligaton. When the Company axpects some or all of a
pryvsion o be mimbesed, for axsmpie, undsr an insurencs condrect, the mimbersemant is recognised as B separsis
gusal, bul onby whan the reimbursement 8 virtually carain The axpense relating 1o & provision is presanied In e
stutemant of profit and koss net of any reimburasment,

if the effect of tha time value of monsry s matenel, provistons sre discourted of 8 current pre-iox rate thad reflects the

riaks spacific (o fhe Babillty, Whas discounting s ussd, ihe incresse in the provision due 10 e passege of lime is
reEoghised o a finanoe cosl

Financial instruments

A finmncial insirumant & any contfact that gives rise to a financial assed of one entity and a financial Babiiity o equity
nuirment of anothar endity.

Financial assets
Initial recognition and measursment

Al financial assets g recognised infially & tele value plus, in the caas of financial assets not recorded at falr value
through profit or loss, tranaschion cosis thal are atiribuiable to ke acquisition of the finencial gs=at

Subseguent messursmsnt

For purposses of subsequenl messuremant. financal gsssis are classifind in ihres calegories:

(o} Dabl instrurnants ai amorfised oosl
mnuhthmmmHMrMHMMhﬂMHmimw prafl o loss
[FVTPL)

{c) Eguity irstrumants measured @t fax value hrough ciher comprebansive incoma [FYTOO)

Dbt Instruments al amortised cosi
A “gabit insirument’ i measured ot the amortised cost if both tho fallowing conditions are met:
@) The masal B hold wilhin a business modal whosa objective |8 1o hold assels for collecling contractual cash Mows,
and
b} Contreciual terms of the sssat give nse on specified dates to cash flows thed are solely payrments of prncipal and
interesd (SPPI) on the principal smounl oulstanding:

Aftar indinl messurement, such finenclsl sessts e subssguenly messured ai amorised cost using the efecine
interest rale (EIH) mothod. Amortined cost is calodlwted by taking imto scoount any discount or premium on Bomusidion
mind fess of coaba thal are an inksgral part of the EIR. The EIR smodisation = incleded in inleres loome in ihe profii o
luss

Dabit instruments, derivatives, equity instruments and mitual fund investments al fair value through
profii or loss (FYTPL)

Al derivatives and mutual fund imvestmants in scope of Ind AS 106 are maesured et {air value. Equity instruments
which ane feid for trading ore classified as ot FYTPL Equily instruments imcheded within the FYTPL calegory ame
measurad ai fair valiss with all changes recognized in the Slatement of Profit & Loss.

Equity Instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive incoma (FVTOCH)

Far all equity mstruments ofher than fhe ones classfied as al FVYTPL, ke Company may make an imevocable siaciion

to present in olfer comprenansibee income subsaquant changes i the fair value, The Company makes such sleciion
on an Instrumani-by-insbrument basis. The classification |s made on initml recogniion and & Frevocable,
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED J1st March 2018

rru-mammu-drgmmMnnml.hnaﬂwnmmmmm-mﬂrm
nﬂuﬂﬂﬂdhﬂuﬂi,mhﬂ:ﬂﬂﬂﬂhhﬂﬂ.ﬂﬂ!immnﬁmmmummmlI:anﬂ&Lﬂl-‘-l. BvEn
an sabe of imvesbrant. w.hmmmmhmmphwmnﬂhhﬂuh

Derscognition

M fimancial ;ﬂuqu.m.pphhu,lmuumln-ummdlmdmﬂmmru
primarily darecogrised (i.e. mmaved from the batance aheal) whan the rights o recahe cash fows from the sssol
have axpimd.

impairmont of financial sssats

mwﬂmnnhwmmmmhmm“mmWIw-m
practices and Eha wmmmmmmnwﬂwnﬂh The impainment
methodelogy applied depands on wheiher thare has been a significant incroass in credit risk,

Financial liabilites

Inifial recognition and measurement

Firancial kabililias nmm.ummm-wm|mnumwpmm loesa, lans and
borrowings. financial guaranise contract paysbles. or derfvatis instruments.

MMIwﬂmnmmhummum.mhmﬂmmmurﬂmw.nﬂ
of diraclly sitrbudsbls transaction costs.

Subssguant mossurement
The magsumemant of Bnancial kabilfies dopends on ihair classificalion, &8 dascribed baicw;
Financial llabilities ot fair value through profit or loss

Fu-u:-mu--1mrmu.|Mmmmmﬂmmmmﬂmmmmlwmmmrlmm
designated upan initial recognition as at fair value through prafit or loss Financasl limbiities sre classified a8 hid for
prading if they afe incurred for 1he purpose of repurchasing in the nsar jemm

Gaing o losses on labilities hald for trading are recognised in the statsmant of profit or loss. -

and:lmmmmlmmnmuﬁmwm«mmmwummnm
mmdm,.mmnhmmmmmmm. Faor llabiities designated as FVTPL, fair
mwmmmmmhmmnd:mmm i 01, Thase gainal loss an ol
subsaguenily fransfermed 1o PAL Howaver, e Comosny may transéer the cumulative gain or loss within eguity. Al
pihar changes fair walue of swch lisbility are recognised in the statement of profit of joss. Tha Company has fot
wm:wﬂ#lﬂrnﬂfﬂmmﬁmmm
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HCI-TEIWF‘I'HAH'EIALEI'ATEIIEHT!MATAHDFDHTI-ETEAHEHDED‘HHMJEHI

Loans and borrowings

mhhmmmtmmmm.ﬁhlﬂﬂmm. irtarest-boaring lo&ns and barrowings are
subsaquently massurad at arnanised cast using tha EIR method.

WMHMWHWWWWMMEWMMMHmwum
un imbagrai part of tha EIRL m-mwumnmmmummﬂmmm.

Offsetting of NMinancial Instruments

Einancis! assets and financial iabilies are offsst and tha net amount is reporied &n the balance aheal  there a8
:l.th'i'll'hllﬂfﬂﬂﬂhhﬂ.ﬂﬂﬂh‘th:ﬂlﬂ.ﬂHmMMHIlﬁﬂ'ﬂlmhlnlnhﬂﬁmmmMInﬂ.mlﬂ
realiss the assats and satile the Eabiiities simultansoisly.

Cash and Cash sguivalenis

l:-m-rmmhuqmnuﬂhmnmmmum-:mmmumammmmhmm
originel maturity of thres monihs of less, which are pubjnct b an insignificant risk of changes in valus.

Contingent Lisbilities

A eonbingeni iabifity is & possible obligation That grises from past evenls whose existence will be confirmed by the
GECUFTBNGE of RON-gocurfenca of ona of Mo ncadein fullbrs svants bayond iha control of the Company of @
nru-:nnhluﬂlmthuinulmmmthpmmmnmmﬂmummmMMMh
safils he obligation, A conlingem Ihhwwm-mnmmmﬂuuiJMmumulummﬂumm
recognized becauss A cannot be measured reliatly. The Company does nol racognize & contingent lability bul
disciosss En axistence m the financial stelsmants.
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H

STANDALONE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH, 2018

Mote : 4 FINANCIAL ASSET - INVESTMENT {R=. in milllon)
Sr. Particulara As at As at
Ha. I1-03-2019 IN-03-2D18
A= Fa
investmanis n Equity Shares (Messured st FYTOC)

UMOUOTED :

1 B:00{ 1500} equity shares of F.C Proporties Lid. of Rs. 10/~ sach 0.03 0.03
Investmant in Subsidiary (at cost)

Cvwaneshwar Traders (F) Lid, M 010

Tolal 174 0.13

Aggregats amount of Invesimants
= Clusbed —_— —_
= Uinguoted 274 012

Hote:5 DEFERREDTAX ASSETS

Defered Tax Assels 0.08
Total 008 =,

Mote: & OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS

Total SN ' R— L

Mole:T INVENTORIES

Shares —pog __00§
Total 1] .05

Maote : B{i) FINANCIAL ASSET - TRADE RECEMVABLES
Trade Recaivables considerad goods-Securad

Trade Receivables considersd good-Linsecured 1812 181.34
Trade Receivablos which have significant increase In Credit Risk s e
Trade Receivables considered goods-Secured — et

Total 1692 18134
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STANDALONE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT J1st MARCH, 2018

Naote : B{ii} FINANCIAL ASSET - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS {Ra. in million)
Ag ot As i

31-03-2018 31-03-2018

A Fa.

Cash & Cash Eguivalsnis : 1.80 1.08
Balances with Banks in Cumam Accounts k. a5
Cash on Hand 181 107

Note: B(iil) FINANCIAL ASSET-OTHER BANK BALANCES

Other Bank Balances :
Uinpaid Dividend 0.00 0.00

Note : B{iv) FINANCIAL ASSET - OTHERS

Recelvable from Subsidiary Company 10:85 0.02
Advance to Others 010 0.04
Total 0.07

Hote:9 CURRENT TAXASSETS (MET)

Advance income Tax 1.28 153
Total 148 158

Mote: 10 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Balance With Statuiory Authority 642 401
Advance Costom Duty 3.50 3.50
Incoma Tax Refundabls 018 0.6
Sales Tax 0,18 0,18
Prepaid Expenses - 0.0
Mat Credit entitisment 0.53 16,850

Total 10.78 T.54
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STANDALONE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH, 2018

Note : 11 Equity Share Capital (Rs. in mifilon)
An it Ag ol
IM-03-HH8  31-03-2018
Fis. fs.
Equity Shares
Authorised Shazes (5,00,000 Shares of Rs. 10/ sach) 800 5
L 1
isued, Subscribed & Paid Up (4.80,000 Shares of Rs. 10/- sach) 480 405
Tiotm| AB) 480
Hotes :

a) Thers has been no change/movements in number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at
the end of the reporting period.

b} Terms/ rights attached to Equity Shares
The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of Ra. 10/ per share. Each
m&EWMhmmmmmwmmmnﬁumm.mm
proposed by the Board of Directors is subject 1o the approval of Shareholders in the ensuing Annual
General Meeting, excapt in case of |nterim dividend. Inthe event of Liguidation, the equity
shareholders ase sligible to receive the remaining assets of the company after payment of al
preferential amounts, in proportion of their shareholding.

8} Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the baginning & at the end of the reporting period

As at As al
Equity Shares Nos. 31002019 MNes. 31002018
s, As.
AL th beginning of ihe year 480,000 AB0 48000 in
Iotuind duting the Taar —_ s - -
Cutstanding al the =nd of the Yaar 430,000 __AB0 ABODOS 00 id)
d) Detalls of Shareholder holding more than 5% in the Company,
As ol
Asat
11.00.2019 1.00.2018
Particulars Mo, of % m":-“ %
Bhivis Polding e

haid i the clins In the class

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- sach
1. Prakash Himatsingka 45810 5.54% 45810 2.54%
2. Madnhuri Himatsingka 47,600 B92% 47,600 8.07%
3. Vikram Himatsingka 46,000 8.58% 46,000 9.50%
4. Aditi Himatsingka #5710 £.00% &7 10.38%
5. Abhishek Himalsingka 45,850 10.34% 49,550 10.34%
6. Anuracha Himatsingka 580 5.95% 28,580 595%
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STANDALONE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH, 2018

MHoie : 12 Other Equity [Rs. in milllon)
Ag gl HAm ai
21.03.2018 31.03.2048
Partculars Rs, Ra.
I} Retnined Earming
Balance as per laal Financial Statementa 2228 2318
Adjustment on Account Demarger (1.43) —
Profit | {Loss) for the year _3.68 {0.50)
Mot Surplus / (Deficit) in the statement of Profit & Los 2452 22.28
Iy FYVTOCI Resarve
Balance as per |lasi Financial Statemants {0.10} {0.04)
Gain [ [Loss) on FYTOC] {0.03) {0.08)
Closing {0.13} {0.10)

Total 24,38 2218
Retained Eamings

Hature & Purposa #

Relained Eamings represents accumulated suplusi{deficlt). The positive balance of the Retainad
esming are available for the

FVTOC! Roserve

Mature &

The Company has elecied to recognise changes in the falr value of cerlain nvesiments In equity
Iinstruments through other comprehensive incomea,

These changes are accumulated within the FVOC! reserve. The Company transfers amounts from this
reserve to retained eamings whon the relevant equity securities are derecognised

Note : 13 PROVIBIONS

Provision for Employment Benefit (Gratulty) 031 D25
Tertal o3q D25
Note : 14 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)
Defarred Tax Liabifiies (Net) _— .02
Total o 00z

Mots 1 156{1) FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - BORROWINGS

Loan Repayable On Demand (Secured)
- From Bank — 10.45

Loan from Related Parties [Unsecured)
= From Directors" — 848
-From Body Corporates* — 18,80
Loans from Body Corporates (Unsecured) — #4041
Total e B8.15
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STANDALONE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH, 2019
Sacurity Clause (Cash Credit and Lettor of Credit) :

Primary Becurity-

Hypothacation of stock of goods situated at present and fulure premises of the company and other
movables including book debls, bills and recelvables, both present and futura.

Collateral Security-

Exclusive hypothecafion of offica space a1 113, Park Streat. Unit No.4 on 10th Floor, “Poddar Point”.
Kolkata 700018,

Exclugive hypothecation of Residentinl Flal Mo.3E, Jrd Floor, Block 'A at 238, N S C Bose Road,
Kolkata 700 040 having super bl up ama of D84 &g,

Personal Guarantes-

The loan has been guarantesd by the personal guarantes of three directors and one of their relative
and a body corporate.

Commission {Letters of Credit)

The rate of Commission is 1% per annum subject to minimem Commission of Rs. 1,000/

Interest (Cash Credit)

Tha rata of intarest is sum of -MCLR-6M and spread per annum subject to minkmum rate of I-MCLR-
M + 2 35% par annum,

{Rs. in million)
HAME OF RELATED PARTIES As at As at
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Partleulars Rs. Ra.
Loan from Directors®
Abhishek Himatsingka _ 1.61
Prakash Himatsingka —_ 7.88
— .48
Loan from Others™
Abhishek Chemicals Pvt, Lid. P 2m
Himatsingka Chemicats Pvi. Ltd. — 7.85
Variabla Plaza Pwit. Lid. —_ 2654
Welcome Suppliers Pvt. Lid. e _6.30
- 1880
Loan from Bodies
Rose Investmant Pyl Lid. ——— 4.78
Sashi Enlerprises w 2,86
J.R, Chemirade Pyl Lid, = 2601
Stream Suppliers — 5.54
Barsana Clubs and reseanch Pyt Ltd. —_ a4
-— 40,41
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STANDALONE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 3tst MARCH, 2019
{Fa. in milllion)
As st As at
31-03-2019 31-03-2018
Rs. .3

Partlculars

Note : 15() FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - TRADE PAYABLES
Trade Payables

Total Qutstanding Dues 1o Micro and small Enterprises®
Total Outstanding duns of Craditors other than

E & Smasll
— i

MHum.mmmmumummﬁ_-mmm
to be regisiered a8 & Micro, Bmall and Medium Enterprises.

Discloaure of Micro, Small and Medlum Enterprisss.

Particulars Am at

3H-03-2018 M
Ra.

m ﬁmmm”m-w supplior as al tha end of e

ACCOLUETHRY Year
(¥ Inforest dus therson remaining unpakd to any supplier as 8t fhe end of
tha pecouniing year
{4} Tha amount of Inkeresi paid by Bha buyer in terms of seclion 16 of the  icro,
Small and Maedium Enferprises Developmant S.cf, 7006, slongsith the amournt of
the payment made to supplier bayond the eppoinbed day thuring wach sooouniing year
{v) The amount of interest due and payabie for the period of delay in making payment
¥} The emount of Interest sconued and mmaining unpaid ol the end of sach

2
25 2 iiﬁgi

iE EF

Dues ko Micro and Small Enferprises have bean deismined 1o e extend such parties have been ideniifiod on the
basis of information collecied by the maragement.

Particulars As at Az gl
J1-03-2018 31-03-2078
Mote : 15{ii) FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - OTHER Rs. Rs.
Advance Received from Cuslomers 147 0.02

Security Daposit
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STANDALONE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH, 2019

(Rs. In million)

An at #Aa al
31-03-H018  31-03-2018
Rs, Rs.

Particulars

Mote : 17 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sale of Traded Goods (Chamicals) 24883 IT4.50

Other Cparating Revenus 1
L LS L T

Nota : 18 OTHER INCOME

interest Incomea - 115
Sundry Balances writhen back / off (Nat) . 028
Reni Recoined - i 1
Cemmision = 115
Rate Differance received from Consignas — 3.00
Foreign Exchange gain (Met) - 0.05
Miscellaneous Recaipis 0.13 0.40
Total = 013 £.40
Nota : 18 PURCHASES OF TRADED GOODS
Purchass of Sleck in Trade - Chemicals 233.31 352,04
Tortal 233 35204
Mote : 20 CHAMNGE IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS
WORK IN PROGRESS AND STOCHK IN TRADE
Inventories at the beginning of the year
Shares 0.05 0.08
Inventories at the end of the year
Shares 0.05 0.05
increase | (Decrease) In stock e —
Hote: 21 EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS EXPENSE
Salary, Allowances & Grajuily 0.35 022
Staff wallare 0,00 0.00
Total 033 0.22
ot : 22 FINANCE COSTS
Interest Expanses 0.72 11.54
Total 073 11.84
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STANDALONE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH, 2018

Mote : 23 DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION EXPENSE
[Ra. in million)

Particulars Faor tha For the
Year Ended  Year Ended
31032018 31-03-2018

R=. Rs=,
Depreciation L=t a7
Total = Q.ar
Mote : 24 OTHER EXPEMSES
Printing & Stationery 0oz 0.02
Averiisemant 0.08 Doz
Insurance 0.4 0.43
Travalling & Commeyance 0,06 n.o0s
Payment to Audioss
-As Auditors 0.06 0.07
~Far Tax Audit 0.0 0.01
“For Other Sorvices 0.01 =l
Brokerage 1.29 =
Bank Charges 008 012
Vehlcls Expenses —_ 0.03
Director 's Remuneration 0.48 0.88
Directar's Meeting Fees 0.01 0.01
Repalr & Maintenance ;
—~Building - 0.38
—Othars - 0.00
Rates & Taxes 0.10 4.53
Legal & Professional charges 1.02 0.74
Postage & Telephone Expenses 0.14 0.18
Salling & Disirbifion Expenses —_ 0.76
Bad Daln o 4.8
Freight Charges B.94 10.57
Rani —_ 0.18
Loading & Unioading Charges - 0.12
Electricity Charges s 0.25
Listing Fees 0.28 A=
Miscelianeous Expanses _o.o7 075
Total A3.10 24,57
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STANDALONE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH, 2018

25 CAPITAL RISK MAMAGEMENT

The Company aims to manages #s capital eficently so as 1o safeguard its ability to continue as a
going concam and to optimise returns to our shareholders.

MﬂMMrEﬁmcmpmhmmmmmmm#hm
balance of key elements in order o meet its sirategic and day-to-day needs, We consider the amount of
capital in proportion to risk &nd manage the capital structume in light of changes in ecanomic conditions
and the risk characteristics of the undarlying assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure

the Company may adjust the amaunt of dividands pﬂmmm.mmupﬂmmm&
Issua new shares.

The Company's policy is to maintain a stable and strong-capital structure with & focus on total aquity
0 a8 1o maintsin invesior, creditors and market confidence and to sustain future development and

gmwﬂnutll:mn.ThuﬂmmmuAlmapprummhmum.urnmw
adjusl, s capltal struchure.

26 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Financial risk managemaent objectives and policies

The Company's principal financial liablities comprises of Borrowings & trade and other payables.
The main purpose of these financial liablities is to finance the company's activities. The Company's
principal financial assets include investmant receivables and cash and cash squivalents that derfve
directly from its activibes.

A Market risk
Markel risk comprises of three types of risk | interest rate risk, curmency risk and other price risk such
s | T et Skt TR

8 Creditrisk

Credil risk |s the risk that counterparty will not meet its obigations under & financial instru-
ment or cusliomer contract leading to & financial loss. The credit risk comprises of two types of riskc
Customer credt risk and Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions.

Maturity Patterns of Borrowings s T
Particulars Refer Note 31, 03, 2019 31. 03, 2018
W Borrowings -within 1 year 15(1) = :&'ﬁ
Maturity Patterns of other Financial Liabilities
:Irﬁ.nﬂl thlml:'i:l'l 1 year ‘: 551[ il% :'H i
Total ﬁ ﬂﬁ

T
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED J1st MARCH, 2018

2T SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT FOR DEMERGER OF KEUMAR AL CO. INTD DHYANESHWAR TRADERS PVT
LT (An por bnd AS-103, Business Combination)

gmmﬂd of Diractors of the Company o composia Edmammmnmmmﬂ- &
Traderm Pyl Lid - |wm§ MW:H Trading The Scheme far

ol Bussiness wnll k kurmar & Co. Ditvyanasivwa: Ti Pyt L
tarree of tha Schema, the Traders Pyt Lid. will issiie 45,000 squity shams io the sharsholdpm of

Trading Lid. The Board of Dimeclons of the hava approvesd  unanimounly, the Scherme in thalr respactve
Mastings heid on 15.04,2017. Shansholders & Crediors of Dhyaneshwar Tragars PyL Lid. have pind approved

ipuuﬂmlwlmd:ﬂl ?mwmwcm Law Tribunal (NCLT) was spproved on 05.03,

mﬂﬂm?: ﬂﬁhmuwmmrm Pl Lid. has lssusd It's 45,000 equity shares
af dodn for this purposs.

Eﬂ'hﬁﬂl‘ﬂlﬂa“ﬂw . orshuivin K Kumar & Co. hod confributed menue of 42.72 milion and
bafore tax of 3944 millian io Gmnﬁuun.rrﬂu hiad not been occured on sl L8, the
conaalidalmg the year anded 11st 2077 would had been "351.05 milicn and'
0.1% milion, fespocthndy, based on the amaounts extrapoiaied by the management.

|

Qugz@Ds
: 1
i

g

o

pal- g
E
3
H

(i} identifiable Assets and Liabilities transferrad

Tha table summarises the derecognised amounts for the assats and liabilities assumed at
the daie of af K Kumar & Co.
PARTICULA RE. IN M

AS AT MET AS A
01.04.2016 Transferred on  01.04.2018
Re. IhrrmrFr Rs.
L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ;
#) Long Term Provis| :
|rmi SI0NE ===
Sub-Total Nan-Current Liabilities — %
' Shont-Ti : 7097 TEET
y H'I'I'I o —
&T Borrowings
Dutstanding dues of Micro Emmm & Small Enterprises
Totsl dues of Craditors r than Micro Enterprises
& Smafl 124,84 104.489 23,45
Eﬂ Other Current Liabilities 3.7 228 1.1
Short-Term Provisions ;93“;[' -——
Sub-Total Current Liabllities &0
Total 207 5T
il. ASSETS:
1 Mon-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assels
Tangitble Assets 3.4%5 345 —
Mon-Cument Invesimants 0.05 —_— 0.0s
Deffered Tax Asseds 0o — i Koy
Long H Loans and 4,55 0.23 43
Sub-Total Non-Current Assots E ; H ﬂ
2. Current Assots:
a} Imventories 0.05 0,00 0.05
Trade 223ATF 101.57 121.80
) Cash & Bank Balances 2.18 1.00 1.18
haort-Term Loans and Advances 1.74 0.1 1.64
&) Othar Current Aseels
Sub-Total Current Asasis |
Total 1
{A+B)

Total Identifiable Mot Assots Transferred
Add : No, of Shares to be issued by Dhyaneshwar Tradors
Private Limited (45,000Shares ¢ 58/- sach) 2.6
m

i
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED st MARCH, 2019

Note 28: Financlal instruments- Accounting, Classification and Fair Value Measuremenis
A Financial Instruments by category

Sel oul below is a comparison, by class, of the carmying amounts and fair value of the Com ]

ﬁ;ﬂl nslruments, other than those wilh carrying amounts that are reasonable approximations

{Rs, in milllon)
Bi 3nt March, 2018
Ra, Particulars Rafer Toial Falr Valee Cost Carrying value Total
Hote Mo, FVTPL FYTOE! Amoriizsd coat

1 Financial Assots
{a) Imvesimants = 4 .03 _— - 003 — 0.3
(b} Trade mnd oiher Recahvables B 812 —_— e — 1812 16.12
[c) Canh and Cash Equivalents B[} 1.6 S — —_— 1.81 1.81
{d) Bank Balances othar than (i)

Cash and Cash Equivalonts 000 .00 0,00

i
f
E
£
B
1!
il
fall |
:E

2 Financial Lisbilities
[a) Baorrowings 15 —_— R - —
(&) Trade and othar Payablas 15.1[“‘}'; 1.81 _— = — 1.8 1.81
(g} Ciber Financial Liabilibes 1541y 1.23 S = 1.33 123
Total -5 — e — 314 i o L]
* Excludes investmants measured at cost
51 st March, 2018
Ha. Particulars Ruefer Total Fair Value Cost Carrylng value Total
Hots Mo, FYTPL F¥TOCI Amortized cost
1 Financial Asswsts
(&) Imvmsimants * i 0.03 —_— .03 [, &.a3
{6} Trade and other Recalvables &5 161,534 m— — — 161.34 181.34
{g} Cash and Cash Equivalents B 1oy —_ - e i.07 1.67
{d} Bank Batances olher than i)
Cash and Cash Equivalants 0.0 _— = man .00 0.00
(o) Other financial assots Bi{iv) —_— = — o.or p.ar
Total 162.51 == == B0 162.48 18251
2 Financial Liabilties
[a) Borowings 18{0 BE1E — e = B8 15 CTRT
(o} Trada and ather Payables VS B4 03 = rar - 5402 54.02
{z) Oiher Financial Liabilites T5{i} .08 - — —_ .08 LR
Toltal 14238 = = — 143,25 14125

* Excludes investmeanis measured &t cost .

[
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NOTESTO FINAMNCLAL ETATEIIEFETBAS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2018

8 FalrValus Hiers

Tha fair value of the financial assets and financial ksbilgies sre Inciuded ot the smount at which the instrement could
be exshanged in & cimen rensacion

The following table provides the fair value measuremant heerarchy of (he Compary's assets and Eabilities. The
financial instruments am catagorized inbo

Lavel 1: Guoled pricas (unadjusted) in sctive madoets for idenbical assats or kabiiiies.

Leovel 2: Inputs ather than the guoted pricss includsd within level 7 that s obssrvidis for the assel or Rability, elhar
directy of indirscily

Lavel 3 inpuis for tha asset or liability thal sz nod based on obsereable masiosd data (unchsandable inpuis]

Cumniiiniive disciosurss falr valus messurement hisrarchy for sssels and labilites ss s J1st March, 2018 ;

{Rs. In millnn]
Fnlrnlulmuluuunnm
ﬂmh:lg nll'lnlnt BJE:.I"H
Particulars Refer Mote Mo Total  in -ﬁr. hII: bile
marka
(Lovel 1) I_Lw-l 2) ".l\l'ﬂ 3

mﬂrﬂdﬂwﬁﬁﬂlrﬂuﬂ!ﬂﬂll Ei Eﬁ_
ll-'t'qlﬂlt-rl'lm-l'thﬂm shares 4 —— e
Guaniitative discloswres folr vahem measurement hismrchy for sssets snd lisbilites ns &t 3188 March, 2090

Fllr valua mmumi'%tm s

Significant
Particulars Refer Note No in s -.:fmm ug..m un'ﬁumm.
et TS o R .
I‘ri.m ﬂﬂl*rl.:tldltflll' m through OCI: A =
e S S —

Thera have bpan i rensiors betwosn Leved 1 and Level 2 during the yesr ended 3181 March, 2018 or 3tal Merch, 2018

Ta
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31.03.2018

29, Contingant Liabilites not provided for in respect of ©

Claims against the Company pending in court not acknowledged as debts,
amount unascertainabla.

30. Earmning par share (Amount in Rs.)
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
a) Profiti{loss) after taxation as per Statement of Profit & Loss 1.66 (0.90)
b) Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 480,000 480,000
(Face Value - Rs.10 per share)
Basic Diluted Eamings par share [(ab) T.54 (1.88)

31 Defined Benefit Plan (As required by Ind AS5-18)
The presant valua of obligation is determined based on acturial valuafion using the
Projectad Unit Credit Method, which recognises each period service as giving rise to
additional unit of employee benefit entitement and measures sach unil separately to
build up the final obligation,

Gratuity :
A. Change in Defined Banefit Obligation (Rs. in million}
Particulars Financial Year  Financial Year
Ending Endi
31.03.2018 31.03.201

Defined Banefit Obligation at beginning of year 028
Current Sarvice Cost 0.01 0.01

Past Service Cost
{Gein)Loss on seftlamenis

B

Bl

0.

m-mfﬂmmujdurhmwwm

combinalion‘dhvesturetransfar)
Increasev{Decrease) dur o Plan Combination
Remeasurement - Due fo Demolgraphic Assumptions
Remeasuremeant - Due fo Financial Assumplions
Remeasuremant - Dus to Exparlence Adjustments
Defined Benefit Obligation at end of year 0.25
Discount Rate T.7 T.78%
Salary Escalation Rate 6.00% p.a 6.00% p.a.

B . Changa in Fair Value of Plan Assets
Fair Value of Plan Assets at beginning of year
Fair Value of Flant Assats at end of Year

(0.
(0.08)

23828111 11111811
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31.03.2019
C. Change in Reimbursemont Rights

Particular Finamcial Year
Ending
31.03.2019

Reimbursement Rights at beginning of year el
Reimbursement Rights at end of year ——

D. Change in Asset Colling/Onerous Liability

Asset Celling/Onerous Liability at nning of -
Asgset Colling/Onerous u.lmm].rnt:-wnf year ok

E. Components of Defined Benefit Cost

Current Service Cost 0.01
Past Service Cost =
(Gain)Loss on saftfements —
Reimbursemeant Service Cost —
Total Bervice Cost 0.01
Interest Expense on DBO 0.02

Interest (Income) on Plan Assats -
interest {Income) on Reimbursament Rights —
Interest Expense on (Asset Celling) /Onefous Liability —

Total Net Interest Cost 0.02
Reimbursement of Other Long Term Benefits —_
Defined [Benefit Cost included in Profit & Loss. 0.03
Remeasurements - Due to Demographic Assimptions —
Remeasurements - Due to Financial Assimptions 0.00
Remeasurements - Due to Experience Adjustiments 0.03

(Return) on Plan Assets {Excluding Interest Income) —
(Return) an Reimbursement Rights -—
Changes in Asset Celling/Onerous Liability e

Total Remeasurements in OCI 0.03
Total Defined Benefit Cost Recognized in :

Profit & Loss and OCI 0.08
Discount Rate T.70%
Salary Escalation Rate . 6.00%

{Rs. in million)
Financlal Year
Ending
31.03.2018

-
e
m——
—
—
rrpa
—

0.0

0.01
0.02

0.02
0.03

(0.01)
(0.06)

(0.08)

(0.03)
7.75%
6.00%
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31.02.2018

F Amounts recognized in the Statement of Financial Position (Rs. in million)

Particular Financlal Year Financial Year

Ending Ending

31.03.2018 31.03.2018

Defined Benefit Obl 0.31 0.25
Fair Values of Plan Azsets - e
Fundaed Status 0.3 0.25
Effect of Asset Onerous Liability — —
Nat Defined Benafit Liability/Asset) 0.31 0.25

G Net Defined Benefit Liability/{ Assat) reconciliation
Mat Defined Benefit Liability/{ Assat) at beqginning of
st s oo of o

[ =]
Il
on

Defined Benaft Cost ing in Prafit 55
Total Remeasurements included in OCI

Net Transfer inf{Out){Including the effect of any
business combinatioin'divesture

Amount recognized due to Plan i
Employer Contributions
Employer Direct Banefit
Em Diract Settl Paymants

Credit lo Reimbursements

Net Defined Benaefit Liability/{Assat) at end of r i)
Additional Disclosure Items

Current and Non-Current Liability and Asset

oo
28
888

bELLEA

gL

¥
=
=]

oo

89|

=l
2|

—
b

cooooao
mlelalelele]=]
i Pl ok ol il =

bbktbhbh

3

2 (15
The average duration of defined benefit obligation is 5.4
Best Estimate of Contribution during the next year

The Best Estimate Contribution for the Company during the next year would be INR
0.05 millioni-

Experlence Adjustments on Present Value of DBO and Plan Assets

i
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 3 032019

Experience Adjustments on Present Value of DBO snd Plan Assets

Particular Financial Year Financial Year
Ending Ending
31.03.2018 31.03.2018
{Gain)/Loss on Plan Liabilities 0.03 (0.06)
% of Opening Plan Liabilities 12.52% =18, B6%
Gain/(Loss) on Plan Assets —_ —
% of Opening Plan Assels s i

Discountinuance Liability
Amount payable upon discontinuance of all employment is INR 0.34/-million
Actuarlal Assumptions

The principal financial assumptions used for Valuation as at the Valuation Date are shown
below. The assumptions as at the Valuation Date are used to determine the Present Value of
Defined Banefit Obligation at that date.

Summary of Financlal & Demographic Assumptions

Particulars Valuation Date

31.03.2019 31.03.2018

Discount Rate 7.70% 7.50%

Salary Escalation - First 5 Years B.00% 6.00%

Salary Escalation - After 5 Years B.00% 5.00%

Espected Rate of Return on Plan Assets MiA N/A,

Mortality Table IALM (2006-08) Table

Disability Rate 5% of Mostality Rate 5% of Mortslity Rate

Withdrawa! Rate As per lable betow  As per table below

Ratiremant Age 60 Years 60 Years

Avarage Future Service 16.00 20.71
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31.03.2019
Table of sample mortality rates from Indian Assured Lives Mortality 2006-08

Mortality (per annum)
Age Male Famale
20 Years 0.09% 0.09%
25 Years 0.98% 0.98%
30 Years 0.11% 0.11%
35 Years 0.13% 0.13%
40 Yaars 0.18% 0.18%
45 Yearg 0.29% 0.29%
50 Years 0.50% 0.50%
55 Years 0.79% 0.79%
60 Years . 1.15% 1.15%
65 Years 1.70% 1.70%
70 Years 2.50% 2.59%
Withdrawal rates, based on age {per annum)
_ Particulars 31.03.2019 21.03.2018

Upto 25 Years 8.00% 8.00%

to 30 Years 7.00% T.00%
31 to 35 Years. 6.00% 6.00%
38 1o 40 Years 5.00% 5.00%
41 1o 45 Years 4.00% 4 00%
45 to 50 Years 3.00% 3.00%
51 to 55 Years 2.00% 2.00%
Above 56 Years 1.00% 1.00%

32 As the Company is engaged in Trading Business only, disclosures as required by Ind AS-
108 Segment Reporting are not applicable.

13 There is no amount outstanding towards Investor Education and Protection Fund as on

31.03.2019. However, the Company has transferred Rs.200/- in Investor Education & Protection
Fund.
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31.03.2019
RELATED PARTY DESCLOSURE - AS required by Ind AS-18

M A) Mame of the related party Relationship
n) Divymneshwar Traders Private Limited” Bubsidiary Company
b) Prakash Himatsingss Key Managerial Personnel
Amar Chaed Agareal Hey Manageral Persornel
Ashol Fumar Jharmvar Kay Managorial Parsonmnel
Abhimhok Hmatsingka Hey Managetial Personnel
Al Trived Key Managerial Personnel
¢) Devashres Himatsingks Relative of Director
Prokash Chandra Vikram Kumar (HUF) Relative of Director
Binayak Prasad Prakash Chandra (HUF) Fialative of Director
Alshishek Himatsingka (HUF) Relative of Director
Viloam Himatsingka (HUF) Fetative of Direciar
o) Ak Chermicals P Lird Ertesprises mver which KMP and their relatives have signiicant nfusnce
Darvesh Dovelopers Pyt Lt Erierprises cver which KNVF and e relsives have signiicant rifusnce
P.C. Properties Lid Enierprises overwhich KMP and theirmeistves have sigrificart ruence
imiablo Plaza Pt Lid. Erfierprises over which KMP and their resatves have sigrifcant riusnce
Whlooma Suppiiers Pyt |t Erfierprises over which KMP and teir reiatves have sorficant influsnce
Himatsingka Chemicais Py L i Erfisrprisess cverwhich KMP snd thesr nedaes have sigriicant infusnce
MR Chamicais Pyt Lid Emerpises over which KMP and the relatives have sigrificant inluence
AH Chamicals Pyl Lid Enieprises ouerwhich FMP and theirrelafives have sonficantinfuencs

Bamjery Chiam, Trade Pyl Lid. Enterprises over which KMP and their relatives have sigréficant nfluenan
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HOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31.03.2018

(Rs. In million)
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
A)  HMama of Rolated Part Transation during the year Az on 31.03 2 As on 31.03.2018
i) Abhishek Chemicals [P) Ltd. Cpening Balancs m 1.28
Loan Taken during the yeaar — 3522
Loan Rspaidiransfarsd m .22
Inderest [Met of TDS) = 017
Quistanding Batanco = 101
iy Abhishek Himatsingka Opening Balance 1.81 1.85
Loan Taken during tha year — 4,04
Loan Repaldtransfersd 1.81 4.43
Int=rest [Mat of TDS) — 014
Qutsianding Balance _— 1.61
i) Himotsingka Chemicals [P]Ltd.  Opening Balance 78S 14.68
Loan Taken during the year — 2353
. Loan Repalditransfered T.88 §7.80
Interest (et of TDS) - 1.54
Dutstanding Balance — T.86
] Prakash Himataingka Opaning Balanca TBE R T F
Loan Taken during the year - 812
Loan Repaldiransfered T.88 15.03
interest (Met of TDS) — 1.46
COutstanding Balance _— T.B8
v} Varlable Plara (P} Ltd. Opaning Balance 254 1513
Loan Taken during the year — 90,94
Loan Repaldftransfered 284 108.67
interost [Nat of TDS) _— 1.4
Dutstanding Batance — 1.84
¥i} 'Welcoms Suppliers [P) Lid Opening Balance £.30 654
Loan Taken during the year —_ a4.47
Loan Repaidftransfered 8.30 A 58
Interest (Mot of TDS) - 0.85
Dutstanding Balance — 8.30
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31.02.2049
(Rs. in million)

With A (a)  With Alb)  With Ajc) With A(d)
above above above ahove

b} Director's Remuneration 0.48 e o
(0.84)
c) Sales
i} Amjoy Chemicals Pvi. Lid - 38.45
{14.35)
i} AH Chemicals Pvt, Lid — 2589
=
d} Purchases
) Amjey Chamicals Pyvi. Ltd = s
2522
g} With Subsidiary Company Opening Advance Given Advance Closing
Balance during the year Refunded Balence
Dhysnestwar Trades Privete Limiied® 0.02 10.83 -— 10.85
—. (0.02} - (0.02)

C) Mﬁh:—i}"nth-uhmmhu.mm-h:hum“ﬂﬁmnﬂwwmhmhummmhmm
of related party iransactions,

i) Figures in brackets are of previous year,

B1
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31st MARCH, 2019

35. A. Deferred Tax PRTPIRR sty e
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
] Rs. RE.
Deferred Tax Liabilities
On Timing Difference of Depraciation — -
Fair valuation of Defined Banefil Obligation =) 0.02
Groas Deferrod tax liabilities i .02
Deferred Tax Assots
Fair valuation of Defined Benefit Obligatlion 0.08 —_
Fair valuation of Defined Benefit Obligaticn 0.00 —
Gross Deferred tax Assets — 0.02
Mot Deferred Tax Lllhﬂiﬂﬁl'{lﬂl'h} foo0m 002
- As Ap Am Af
B. Reconciliation of tax expense on the accounting profit for the year 31.03.2019 31.03.2018'
Accounting Profifil.oss) as per books of accounts 3.90 (0.81)
Applicable Tax Rats 26.00% 30.90%
1.4 (0.28)
Adjustment for Exempt Income b s
Other Adjustments {0.77) {0.01}
TnEmﬂnH:mgimwﬂhrnp-thrnm — -
Total Tax Expenses / (Income) Recognised in the statement of PAL 0.24 {0.01)
As per Statament of Profit & Loss Account D.24 {0.01)

3¢ Previous Year Figure is not comparable since current year figures have been considerad
huurrlnmrltlheuﬂmm‘mﬁﬂmw.
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HOEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT :

TO THE MEMBERS OF FH TRADING LIMITED :

Rapart on the Audit of the Consolidaled IND AS Financial Statements
onlnien

W heve pusllied e Bocompanying Consolidebed IND AS Financial Stsements of PH TRADING LIMITED. (hereinafter
rufer t= a8 "the Holding Company™), and s subsidiary (the Holding Company and B subsidiary iogeiher rofemed i
a% “ihe Eeup”) which compriss e Conpoldated Balance Sheet ms ol 318t March 2018, the Consolidated Satermend of
Profft and Lass (inchuding Diher Comprehensive Income), Consalidaled Stalemeni of Changes in Equity and. Conselidabsd
Gtademeni of Cash Flows for fhe year thon snded, and notes fo the Consolideied ind AS Financisl Sheiements, Inchiding

u sy of significent accounting policles and cfher explanaiony kiformation (hereinafler refemed 10 a5 “the consolidaied
ind AS fimancial sistements"),

in ouf pinion and o fhe best of cur information and eccording o the sspldnalons given to us, e afomesald Consdidaing
ind A5 Financai Siaiements give the Infarmation required by the Cotnpanien Act, 2013 in the manner 80 required and give
& frus mnd feir vew in conformily with the accounting principles gonemily sccepisd In India, of he consoldaied state of
affaims of the Group Bs af March 31, 2018, and their corssldsted Profit including othet comprehensive incoms, consciidstad
! changes in equily snd s consclidaled cash fiows for the year ended on that date

Basls for Opinfon *

W canducled our sudll in aocordance with the Bandards o Audiing (5As) specified under section 143{10) of tha
Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibiities. under those Siandards are firfher descrbed in e Audiiors Aesponsibities for
HMI:!ﬁIMMHAEFEII:HEﬂmﬁlm‘ﬁmnfmrqﬂﬂ.m“mﬂuﬂﬂlﬂaﬁmh
sccardance with The ethical mouirements that am releant o cur mellt of the consolldsied ind AS Financial Stabements In
fermn of (e Code of Elhics. msued by the Insifuts of Charlered Accountarta of india, and wa hove fulllied our other sthical
responaliities in acoordance with these mequinements and the Cods of Eihica. We befleve et the audh mvidence, wa heve
obinined 8 sufficleni and approprisle o prodde a basts for cur epinlan

Koy Audit Matters
Kiey sudfl allers afe those matters that, in our professional judomend, were of most significance In our sudi of the

Gonsolidated ind A5 Finencisl Satamants of 1he cumrent penicd. These mathers were nddressed in the comext of pur pucds

of he Consaldated Ind A5 Financial Staiements ss 8 whole, end in forming our opinion thamon, and we do nol provids
= separate apnion on thess mathars.

W have oetermined thel fhere sre no key sudl maliers o commusicals in our repor

| 1 inancial Giatermoni ! it o Hapnr i
The Holding Company's Board of Directors b responsibie Tor the ofher information. The other information comprises the
Fiermalian included in e, Board's Report including Arnestires to Board's Reporl, and Sharsholder's infarmation, bt
dods pal Inchude fhe Consolidated Ind A5 Finenclel Stalements ard our sudiicr's report Benson.

Our eginioh on tha Consolidated Ind AS Financisl Etatornmenis dogs nal cover the other information and we do not egpress
any farm of assurance conclusion thersen.

In pennecten with our sudl of the Consolideted Ind A5 Financiel Stalements, our responsibiity b 1o resd the olher
informalien and, in daing =0, conslder whether such other information s matedally incormlstent with the Ind AS Financial
Sistaments of our Encwiedpe oblsined in the sudl of cthersise appears b be materially misstated.

If basad on e work wa: fave periormed, we conclude thal fhere & 8 matenal misatstemsnt of Ihis ofher information; we
ars recuined] bo repaort thal Teci \We have nolhing bo report in dive regard
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Corsaldsiad fnancil pesion, Consclidabed financis performance and consaidated cash flows of the Groun in scoordarce
with the Accouriling principles M“ﬂuﬂhlrﬂhhﬂhﬂuhmm Smndards specifisd undesr
manuhnummmummummmmmmwh

in preparing the Consolidated ind AS Financist Statamants, tha reapéctive Board of Directors of the companins inciuded in
hmnwhmh akilty of the Sroup fo continus B & going concem, deciosirg, &5 sppbcabls,
matters related 1o going cancern snd using the goirg concsrm bdin of sooouning inless the Board of Dimeotors silber
mulq-lﬂnhﬂmptrtg comke cpefalions, of has no realistic afterneiive bt 1o do o

far 5 Ragpn

mibilifes i 1% SN SR M COnSaig, F_Iru il H iy =L LEdddsrh) »

Cur objectives ars to obtain reascnasle EssUMEnGe aboul whelhwr the Consolidated Ind A% financial stalements 5 &
whals s fres mmm.muumwm.ﬂhm-dmmuhm
uW.Wmhnﬂnﬂhﬂﬂmmn.hﬂhnﬂ:mﬂ-mn“Mh
mmmumm-mwmmthInmmmmmmu
&stor and are considerad matarial If, individualy or f the aggregate, they could rmascnabily be expected to influence the
mm of user taken on fhe basis of these Corsclidsled Ind AS Financial Staternents

As pant of an sudil In scoordance with m;ummlmﬂmmmm
througheat the sudt. W ahso;

*  Mentify and nessss the risks of matarial misstatement of the Conaclidated ind AS Firancial Satemants, whethsr
due fo fraud or ermor, design and pedom Bl ooodures responsiie b those rsks, and obtain sudll svidence thal &
sidficient and sppropriate io provide 8 bass for o opirian. The sk of not detecting & material misstatament resuiting
Trunﬂwdiﬂuhwhnhmmﬂh;mmr,nhuﬂnrmnudlmhm. interiianal omissions,
misrepreanntations, or the overmide of inbernal contral,

® Evalusie the appropristensss of accounting policies used and (he reasonableness of accourling estimates mnd
refaind distiosures made by management

* Mmhmdmmﬂnmmhmamm.mmm
oudl evidence obisined, whethe: a meatedal uncastainly exists refatnd bo events of condilions thal may cast significant
Mmhﬂrﬁdh Eroup ko cordinue 88 & going concen, If we conclude that & maberial uncertainty evistn, we are
fequiined io dres sfiéntion in our suditor's report 1o the retted disciosures in e Consobdatsd ind A5 Financisl Siaternaris
or, f such disclosures are inadequate, tn madily our opnion. O conclusions sre based on the it evidonce chinined
g o tha date of our auditors report However, fture svents or conditiing may cause Me Group o cesss 1o cortinug
W5 B Qoing concern.
84
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« Evalusts ihe overal presentation, structure and corteet of the Consoiidsted Ind AS Financial Statements, Including
the disciosures, and whethar the Consolidated Ind AS Financis! Slalemens represent the underlying irensscliens and
wyenis in @ manner that achisves falr pressnisiion,

% Oblsin sufficlen! sppropriale s svidence reparding the financial informalion of fe enfities of business scihities
within the Giroup to express an opinion on The consalidated Ind A% Financial Siatemants! We are responsiie for the
dirsciion, supsrvision ahd perfoimance of the audk of the Ind A5 Firencisl Sietemerts of such entSes inchudad i The
consohisted |nd A5 Firancial Stetements of which we ame independent sudiors. For ihe ofher entlies included in B
conscddated Ind AS Financial Stetements, which have boen audited by ofhar sudiors, such cther suditors remain
respons remaih sclely reaponsible for cur st opinion dble far the direction, superdsion and performance of the buxdits
caried out by ham, We

Wa oomemunicats with thoss charged with govemancs of the Holding Company and such other entities included i
consolidated Ind AS Financlsl Salerents of which we am Indapsndont suditcrs’ regarding, emang obher mabiers, he
planned scope and timing of the sudit and significen! sudl fndngs, includng any signfficant deficienches in intermal
conbrol that wa idendify”during our sudil

Wa aiso provide thoss changed wifth govemance with & statemsnt thal we have complied with relevant sfhical requiremants
reganding Indepandence snd o commubcale with them all ralationships and cither madters tlat may reesonably be
thought fo boar on ouwr indepandence, and where applicable, related sateguans

Othar Matiers

i il nof suclt the frnancial statements /| financisl information of one submidisry, whoss Tinancial sistements | Arenclal
informmation reflect Tolel Assels of Ra. 55.371 milion as of 318t March, 2010 Totel Revenue of Ra. 7538 milion end nel
cash flows amounting io Re. [0.80) millcn for he year ended on hal dale, 5= consolidsied in the consolidated fnancial
statemants. The consolidaled fnancial statements aiso naluds the Group's shame of nel loss of Ra. 627 milken e the
yoar ended 31st March, 2018, ss consclidsted iy the commclidated financial statements whose financial statement |
fimancial inlomstion have not been sudibed by us. Thess finsncial sstenenia / finencial nfarmation have been auding
by othar sudiicr whose repors hove boen furnished fo us by the Managemaent and our opinion on the consoldabed
Francial shstsments, in 80 far 2 it relsiss io the ameunts and disciosuies included in he respect of this subsidiany, and
cur report in ferms of sub-sections (3) of sacfion 143 of the Al in eo far B2 It elales 1o ihe aforesald submidiary, =
basad solely on e feports of (he ollver audior

Qur opinden om the consolidated Ind AS Finescial Statements, and oo repart on Other Legal and Reguiatory Requirsments
bolew, |s not modified in respect of the above matiers with respact to our reliance on the work dona and the reports of the
olher ausdliore and the finenclal sistemants | fnsnclal information ceriified by B Banagement,



PH TRADING LTD.
CIN - L51109WB1982PLC0350M

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements
An required by Seclion 143 (X) of the Acl, we mport that

{a] We have sought snd obiained all the inlormalion and explarations which 1o ihe best of ow knowledge and belsl
veare mecessary for e purposss of our sudit of the alomesald Corsoclidaied ind 45 Finenoial Sialemaria.

b} In our apinion, proper boolkss of soooint e requinsd by law relating io proparation of the aforesaid Consolidated ind
AS Financial Stalemant heve been kapt 2o far 5s | sppesrs from our emminsdion of thoss books and reports of the olber
mlditors.

(g} Tha Conscllated Baksncy Shesl, the Conscideled Statement of Profl and Loss including Other

Incoime, Comnsolidated Stafemend of Changes in Equity and ine Consolcated  Cash Flow Siatemant dealt with by inis
Report are in sgreemant with the bocks of accouni mainiained for the purposs of preparabion of the Consabdabed ind AS
Financial Stetenwents.

idi In sur opinion, the aforesesd Consolidated Ind AS fnancial staisments comply wilh ihe ind A5 apecilied under Seclian
133 of thie Actread with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accouns) Rules, 2014

{e] Om e besis of {he written represeniabions received from the dieciom of the Holdng Company 82 on 31af Manch,
2015 takoen on record by the Bomrd of Direcior of the Holding Compary and the reporis of e siaiutory audions of fia

subsidisry company, nons of fhe directors of the Group companies |s disqualified 28 on 31st Manch, 2018 from being
appointed @8 @ direchor in i=ms of Seclion 164 (2} of the Ad, .

7| With respact io the adequacy of the intemal finsncial confrols. over financial reporing of the Givup and the cparsting
affecliveness af such conirola, refer bo our separmis Repord in "Annexure 4°

(gl Wilh respact o e otfer mafers b e cluded in he Autiors Report In sccondanos with Rule 11 of the Companies
(At and Aucifiors) Rules 2074, in our opinion and o the best of owr informastion and socording io ihe eqpianations
ghven o us

{Ij Thers were no pending liigafions which wolld impact The Consolidated ind AS Financisd Position of the Group,

(i} The Group did nol have amy long-isfm conlrects including derivalive conlracis for which Bwers were any masbers]
foreseeabls losses,

(i) Thore has been no delay in bansfemng smounts. required 1o b tranefered o the Investor Educafion and Protection
Fund by thé Hoiding Company. However, (hefe wers no amounts which wefe requined iobe iransferred 1o the [rmeesto
Eduoation and Proteciion Fund by the Subsidiary Company.

FOR H. B. & ASSOCIATES

24, N. 5. Road, Sth Floor Ff:hu-“"dﬂm' oo
HeSa-r00 i M. 5. SENAPATI
Cmde - 30th My, 2010

MEMBERSHIP NO. : 54880
Partnar
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE WDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT :

{Referred to parsgraph 1|7} of the Independent Anditors” Hepori of even daie to the Members of
mmmmmmuuwmhhmm:u MARCH. 2019

Roport on the Internal Financlal Controls undar Clause [T} of Sub-seciion 3 of Section 143 of the Companiss
Act, 2013 (Mhe Act”)

In conjunclion with our audil of the conaclidated Ind AS linancisl ststemends of he Company as of and lor the yeer ended
March 31, 2019, We have audiied the Internal financial confrots over finencial reporting of PH TRADING LIMITED (“the
Mﬂhm.m-wh:Mhhﬂ_.-duﬂ

WHHWHMMHWMM

The respectve Board of Directors of the of w Holding compary, s subsidiry Campany, which ane comparnies incerporsied
i Indin, sre responsible fof estabiishing and mairtsining nbemal financial controls based on the internal control over
financial neporting crifteria established by the Company considering e essaniis] components of intermal conbrd staled in
e Guidance Mole on Audl of Inlernal Financlal Conlmls owel Financial Reporiing ssued by the instiluls of Charened
Apcountmnis of india [ICAL. Thess responaibiliiss inciuds e design, implemenistion and mainienarce of adeguute
internal finoncial conbols Bal weie opersling Sfleclively for enaurning e crdary and sificlent conduct of s miness,
inchuding adherence to Company's policies, the saleguarding of its =ssafs the prevention and detsction of frauds and
wimors, the sccuracy and compéstensss of the accounting records, end the lmely preparation of relfable financil
informalion & requined under the Companies Adl, 2013

Auditors Respansibiity

Cur responsibility s io egpress an opinion on the Compamy's iniermal Bnancial conirols over inencial repoifing besed on
MMMWM“hWﬂhmMmMﬂmmmh
Firmncial Reporting (the “Guidsnce Nole™) and the Standards on Audiing, Eeusd by FCAI arad desmed i be prescribed
under saction 143(10) of the Companies Act.2013, to the exbent appicabie to an audil of intemal financial controls, both
applicable i an sudl of inlemal Financial Contiol, both ssusd by e instituie of Chariemed Accouniants of indis Thoss
Stmndards and the Guidance MNote requine thal we comply with ethical requiremenis and plan and perform e sudl o
obtain ressthable sssrence about whalter adequats inlemal financisl controls. over financial reporting was esinblished
and mainiained and i such conirols operaled effectively in all material respacis.

Dur sudl involves performing procedures o ablain sudll svidence aboul the sdequacy of e infernal Bnancial conirols
system over financial mporiing and their operating effectiveness Dur mudit of internal financial contrals. over financial
reporiing inchuded obisining an undsrslanding of inteemal financial contrats over Nnancial reporiing sssessing [he rak
that @ material weakneas sxdsts, and issling and svalusting the design and operaling effectiveness of Infemal conrol
based on the sssessed risk. The procedires selecled depend on Be sudior's judgmend, including the sesesamen of e
risks of maberial minsiaiement of the ind AS financial stalements, whoiher due o freud or emor

Wie belleve ihal The sudil svidence we have obinined s sufficient and spproprisie io provide 8 basis for our awdll opinion
on e Company's internal Bnancial conirol sysiem over imandcial reporting

Mesning of infernal Financlal Controls over Filnancial Reporting

A Compamf's internal financial conbrol over financial reporting is & process designed bo provide reasonable sssurance
regparding the reliabiiity of financial reporting and the preparation of financisl sislements for ssdemnal purposss. in
sccordance with penerally scoepled sccounting prncipies, A Company's infermal firencial conbmd over finencial eporting
inciudes those policies snd procedures fhat (1) partein o the maintenancs of recorde hal, in ressorable deinl, sccursisly
and fairly refied the taneaciions and dsposiions of he asssis of the Company | (2} provide reasorable sssurance thal
irenssciions ane recorded =s necessary fo parmil preperetion of financisl sislsmenis in sccordance with genamally
scoapied sccounting principles, and thal receipis and sxpenditures of the Company sme being made only in sccordanos
with sufhorisations of manapemani and direciors of the Company; and [3) provide ressonable sssurshce regarding

prevanSion or mely delection of unsuthorised acquisition, use, or dsposition of the Company's assetn Bhal could haw
u malerial affect on the inencial stetemenis.

LF)
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inharent Limitations of internal Financial Controls Dver Financial Reporting

Because of the Inherent limitations of nftermal financial controls over financial reporing, including the possibity of
coluslon of iImpropsl management overmds of controls, materal misststsments dus fo arror o fraud may occur and nal
be delestsd, Also, projactions of &y svalustion of Be internal Raancksl confrols over finsncisl reporting bo future pericds
are subject fo the risk that the intermal financial control over financial reparting may become insdeguate becauss of
changes in condBions, of thal the degres of camafinnos with the polizies of procedunes may detariorabe.

opinian

In our epirion, the Holding Company, Bs Submidiary Company, which are companies incorporated in india, have. in s
mw;.:nmmuhm|ﬂmmqmwwrmmﬂmmm
cofibiods over financlel reporfing were opermting effectvely as at 318l March, 2018, based on the intemal contml over
financial reporting crfleria estabshed by the Company considering the essenfisl componants of internal control stabed in
HMH*“MMIWMW&HMRWWWhmﬂMH
Accountants of Irdla

Other Maller

mlhmmmrﬂm1lﬂ{mmﬂhmmMﬂmy:rﬂmmﬂhw
wmmmmhmrnummmmm.mh-mhmu

MmHWmﬂmulh-mﬂwmmhmhm

ForH. B. &ASSOCIATES

Place : 24, N. 5. Road, 5th Floor, Chartered Accountants
Kolkata - 700 001 Firm Reg. No. 0322716E
Date : 30th May, 2019 H. 5. SENAPATI

Membership No.- 54680
Partner
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2018

FARTICULARS NOTES (RS, IM MILLION)
AS AT AS AT
I. ASSETS ; 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Non-Current Assets : Rs. Rs
a} Property, Plant & Equipment 3 83 3.0a
Goodwill on Consolidatad 0.02 o2
b} Financial Azsets
{1l Investmants d 0.03 0.03
mw Tax Assots 5 & =
& Mon-Current Assas 8 [1] 014
__H.nT‘& 328
Current Asssts
&) Imventories T 0.o0s 0.05
b} Financial Assets 8
(i} Trade Receivabies B0 103.83 161.34
{ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 81ii} 232 1,15
i} Other Bank Balances B{iil) 0.00 0.00
(i) Other Financial Assots B(iv) 0.10 0.04
::_; %LaﬂrrméT::“m m‘f:nu g 1.41 1.63
af Cu 10 1%'
= 171.898
Total E— .
L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES :
ECHNTY : .
8} Equity Share Capital 11 4,80 4,80
b) Other Equity F 18.51 2215
)
LIABILITES
Mon-Current Lisbilitles :
{a) Provisions 13 o 025
(b) Deffered Tax Liabiities (Net) 14 - 0.02
Current Liabilities :
8] Financial Lisbilties i5
(i} Barrcwings 151 B 56 BB.15
(i} Trade Payables 15(i) 5.04 54.03
Total of cutstanding dues of Micro and Small Enterprises
Total of outstanding dues of enterprises other than Micro and Semall Enierprises
(ii) Other Financial Liabilties  15{ii) 147 0.08
b) Other Current Lisbilifes 18 —_—tl - 87N
—_—lLI0 __ j48.28
Total - nsa 175,22

Slgnificant Accounting Polickes and Other Notes
The sccempanying Moles are an integral part of the Financial Stalsment
Mﬂ’ﬂlﬂlp-u?

of wven date attached,
FOR A L & ASSOCIATES
Charersd Accopntants
Firm ICAl Regn. No. @ 0322778E
e " For and on behall of e Board of Direciors
RS I O, ; E4REE PRAKASH HIMATSIMNGHS Dirsctars
Partvar AVISHEK HINAT SIMNGRA,
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= ————
CONSOUDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 315T MARCH, 2019

(RS, N MILLION)
For the For the
FARTICULARS NOTES Yenr Ended Yenr Ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2018
Rs. Hs.
|, Revenus from operations 17 32560 381,63
Il. Other ncome 18 T 840
; . Totnl Revenue (1 + 1) 2817 S88.03
V. Expenses :
Purchass of Tradad Goods 18 3031 452,04
Changes In inventores of Finishad Goode,
Work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade ) — —_—
Employee Benell Expenses 21 0.36 0,22
Finance Cost 22 11.24 11.94
Cepreciation and Amartization Expanses 23 0.18 o7
Hhef Expenses 24 16.45 24.80
V. Total Expenses : 331.30 358 68
Wi Profit Loss) before Tax  (lIl-V) TAE) N
Vil Tax Expansa :
1) Current Tax 0.74 T s
Leas : Mat credit entittament E:E!; _—
Met Current Tax z =—
2) Deterrad tax {2.14) {0.01)
3} Incoma Tax for Earlier Years —
Nat Current Tax [ViHl) {1.92) {0.01)
1X. Profit ALoss} for the Perlod (VIVIl) {Z.81) {0.94)
. Other Comprehensive income for the period
[A) [} Wem that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss {0.03) {008}
{ii} Income Tax relating io items that will not be
reclasaified to Profit or Loss —_ -
(B (7 Mem that will be reciassified to Profit or Loss e —
{i) Income Tax relsting to Bems that will be reclassiled 1o Prof or Loss =~ — —_
XL . Total Comprehensive Incoms for the periad | 14X ) (2.64) {1.00)
Xl Earning per Equity Share
Basic (5.52) (1.95)
Diluted {5.52) {1.95)
Significant Accounting Policies and Other Notes
The accompanying MNotes are an integral part of the Finsncial Statement
As per our report of even date attached,
FOR H.B. & ASSOCIATES
Charered dcoounfants
Firm Regn. No. ; 03227 16E Far and on bakal af the Board of Direciors
e mﬁ“ﬁﬂ 84840 HIMATSINGHKA
MEMBER L PRAKASH -
Farfner Directors
Place * Kolkats AVISHER HIBAATSINGH.A

Dake : 30th May, 2018

B0
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STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ¥st MARCH, 2019
Forthe year  For the year
PARTICULARS ended ended
JL03.201% 31.03.2018

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

#

Net Profit/(Loss) before Tax & Extra-Ordinary Rems (4.54) (0.85)
Less:Prior Period items - +
Net Profit/{Loss) after Tax & Extra-Ordinary ttems 14.54) (0.85)
Adfustment for -

Depreciation 0.1 0.17
Assets discarded during the year = ik
Rental iIncome {0.50) (0.37)
Interest Expenses 1.24 11.94
Dividend Income = =
Fair Value Measurement of Employee Benefit = (0.086)
Interest income | - (1.15)
Investmentswritten off 0.00 0.03
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes — - — . ]
Movements in Working Capital :

Increase/{Decrease) in Trade Payables (48.99) 34.34
incresse/{Decrease) in Other Current Liabilithes 7.96 233
{Increase)/ Decrease in Trade reclevable 57.51 {18.54)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Financial Assets (0.08) 1.18
Increase/ {Decrease) in Short term provision = -
Increase/f{Decrease) in Long term Provision 0.03 (0.03)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets {4.71) (3.81)
{Increase)/Decrease in Other financial Rabilities 1.39 (2.31)
{Increase)/Decrease in Other non current asset 0.10 0.03
Cash generated from/|used in) Operations —19.58 R -
Direct Taxes Paid (Met) —{0.08) —(0.20)
Net Cash from Operating Activities —13.50 —a82

. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :

Purchase of Fixed Asset {0.01)

Dividend Recelved » ‘
Rent received 0.50 0.37
Interest Recelved o 1.15
Maturity of fixed deposit . -
Purchaze of Investment = ¥
Proceed from repayment of Loans and advances ~ .
Net Cash from Investing Activities — K . .



PH TRADING LTD.
CIN - L51109WB1982PLC0O35011

CONSOLDATED CASHFLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2019

Rz, in milllion)
PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
31,03.2019 31.02.2018
Rs. s,
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
Interest paid (11.24) (11.94)
Dividend paid {0.00) {0.00)
non current asset - -
Proceeds/|Repayment) of Short Term Borrowings {7.59) 1172
Net Cash from Financing Activities (18.83) {23.67)
Net (Decrease)/ Increase in Cash
and Cash Equivalents [A+B+C) 117 0.37
Cash and Cash Equivalents at _
the beginning of the year 1.15 0.79
Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of the year 232 115
Cash & Cash Equivalents :
Balances with Bank -
Current Account 2.30 1.06
Credit Card Receivable
Cash-on-Hand 0.02 0.10
Total __._LL——LE
Note :

{a) Previous year's figures have been regrouped/recasted wherever necessary,

(b} The above cash flow has been prepared under “Indirect Method” as prescribed under
Indian Accounting Sl:and.lrgll_h'ld AS) 7 notified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule
7 of l:!:a Companies {Accounts] Rules, 2014,

e For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Firm (CA| Rega. Mo, - 03327 18E

H. 8, SEMAPATI

MEMBERSHIP NO. : 64660 PRAKASH HIMATSINGKA | rirectors
Partner AVISHEK HIMATSINGIA

24, M. 5. Rosd St Floor, Keikata-T00 D0V
Diste | 30th May, 2013



PH TRADING LTD.
CIN - L51109WB1982PLC0O35011

ﬂ

CONSOUDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUATY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2018

(A} Equity Share Capital [Rs. in million)
PARTICULARS MNOTES Tty AT
Al 31&t March 2018 " A0 DO 480
lssued during the year 2018-18 —— e
At 318t March, 2018 1 480,000 480
(B) Other Equilty ems of OCI
Net Galn [ [Loss) Tatal
PARTICULARS Retained on FVTOCI
Earmnings
Balance as on 31st March , 2017 23.18 {0,04) 2315
Prafit / {Loss) for the year {0,584 —_— (0.9
Net Gain / (Loas) on FYTOC! — {0.06) (0,06}
Balance as on 31st March, 2018 2225 {010} 2215
Profit / (Loss for the year) [261) — (261)
Met Gain / {Loss) on FYTOC! _— 0.03) {0.03)
Balance as on 31st March, 2018 16.84 [0.13} Jdes51

As par our report of even date .

ml‘h.m For and on bakal’ of e Board of Dieclors
Firm ICAl Regn. No. - OXEFT18E

H. . SENAPATI

MEMBERSHIF MO, | 54680 PRAKASH HIMATSINGKA
Partnar SVSHEK HIMATSIRNGHA
PFlace | Kolkala

Data : 30th May, 2018

Direciors



PH TRADING LTD.
CIN - L51109WB1982PLC035011

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2019

1 having CIN Mo- LS1108WEB1SEFLCOIS01 and fts regisisred office ot 113,
Poddar Pont, Park Strest, Block B, 10th Floor, Kaolksts-TO0018, india s s Public Limied Company incorporated and

The Rnancial ststements of fhe Company have been prepared In sccordance wiith indien Accounling Standsms. (ind
AS) notified under The Companies | Indlan Accounting Standards | Rules, 2015 (the Ribes)

The financial sisiements have Desn preparsd on 8 hisborical cost basia, except for cortmin financial sssets and
iisbilties which have been massured of foir value pa described in sccounting palicles regarding firancisl nstromants .

1.1. Basis of Consolidailon

Subsidiaries

Subsidinries are all entiies over which the Group has confrol. The Group Controls an Endity when the ge
exposed toor has righis o variable returms frem s invelvmant with the enfity and hos the ability to affec
refurns rough ks power lo dires B relevan] activilies of the entily, Subsidisnss are fully consolidsled from the daka
an which contral s transfered to fhe group. They sre deconsolidated from the date thal control ceases

H

mmmmwmmwhmwuwmnunmwm
s

logather
bama of ssssis linbilties equity mcome ﬂwwmmhmwnwm
on transactions batwesn the parent and

Bl iy
unless the transaction provided evidence of an mpairment of the irenslened sssel Accounting al submidiaries
have bosn changed whers sver necowsany bo ansurs consistency with the policies adopted by tha Cofmpany.

unrealised gaina but only o the mxtsnt thatl there |8 no evidance of i pairmrand,
1.3, Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Bagis of classification of Currenf snd non-current

Agsety and liabilities in the Balence Sheet heve besn classified as efhef currenl of fon-cuffent based upon the
of Scheduls 1l o the

Companies 2013,
Mmﬂhm#ﬂmnﬂmﬂﬂh}lhmh: reallzad In, or B inbended for sale of

consumplion
in tha Company's nommal oparsting cycle; or (b) B ks held prmarily for fha purposs of baing treded: or (c) | s sxpacied
io be reaiized within twelve months sfier Ihe reporting dete; or [d) B i cash or cash aguivalent unless it s

mmmmwmm woille @ fabilty for of lessl fewlve months after the reporting dale. Al
other asseis have besn classified as non—current,

‘A abilfty has been clessifed as ourmeni whan (a) £ s expecied o be seified n fhe Company's nofmal opernling oycle;
of (b)) I is held primanly for the purposs of being reded; of (&) I8 dus in b ssified within byelss montha afier the meporing
date; ar (d) Bie Company doss nol have an uncondiiorad righl 1o defer ssiflemert of tha Rabilty for ol keast hwehe morihs
gfter the reporting dabes. All cthar lablites have Deen classified as non— curment

An operaling cycle s the fime betwean the soquisition of assets for processing and el reslization in cash of cash
equivalents. The Comparny hes consldered its opesting cycls to be 12 months,

Fair value measursment

The Company messures certain financal insfruments at fair value ol esch reponing dale.

Fair valu is the price (hat would be recetved to sall an assel or pald to tranafer & Rablity in an ondedy ransaction
btween markel participsnis &l the massuremenl date The fair value messureman] is based an ihe presumption
that tha transaclion fo seil the asast or fransfer the Eabdity fakes place eitfer

* i the principal market for the asast or liabiity, or

* hHMHIWW.InIHmmdMIWINﬂHMﬂHIilltﬁm
=1




PH TRADING LTD.
CIN - L51109WB1982PLCO35011

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 218t March. 2019

Thphdpﬂnhmuﬂ.dnﬂqmmﬂhtmﬁhun—mhhrmcmm
hmmnrm:mmlﬂyhmmhmmmmmmMmm
mnmﬂwﬂ.mﬁumm&mkmlmlnﬂﬂrmmmm

A fair value measuremant of 8 non-finangiad assst lekes into sccount & markst participant's abitity lo generate

mmwmmmnuwh-lmhquuunrhrmmnmmrmmtpmm
vl use Bhe assel In is highest and besi use

For the purpose of fair value disciosures, (he Compary hes cetormined cissses of sssats snd Eabilbes on lhe basis

of the nature, characteristica and rdsks of the asset or liabilty snd the lavel af the fair valus hlararchy as sxpianed
above.

Revenus Recognition

Htmﬂm.hmﬂﬂ“-uﬂhmmnmuﬂﬂzhhmwmmuw
coincids wilh delivery thereal, mmuwwhm.mmm“mmm
nhmkmmmmuwmhh-mmrwmmmwmmmmumm Interest
nooma, IIlngr,ﬂh-rinngrn-ﬂmuHmprmﬂmh:nhhnuHumnuMhi.mmnwlmmurﬂ-

.Hﬂimuhﬂkm-fhhmﬂqdmw:*ﬂhmnm-ﬂhmmuh
ﬂmmmmmmdhmﬁmmuuum.nmmum
of an scorunl besis in socordance with the berms of the relavant agresmant

Operating Leases

Company ma Lessan

Loases whers the lessor affectively retains substantislly o the risks and benefits of the cwnérship of the feased
nssets, are chssifiod as operaling leases. Opersting lesse payments aré mocognized ss o gxpense in the Stalsmont
of Profit & Loss on & sirsighl ne basls over the leased lam

Company os Lesacr

Lmhﬁﬂhﬂmmwdmmﬁh“nﬂrﬂyﬂhﬂhﬂhnﬂhﬂmﬂn“m
Mummmmwuwum“mhmm.u—manm
MﬁhnlhmmhdlnhmamlmwmnmmmmMmlmm.m
Including depreciation, are recognized as an expense in the statement of prof® and loss. tnitial direct costs such ss
MM,MEH;MHWWMHHMHM“M.

Relirement Benafits and other employes benefits

Bhort lerm Engqubnmmmqnhdihmmnmhmmhmm
relafed sarvics s rendered,

Borrowing Cosi

mmﬂq-ﬁﬂmnmmmmpmwmm-hmmum,:mmu
procduction of an assel that necessarily tskes a substantisl period of time o get ready for it Evlended use of sale are



PH TRADING LTD.
CIN - L51109WB1982PLC035011

NOTES TO FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS A5 AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2018

Tanstlon

Provigion for currend Income Tax i made on the iaable Income using the applicabls tax rules and [ lews. Defemed
‘-I‘n.I!qur,mmmmmm:hdﬂhmmﬂmmﬂlnmummmm
period is recognized ising the tax mbtes and tax lwws that have been enacted o substantively snacted by the baisnos
sheet date. Defsrred tax assets, if any, subject to considerstion of prudence sre recognized and carrisd forward only
to the sxtent iial there is reasonable certsinty sl sufficient fulure taxable incoms will be svailsbls agsinst which
such defarred tax sssats can be realized,

Earnings Per Share

Eamings per share is calculated by dividing the nel proflt of loss before OCI for
shareholders by the weighted sverage number of equity shares outstanding during 4
calculating diuled sammings per share, tha net profl or lous: befors OC1 for e period afiributabls b aquity sharehald-

The residual values, usaful ives snd methods of deprecistion of propsiy, plant and equipment are reviewsd ai sach
financial year and and sdjusted prospsctively, if approprials.

Deprecistion on Tangible Fized Asssts

Depreciation on Fixed Asssts s provided on Wrilen down velue mefhod and manner specifisd in Schedule || of e
Companies Ack 2013,

The Company has used Usefd lives aa specified in Schedule-ll of Companies Act, 2013

Dapreciation on Fosed Assets added/disposed off during the year is provided on pro-refe basis with reference to te
dain of addition/disposal theraol,

impabrment of pon-financial assels

The Company sssesses, ai sach reparfing dale, whether there is an indicalion that an asset may be impainesd.
any indication sxists or when anmueal impairment lesting for =n ssssl s required, the Company esfimales §
Basel’s recayvefable mmounl. An assel's recoverable amound is the higher of an assel's or cash-genemting wnif'
(TG falr value (ese costs of disposal and B8 value in use, Recoverable smaunt s delermined for an
sisel, uniess the sssal doss nol gerambe cash infiows thal am largely indepandend of thosa from cihar assed
or Company's assets. Whan the carmying smourd of sn asset or COU sxcesds te recoverabls amount, the asssi
in considersd as Impaired and is wiilten down io s recoverahie srnount.

i

Impalrmant kosses afe recognised n the statemant of pralit snd loea.



PH TRADING LTD.
CiIN - L51109WB1982PLC035011

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED ¥1st March, 2019

Provislons

General
FMHWMMWM-m%mmeﬂuumld:m
m.ﬂhmﬁﬂhhnmﬂmmmmﬂhmhu&hwm
uﬂ-r-l-hhmmhmﬂﬂhmmﬂmﬂﬂnﬂmﬁmlhwmmmduu

It the sffect of the fime value of money s material, provisions &re discourted s & cufrent pre-tax fabe fhat reflscls the
Mlupirﬂchmlhﬂw.ﬂmM“hmﬂ.hhmuhhﬁmﬂﬂdmbhmﬂlk&rh
recognined as & finence oost

Financinl instruments

A fBnancial instrument 18- sny condract thal gives rise i & financial ssasl of one enbity and & financial kabiify or squity
instrument of arather entity

Financial assets

Initial recognition and messurement

All financial assets are recognised initially af fair value plus, in the case of firancial assets nol recorded af fair vals
thraugh profit or loss, transaction costs that are attrbidable o the scaglsition of the firancial sasel

Subsequent measurement

Far purposes of subsequent measurement, financisl ssssts are classified in three calegories:

(&} Debl nstruments of amorlised cosi

(B} Debt instruments, derivatives, equity instnements and rmaitusl fund investments at fair value through profit or loss
(FMTPL) ;
:ﬂmmmm-mmwwmmmwn:u

Debi instruments &t amoriised cosi
AMMHMthﬂImhmmmmt
&) The saset is held within & business mods! whoss Muhmmmmmmm
snd
b} Contractual terms of the sssel give rise mwmmummhnﬁmmﬂmm
WNFH]MHMMM

Debt instruments, derivatives, equity instruments and mutual fund investments al lair vabiue through
prof or loss (FVTPL)

M%mmhﬂﬂnﬂmﬂhmﬂﬂuﬂﬂnmitbﬂu Equity Instrumants
mﬁhnmmmmMunmsmmmmwmmm
measured af fair vakie with all changes recopnized in the Statement of Prof & Loss.

Equity Instruments measured al fair value through other comprehensive income [FVTOCIH)

For sil equity instruments ofher fhan e ones ciassified #s al FVTPL, the Company may make an imavocable leciion

hmh“MMWWhh_ﬂm.mwmmm
mmhﬂwﬂh—hﬁmﬂhﬁ.mlmhmmiﬁlwmum_

ar
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED F1nt ok, b

lh:wﬂ-hﬂﬁmwm-lw.muﬂmw-h——l

dividands, are recognized in the OC| m-mmummmmuh-hluq_
mmuw.w.m:mmmmmumghuum“
Derecognition
M‘ImnmllnllM.mmuu.lmmuﬁm-uum:rlmﬂﬂm—ﬂ-
anl.--mmmmmmmmhmmhmuﬂ
have sxpired.

hum of financial assets

mwmmmmmmmm-nqnmmmw
mwmmmm_muwmmhmm

Financial abilities

Initial recognition and messuremant

Financial iabiities are cidssifed, st nitind recognition, ss financial ksbilties at fair vaiue through profit or less, leens snd
borrowings, financial guarantes contract payabiss, or derivative Instruments.

umumnmhﬂmumm-ﬂ.hhn—ﬂmnmﬂ“u
of dirsctly affributable franssction costs.

Subsequent measurement

mmmmmmhmmmm,-mm
Fh-mullhhllinnﬂnvﬂuihmﬂpmmlrhn

mmnmmlwpﬂuummwmhmmmnm%
WWWMuimummmumm-ﬂ%n“-ﬂm
Mullmnmmmmnrmﬂ_nhhmm.

mhulmmmhﬂMMmWHhMHMIhl

Flmmmwmwmnnmmwmﬂwmnmu-umh
Wﬂﬁmﬂhﬂmﬁﬂh:ﬂhhwu1mulﬂﬂuhd.Fﬂllh-:l—'p1nluF'uTH.H
valus gains/ losses aitributable 1o changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCI. These gains' losa are nal
WWMP&LHM.hhmwmwﬂnhM-humm“.u
nl'lm'Whlﬂﬂﬂwﬂthbﬂymwhﬂhhmﬂmﬂwmﬂ.mmhm
Wlﬂn‘qhm:ﬂlﬂﬂrnllmmhmqhmﬁ"ﬂh-
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2019

Loans and borrowings

Thhhh:lwmdnhwﬂhlmmmmy.ﬂﬂnkﬂmnm intaread-bearing loams and borrowings ane
mt-mntnndlnmﬂh.dmm‘wﬂnﬂﬂ msthod,

WmhwwwﬂmwmmWwﬁmummmﬁnwmmm
an inbagral part of the EIR. The EIR amartisation & inciuded a8 financs costs in the statement of profl and kess.

Offseifing of financial instruments

memmmnnﬂﬁwﬂuumhmﬂHhhhﬂanthl

mmmmhmmmmmm-mmumm-mn—,u
realise the ssects and sefte the Babilties simuitanecimby.

Cash and Cash equivalents

Cash and cash equialent in the batance sheel comprise cash o banks and on hand and shorfdem deposls with an
mmummﬁumm“nﬁmmmwmu changes in valun.

Contingent Lisbilities
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PH TRADING LTD.

CIN - L51109WB1582PLC035011

CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31.03.2019
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—_———
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 315t MARCH, 2018

Mote : 4 FINANCIAL ASSET - INVESTMENT

Sr. Particulars
M

Investments in Equity Shares (Measured st FVTOCH
UNCUOTED :
1S00{1500) eguity shares of P.C Proparties Lid of As, 10~ sach
Todad

Mote:5 OTHERNONCURRENT ASSETS

Saecurty Deposit
Total

L]

Mote: 8 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

Diefarrod Tax Assed
Total

Note:7 INVENTORIES

Shares
Total

Mote : B{f) FIMANCIAL ASSET -TRADE RECENVABLES

Trade Recelvables considered good-Secured
Trade Receivables considered good-Unsecured
Trade Roceivables which have significant incresse in Credt Risk
Trade Recelvables - Credit Impaired
Total

1

(A=, In million)
As at AE al
11032018  IN-03.2018
FAs. Ra
0,03 0.0
.03 0.03
— 004 _ 014
r 242 —_
—_— —
0.05 0.05
)
103.83 161.34




PH TRADING LTD.
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH, 2018

Mobe ; B{il) FINANCIAL ASSET - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS [Rs. in milllon)
As at Axat

IM03-2018  31-03-2018

Rs. Ra

Cash & Cash Equivalents : m 108
Baiances with Banks in Currenl Ascounts . - S— N ]
Cash on Hand .32 1.18

Mote : B{HI) FINANCIAL ASSET-OTHER BANK BALANCES

Othar Bank Balances :
Unpabd Dibvichand 060 0.0a
Tostal 0.80 B.06

Mote : Bflv) FINANCIAL ASSET - OTHERS

Advanos to Othemns 0.10 0.02
Advancs to Suppliers — 0.03
Tevksl [ [ .04

Mote:8 CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)

Advanca |ncome Tax 1.41 1.8
Total 1.41 1

Mote: 10 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Balancs With Statutory Autharity B.20 4.0
Advance Custom Duty 3.50 .50
ncomae Tax Refundable 016 .18
Sales Tax 016 0.16
Prepaid Expanses 0.00 0.01
Mat Creds entilemant 0.53 —

Toikal 12 55 T.84

102
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CONSOLUIDATED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH, 2010
R, In million)

Note : 11 Equity Share Capital

Equity Shares :

Authofsed Shares 5 00,000 (500,000} Emquity Shares of Ra. 10~ sach

Imsed, Bubscribed & Paid Up 480,000(4,86,600) Equity Shares of R 104- aach

Tutal
Moles ;

As al

An ol

1-83-2018 31037018

Rz,

B00 2= 00
¥ | N -]
AB0 48D
&80 480

8] Thers has been no change/movements in number of shares oulstanding &t the beginning and &

tha snd of the reporting period

b) Terms/! Rights attached to Equity Shares

The Company has only ane class of Equity Shares having = par value of Re. 10/ per share. Each
holder of Equity shares i entfied to one vole per share and equal rght for dvidend, The dividend
proposad by the Board of Directors is subject io the approval of Sharsholders in the ensuing Annual
General Meeting, except in cass of Interdm dividend. In the event of Liguidation, the equity

shameholders are eligible to recehe the

asseis of the com

preferential amounts, in proportion of thelr shareholding, -
a} Reconcilistion of shares oulstanding at the beginning & al the end of the reporting period

pamy after payment of af

Aot As
Equity Shares OIE Nos  IM03IZ0NE
Rs. ;8
Al the beginning of the yus &0,000 ime 0000 im
lmsued m tha Year J— — —
Custstanding at the and of e Year _SEODOD 4RO 4BS00R 4RO
As
d} Deisils of Shareholder halding mone than 5% In the Company. mm".a;; ﬂmﬂ;
Particulars Wi, of % Ha. af %
Ghares held halding
Ghares hald halding

in the class inthe cless

Equity Shares of Rs, 10V-each
1. Prakash Himatsingka s 0.54% 50 8.54%
& Madhurl Himatsingks 47 00 B5I% A7 500 .57
3. Vikram Himatsingies 48,000 558% 45,000 5%
4. Aditi Himatsingka 8710 10.36% 48,710 10.35%
5. Abhishek Himetsingks 48,550 10.34% 42650 10.34%
6. Anuradha Himat=ingka 28 580 £ oo, 20,580 5a5%
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CONSOUIDATED NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH, 2019

Nole : 12 Other Equity

Particulars
N Retained Eaming

Balance as per last Financial Statsments
Profit / (Loss) for the year

Net Surplus / (Defich) in the statement of Profit & Loss
iy FVTOCI Resarve

Bnlance as per last Financial Statements
Net Gain / (Loss) on FYTOC)
Cloging

Total -

Note : 13 PROVISIONS
Prewision for Employmaent Benefit (Gratuity)
Total

Note : 14 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)
Deeferred Tax Liablities (Net)
Total

m:1mmmmms-am

Loan Repayable On Demand [Becured)
- From Bank
Loan from Related Parties (Unsecind)
- From Direciors
-From Body Comporates
Loans from Body Corporates (Unsecured)
Total

104

(Rs. in million)

As at A ml
31.02.2019  31.83.2018
R, Rz
2225 2318
(261 (0.4
J18.64 2225
{0.70) (0.04)
(0.03) (0.06)
013} (0.10
1851 2215
231 B -
21 0323
= 0.03
= 0.0z
—_ 18.45
17.38 .48
28.T5 18.80
3444 40,41
80,58 8815
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PH TRADING LTD,
CIN - L511089WB1982PLCO35011

CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 318t MARCH, 2018

Security Clause (Cash Credit and Lattar of Credit) ;

Primary Security-

Hypothecation of siock of goods sfuated ai present and future premises of the company and other
movables [neluding book debts, bl and recelvables, both presant and future.

CoMlateral Security-
Exciusive hypothecstion of office space at 113, Park Strest, Unit Mo £ an 10th Fiooe, “Poddar Pioint®
* Holkata TODO18.

Exclushe hypothecation of Residental Flat Mo 2E, Ird Ploor, Block ' at 238 M 2 C Boss Read
Kolkasta 700 040 having super bullt up area of B84 sq. ft

Personal Guarantes-
Tha loan has been guarantesd by the pemonal guarantes of thres directom and one of their relative
and & body corporats,

Commission [Latters of Credif)

The rate of Comméssion B 1% per annum subject o minimum Commission of Re 1,000
i'liuut{l:lih Credit)

The rate of interest s sum of FMCLRE-BM and spread per annum subject to minimum rate of -MCLR-
GM + 2 35% par annum.

* (Rs. In million)
HNAME OF RELATED PARTIES As at As at
) 31022019 31.03.2018
Particulars s, Rs.
Loan from Directors®
Abhishek Himatsingka 233 1.51
Prakash Himatsingka 0E1 1.88
484 g49
Loan from Others™
¢ Abhishek Chemicals Pt Lid 9.60 2
Himatsingks Chemicals Pyl Lid, 13.44 7.85
Varabs Plars Pt Ltd 6.70 284
Walcome Supplars Pvi. Lid — 630
28.75 18.80
Loan from Body Corporabes™
Rosa investment Pvi Lid — i 78
Saahl Enterprises .86 466
J.R.Chamirads Pvi Lid ZB.81 2801
Stream Suppliers 287 §.54
Bamana Clubs and ressanch Pyt Lid — 144
3444 2 4041



PH TRADING LTD.
CIN - L51109WB1982PLC035011
m@wmmmﬁﬁmmmnamwumt
(Pe. in millien)

Particulars As mt An at
31-03-2018% 231032018
Rs. A,

m:iﬂmmﬂ-mm
Trade Payables

Outstanding Dues to Micro and small Enterprses” = =
Total Outstanding dues dﬂm:t_ﬁmtlm

Micm & Small Enterprises
ot 1
ﬂhnmlhn,hﬂﬂhﬂm&hnhhﬁﬂnmmm
Disclosure of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise.

Particulars A= af As at
31.03-2018  31-03-2018
) Principal amount remaining unpaid 1o sny suppiisr as sl the snd of the Rs, Rs

Bocoumling year HiL MIL
i Imderesi uhmm_?uunuhwﬂm-ﬂhﬁnr

the acoouniing year L HiL
() The smount of Interest paid by the buyer in terms of ssction 18 of the Micro,

Srnall and Mediim Emh-wmm.m fha mmound of

nmmhmmﬂhmﬂmﬁrm-uumm— HEL . HiL
Mﬂ-mﬂﬂmmﬂﬂmﬂh‘hpﬂhﬂﬂ'dﬁvhmw HIL HIL
vl Tmm:rmﬁmmudmmi the end of sach

BCCOUMENG yoar NiL NIL
i) mmummmmmmﬂmhhm ML MIL

Particulars As af hg at

Feobe 'lﬁlli'!FHﬂHﬂIALLIAHUrEE-ﬂTHEH -!TME-!; Et-ﬂﬂ-l'ﬂ‘ﬁ
Advance Recered from Customers 1.41 0.02
Security Deposit Received

Note: 168 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Unciaimed Dividend 0.00 0.00
Statutory Cues 9,68 5.75
Audit Fees Payabie 0.03 —

- T —
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH, 2018

{Rs. in million)

rihcula As at A% al
i & 31032018 31-03-2018
Rz Rs

Mote : 17 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sals of Traded Goods Chamicals 32184 3r4.50

R
Oter Opstiig Revince et

Mote : 18 OTHER INCOME

increass | (Decraase] in stook

Interest Incoma — 1.15
Sundry Balances written back / off 054 0.28
Hent Recsved 0.50 0.ar
Cammision — 1.15
Rate Difference receied from Consignes - 3.00
Foreign Exchange gain (MNet) - 0.05
Miscellanacws Imoome ni3 2 040
Total i % | A
MNote : 19 PURCHASES OF TRADED GODDS
Purchass of Stock In Trade - Chemices 30311 3534
Total 30311 35204
Mote : 20 CHANGE IN WNVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS
WIP & STOCK IN TRADE
Inventories at the inning of the
Shares e e A 0.0%5 005
inventories at the and of the year
Shares 0.05 0.08

Note : 21 EMPLOYEES BENEFIT EXPENSES

Salary, Allowances & Gratufty 0.35 022

Stafl wesfare 0.00 0.00

Total 038 0.22

MNobe : 22 FINANCE COSTS 1154
interest Expense .24

Total 1124 1194
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N —_—

STANDALONE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH, 2019

Note : 23 DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION EXPENSE
({Rs. in millon)

Particulars For the Far tha
YearEnded Year Endad
3103-2018  31-03-2018

Rs. Rs.
Depreciation 0,16 017
Total 0,18 017
Note : 24 OTHER EXPENSES
Printing & Stationary 0.04 0.02
Advertsament n.08 0,02
Insurance 0.46 0.43
Traveling & Comveyance 0.08 0.08
Paymont to Auditors :
=A% Auditons 0.09 0.08
~For Tai Audit 0.01 0.0
Far Other Sendces 0.0 —
Brokerage 129 =
Bank Charges ) 0.10 014
Vehicla Expense —_ , Do
Direclor ‘s Remunematon 0.48 0.96
Director's Meeting Fees 0.01 0.04
Repair & Malntenance :
~Buliding 012 0,39
=Othem - 0.00
Rates & Toxes 01T 4.53
Legal & Professional charges 1.04 075
Postags & Telephons Expensas (1 L1 [ ]
Sefling & Distribution Expenses _ 0.78
Bad Debt .09 4,35
Freight Charges 11.52 10.57
Rt 018 0.18
Listing Fees 0.28 —
Loading & Unloading Charges 0.03 02
‘Electricity Charges 0.15 0.25
Miscelaneaus Expenses 0.11 078
Total 16,45 24,80
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH, 2019

25 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company aims 1o mansges it capitel efficienty so a8 1o safeguard Be abilty to continue as &
poing concemn and to optimise retums fo our shareholders,

The capital struciure of the Company b8 based on managements judgement of the approprials
balance of key slsments in order to mesd s sirategic and day-to-dey needs. We consider the amount of
capitsl in proportion to risk and manage the capilal structure in light of changes in economic conditions
and the fisk characterstics of the underying assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capiisl structure,

tha Company mey adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, refumn capital to shareholders or
Issue new shares.

The Company's policy is to maintain o stable and strong capital structure with & focus on total equity
&0 88 1o maintaln investor, creditors and markel confidence and to sustain future development and
growth of it business. The Company will take appropriate steps in order to maintain, of if necessary
adjust, its captal structure

28 FINANCLAL RISK MANAGEMENT
Financlal risk rManagement objectives and policies

The Company's financial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its
business strategies. The Company's fingncial risk management policy i set by the Managing Board

Market risk is the risk of 1o8s of future samings, fair valuss of future cash flows thet may result
from @ change In the price of a financial instrument.

The Company is exposed to market nsk and credit risk. The Company’s management oversees
the managemant of these risks. The Company's management provides assurance that the
Company's financial risk activities are governed by appropriste policies and principles.

A  Market Risk

Market risk comprises of three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency nisk and other price rsk,
such sa commodiy price fluctuation, Financial instruments affected by market risk include ioans and
borrowings, deposits and dervative financial instruments

E Credit Risk

Credit fisk arises from the possibiity that the counter party may not be able to setfle their obliga-
tions & agreed. To manage this, the Company periodically assesses financial reliabiity of custom-
ers and other counter parties, taking into account the finencial condition, current economic trends,
and snalysis of historical bad debls and ageing of financial assets. Individual risk Emits are set and
periodically reviewed on the basis of such information.

Credit fisk is the risk that counterparty wil not meet its oblipaSons under a financial  Instrument
or cusiomer coniract, leading 1o & financial lcss. The Credit risk comprises of two types of risk:
Custemer Credit Risk and Credit risk from balances with banks and financial instiutions.



PH TRADING LTD.
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH, 2019

Financial assests are written off when there 8 no ressanable expectations of recovery, such
2% a dabtor fallng 1o engage in a repayment plan with the Company Where loana or recevables
have been written off, the Company continues to engage in snforcement acthity o affempt to
recover the recajvable due, Whare recoveries ame made thess are recognized as incoms in the
wlmtemant of profit and koss.

The Company measures the expected cradit loss of trade receivables and loan from individusd
customers based on historical trend, industry practices and the business spvironment in which the
enlity operstes Loss rates are based on actual credit loss experience and past trends. Based on the

Ii!:;ﬁui data, ioss on collection of receivable is not materal hence no additional provision consid-
arad,

Liquidity Risk

Prudent liquidity risk management imphes maintaining sufficient cash and marketable secur-
fies and the avadabdity of funding through an adequete smount of commited cradk facilies o mest
obligations when due and to close out market positions. Due to the dynamic nature of the underiing
businesses, Company treasury maintains fexibiity in funding by maintaining availsbility under com-
mitted credt lines. Management monitors roling forecasts of the Company’'s fiquidity posiion (com-
prising the undrawn bormewing facilities below) and cash and cash squivalents on the basis of
expacted cash Mows.

Maturity Patterns of Borrowings {Rs. in milion)
Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Short-term Borrowings 1 year
Total s 05 se1s
Maturity Patterns of other Financial Liabilities
Trade Payables - within 1 year 5.04 54.03

Other Financial Liabilities - within 1 I
o s i 2

1o
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31sf MARCH, 2018

MNote 27 : Financial instruments- Accounting, Classification and Fair Value Measturements

A Financial Instruments by category

Sat oul below Is @ compafison, by ciass, of the camying amounts and fait valus of the Company's
financial instruments, other than those with carrying amounts that afe reasonable approdmations of

fair values,

(R in mifilon)
&l 318t March. 2018
HNao., Particulars Refer Total Fair Value Cost Carrying value Tolal
Mote Na. FYTPL FYTOCI Amortized cosl
1 Financisd Azsals
- 4 o.0a — = 0Lea —_— 0,03
(b} Trade and other Recehables B{1) 103.83 — e -_— 103,83 103.83
(g} Cash snd Cash Equivalents  B({li} 232 —_ - e i3 b
{d) Bank Balmnces ofhar fhan B
Cash and Cash Equivalants .00 —_— — —_ 2,00 0.08
{8} Ofhwi financéal sessts - Bihv) = e — 810 (L]
— 10y e 2,03 106,26 106,28
2 Financial Liabiliies
15 80,58 - —_ — BO.58 - 0545
{b} Trade mnd other Payabies 15(% E.0d — _— .04 504
{c} Ciber Financial Linbiiities  15(§) . e .47 147
[T] — o — BT.08 B7.00
* Excludes Investments measured sl cost .
51 315t March 2018
Na. Particulars Rofer Tolal Fair Value Cost B-nrle“g Total
Nods No. FITPL Amortized cost
1 Fimancial Asseis
(=) Investments © ] 003 —— —_ 0.a3 —_— 0.03
(b} Trade and cther Recebrsbles  8{1) 161.34 - _— —_ 161.34 18154
(e} Cash and Cash Equbalents  B{1) 1.15 —_— = 1.18 1,15
i} Bank Balances other than Ry
Cash and Cash Equbvalents 0,00 —— — —_— 800 0060
(9] Ofher Anancisl assets Blw) Q04 _ = - .04 .04
Total i LirTd == e 003 13,54 16257
2 Financial LiabilMies
(&) Borrowings 15(l 8816 maik . it - BE1S Bl 16
(b} Trade and cther Payables 150 5403 — -— —_ 5403 B 03
(o) Dther Firarsisl Lisbiitkes 150 0.08 —_ — — ol ;] o.0a
Total 143,28 _— = — 14228 14328

* Excludes Investments messured at cost .

m
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS A5 AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JTisi MARCH, 2018

B Fair Value Hierarchy

The fair valus of tha finencisl sssets and financial liabies are includsd at the amount st which (he Instnuman could
b suchanped in 8 curment Fansaction.

The following lable provides the fair vaius messurement hierarchy of the Company's sssels and Habiliies. Tha
financéal nstriments are catagorized inlo ;

Level 1. Quoted prices (unadjusted) In sctive markels for identical sssets or liabiiies.
Level 2: Inputs other than the quoted prices included within level 1 that are obssrvable for the asset or labdy, sither

Lmtm;h-uuwnwmmmmmmﬂﬁmw.
Cuanifattes dzclosures fair vabis measisremen! hierarchy for assots and Hablithes as of 3952 March, 2519 :

{Rs. in million)
Fair value measurement using

WWI Significant Significant

Particulars Refer Mote No Total  in observable uno 1]
markets inputs Inputs
Lavel 1) [Level 2) (Level 3}

Assals I'I'IlT-'l-IUrHI at falr “hi.lli‘lmuﬂhECh =
5] e b

Investmen nml'quATﬂiqm' ares _ﬂi o = &E

Cuanifative disclosures falr valis measurement hierarchy for assets and Nabdities as of 1ist March, 1018

I il
Falr value mnuunrl“nm!'r usl "

Cuoked nificant 1] nt
Particulars Refer Note Na Total innmu Eb'ﬁlfﬂhh uﬁl’hﬂﬂlﬁh
Coveih)  (veln)  deoel®)
ii.lnh ﬂ'lt-.ll_-ﬂl'rltﬁl‘ nh-wﬂir:unh och:
nvesimants in uoted squity shares — ]
TOTAL o px x3)

There have been no transfers. between Lsvel 1 and Level 2 during the yesr endad 318! March, 2010 or 31l March, 2018,
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31.03.2018

28, Contingent Liabilities nol provided for in respect of
Claims against the Company pending in court not acknowiedged as debis, amount
unascertainable.

20. Earning per share {Amount in Rs.)
31.03.201% 231.03.2018
a) Profit/(loss) after taxation as per Statement of Profit & Loss (2.81) {0.94)
b) Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 480,000 420,000
(Face Value - Rs.10 per share)
Basic /Biuted Eamings per share (a'hb) 5.52 {1.95)

30. Defined Benefit Plan (As required by Ind AS-19)
The present value of obligation Is determined based on acturial valuation using the
Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognises each period service as glving rise to
additional unit of employee benefit entittement and measures each unit separately fo
bulld up the final obligation.

Gratuity : -
A. Change in Defined Benefit Obligation {Rs. in million)
Partlculars Financial Year Financial Year
Ending Ending
31.03.2018 31.02.2018
Defined Benefit Obligation at beginning of year 0.25 0.28
Currernt Service Cost 0.01 0.0
Past Service Cost — ~
(Gain)Loss on setfiements . —
Interest Expense 0.02 0.02
Benefit Payments from Plan Assels —_ o
Benefit Paymanis from Employer —_ -
Settlernent Payments from Plan Assels — —
Settlamant Paymants from Employer — -
Other (Employee Contribution, Taxes, Expenses) —_— —
Increase{Decrease) dur to effect of any business
combination/dive sfure/transfer) — e
Increase/{Decrease) dur fo Plan Combination —_— —
Remeasurement - Due fo Demoigraphic Assumptions - e
Remeasurement - Due to Financial Assumptions 0.00 {0.01)
Remeasurement - Due fo Experience Adjustments 0.03 {0.08)
Defined Banefit Obligation at end of year 0.31 0.25
Discount Rafe 7.70% 1.75%
Salary Escalation Rate 6.00% p.a. 6.00% pa

B. Change In Fair Value of Plan Assets
Fair Value of Plan Assets at beginning of year
Fair Value of Plant Assefs af end of Year
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31 32019
C. Change in Reimbursement Rights

(Rs. in million)
Particular Financial Year Financial Year
Ending Ending
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Reimbursement Rights at beginning of year —_— —
Reimbursement Rights at end of year I —
D. Change in Asset Celling/Onerous Liabiiity
A Gl e Ly st g o __— =
E. Components of Defined Benefit Cost
Currant Service Cost 0.01 0.01
Pasl Service Cost — s
{Gain)/Loss on sattlements — —
Reimbursament Service Cost = ==
Total Service Cost 0,01 0.01
Interest Expense on DBO 0.02 D02
Interest (Income) on Plan Assets — -
Interest (Income) on Reimbursement Rights — ——
Interest Expense on (Asset Celling) /Onefous Liability i ——
Total Net Interest Cost 0.02 0.02
Relmbursement of Other Long Term Benefits — e
Defined IBenefit Cost included in Profit & Loss, 0.03 0.03
Remeasurements - Due to Demographic Assimplions e —
Remeasurements - Due to Financial Assimptions 0.00 (0.01)
Remeasurements - Due to Experience Adjustments 0.03 (0.06)
{Retum) on Plan Assets (Excluding Interest Income) —— —_—
(Return} on Reimbursement Rights - meen
Changes in Asset Celling/Onerous Liability S aren
Total Remeasuraments in OCI 0.03 (0.068)
Total Defined Benafit Cost Recognized in
Profit & Loss and OCI 0.08 (0.03)
Discount Rate 7.70% T.75%

Salary Escalation Rate : 6.00% 8.00%
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31.03.2010

F Amounts recognized in the Stotement of Financial Position (Rs. in million)

Particular Financial Year Financial Year

Ending Ending

31.02.2018 31.02.2018
Defined Benafil Chiligation ) 0
Fair Valua of Plan Assels =3 e
Funded Status 0 i
Effect of Asset Calling/ Onerous Liability aiw g
Met Defined Benefit Liability/Asset) 0 0

G Net Defined Benefit Liability/|Asset) reconciliation

Net Defined Benefit Liability/ ) at beginning of year
Defined Benefit Cost inclu in Profit & Loss 0.
Total Remeasurements included in OCI 0.
Net Transfer in/{Out)(Including the effect of any

business combinatioin/divesture)

Amount recognized due to Plan Combinations
Employer Contributions

Employer gmcl Benefil Payments

Employer Direci Settlament Fayments

Credit lo Relmbursaments

Net Defined Benefit Liability/|Asset) at end of year 0
Additional Disclosure tems -

Current and Non-Current Liability and Asset

285
88k

HERNE
RITIID

(=]
=
=

22|
gl

:
:
|

Expected Cash Flow for following years

Maturity Profile to Defined Benefit Obligations
Year 1

ooooooo0os
283883992

Ly
=

Experience Adjustments on Present Value of DBO and Plan Assets
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31.03.2018

Experience Adjustments on Present Value of DBO and Plan Assels

Particular Financial Year Financial Year
Ending Ending
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
(Gain)Loss on Plan Liabilities 0.03 {0.08)
% of Opening Plan Liabilitias 12.52% =18,86%
Gain/(Loss) on Plan Assels =5 i
% of Opening Plan Assals 0% 05

Discountinuance Liability

Amaount payable upon discontinuance of all employment is INR 0.35/-million

L]

Actuarial Azsumptions

The principal financial assumptions used for Valuation as al the Valuation Date are shown
below. The assumptions as at the Valuation Date are usad to determine the Present Value of
Definad Banefit Obligation at thal dala.

Summary of Financial & Demographic Assumptions

Particulars Valuation Date

31.03.2018 31.03.2018

Discount Rate T7.70% 7.50%

Salary Escalation - First 5 Years B.00% 8.00%

Salary Escalation - After 5 Years 8.00% 6.00%

Espected Rate of Retum on Plan Assets MiA 4 17

Mortality Table IALM (2006-08) Table

Disability Rate 5% of Mortality Rate 5% of Morality Rate

Withdrawal Rate As per lable below  As per fable below

Retirernent Age 60 Years B0 Years

Average Fulure Service 18.00 20.71
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HOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31.03.2019
Table of sample mortality rates from Indian Assured Lives Mortality 2006-08
Morality (per annum)

Age Male Female
20 Years 0.09% 0.08%
25 Years 0.96% 0,98%
30 Years 0.11% 0.11%
35 Years 0.13% 0.13%
40 Years 0.18% 0.18%
45Years 0.26% 0.20%
50 Years 0.50% 0,50%
55 Yaars 0.79% 0.79%
60 Years : 1.15% 1.15%
85 Yoars 1.70% 1.70%
70 Years 2.58% . 258%
Withdrawal rates, based on age (per annum)
Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
25 Years B.00% B.00%

fo 30 Years 7.00% 7.00%
31 to 35 Years 6.00% 6.00%
36 to 40 Years 5.00% 5. D0%:
41 to 45 Years 4, 00% 4 D0P&
48 o 50 Years 3.00% 3.00%
51 to 55 Years 2.00% 2.00%
Above 56 Years 1.00% 1.00%

31 As the Company is engaged in Trading Business only, disclosures as required by Ind AS-
108 Segment Reporting are not applicable.

37 There Is no amount outstanding towards Investor Education and Protection Fund as on
31.03.2019. However, the Company has transferred Rs. 200/- in Investor Education & Protection
Fund.
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NOTES TO STANDALOMNE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31.03.2018
RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE - AS required by ind AS-13

33A) Mame of the related party Relationship
b) Prakash Himatsingka Key Managerial Personnsi
Amar Chand Agarwal Hey Managerial Personnal
Ashok Humar Jhanwar Fey Managerial Pesonnel
Abhizhek Himatsingka Hey Managerial Pesonnal
Aratl Trived ey Managenal Parsannel
¢} Devashree Himatsingka = Relative of Director
Prakagh Chandra Vikram Kumar (HUF) Ralafve of Direcior
Binaysk Prasad Prakash Chandr (HUF) Relalive of Director
Abhishek Himatsingia (HUF) Ralative of Director :
Vikram Himatsingka (HUF) Ralalive of Director
) Vikram Himatsinglea (HUF) Ertorprises aver whch KMP Brd their nestves bave sigrificant Tihuence
Darvesh Developars P Lid Ermarpriset aver whach KMP and ferr relafives have sigrificant nifusnce
P.C. Propesties Lid Ertemprises overwhich KMP snd thet relalives have significant irfusnce
‘arable Plara Py, L, Emerprises cverwhich KNE and their refatives have sgrificant influercn
Welcoma Suppliars Pyt Lid Eremrists over which KMP and ther retatves have signifcart influnnce
Himaitsingka Chemicals Pv. Lid Ertercwises aver which KMP ard ther retstves have sgrdicant muencs
ML Chermicals Pyt Lid, Erinorises cvar which KMP 2nd thedr retstrves Fave sigrdficant nfuence
AH Chemicals Pt Lid Ererprises overwhich KNP and ther ralatves hive sigrificantriuence

Asmjey Chem. Trade Pyt Lid. Friurpnees over which KM and thee rakatives have sgrficam nfusnce
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31.03.2019

{Rs. in million)
Amound (R} Armvount (Rs,)
Namm of Related Pan Transation during the year As on 3100 2018 As on 31.01.2018
Abhishek Chemicals [P) Lid. Opaning Balance .01 128
Lean Taken during the year 5T 3623
Loan Repabdiransfersd —_ .2
Interest (Nal of TDS) 1.02 077
Ouistanding Balance LE ] im
Abhishek Himatsingka Opening Balance 1.61 186
Loan Taken during the juar 054 4.04
Loan Repaidiranstered _ 443
interest (Net of TDS) 0.18 0.4
Ouistanding Balance 433 181
Himatsingka Chemical (P) Lid.  Opaning Balance 7.86 14.68
Loan Taken during the year LR #8.53
Loan Repaldiransfered _— §7.80
Intarest (Net of TDS) 1.08 1.54
Dutstanding Balance 1344 786
Prakash Himatsingka Dpening Balsncs 7.84 14.32
Loan Taken during the year ETd B3
Lean Repaidtransfersd —_ 1603
Interest (Net of TDS) 142 148
Outstanding Balsnce 15,04 T.ER
Variabls Plaza () Lid Dpening Balance 184 10.13
Lean Taken during the year 0.53 #0804
Lzan Repaldfiransforsd —_ 108.6T
Irterest (et of TDS) 112 .24
Outstanding Balance 670 264
Welcomis Bupplisrs [F) Lid COpaning Balanoe £.30 B4
Loan Taken during the year _— Ada7
Loan Repaldiranstered T.10 Lo 1
Interest (Het of TDS} 080 0.8s

Outstanding Balance — B30



i)

Rent Recetved

Director's Remuneration
Sales

Amjey Chemicals Pyt Lid

AH Chemicals Pvt. Lid.

Purchases

il Amiey Chemicals Pvt. Ltd

G} Hote-HNo doubtful

of related party transactions,

PH TRADING LTD.
CIN - L51109WB1982PLC035011

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31.03.2019

i) Figures in brackets are of pravious year,

A4, A Deferred Tax

Daferred Tax Liabilities
On Timing Difference of Dapreciation

Fair valuation of Defined Banefit Obligaton
Gross Deferred tax llabllities

Defarred Tax Assets
Fair valuation of Defined Banafit Obligation

Fair valsaton of Uinquoled Equlty Instrumeants
On Account of Book Loss

Gross Deferred tax Assels
Mol Deferred Tax Liabilities/{Assets)

(Rs. in million)

With A [a) With Alb] With With
above abave mm:} i

. — - .10
048 — ——
(0.58)
—_— 3B 45
(14.38)
— 2589
= (25.22)

debits, no provision has been written off or wiitten back during the rnr in respect

A= ir:-ml.ll.aﬂ:
31.03. 2019 31.03.2018
As. Ra
- 0.02
== 0.08
Q.08 -
0.0 -
.08 -
{0.08) 002



PH TRADING LTD.
CIN - L51109WB1982PLC035011

CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31st MARCH, 2019

(=, in millfan)

B. Reconcilistion of tax expense on the accounting profit for the year J‘T.ﬂ'-l'l.'l!"lfiiﬁt 31.01;?: 'IAE't
Accounting ProfityLoss) as per books of accounts (453§ (0.ed)
Applicable Tax Riate 26.00% 30.90%
{1.18) —

Adjustment for Exampt Income = i
Dthar Adjustments (0.75) {rdeh ]
Tax Expenses Recognised with respect to earfier yaars —_ —
Total Tex Expenses / {Income) Recognised in the statement of PAL (1.82) (0.0
As par S-I:ltunlmn;' Profit & Loss Account {1.83) (0.01)

35 Additonal information pursuant to para 2 of general instructions for the preparation of consoli-
daled financial statements,

Hama of Equity Hel pssats Share in Share in Ofher Ghare in Total
Profit o Loss Comprahansive income  Comprehenshe Incoms
%ol Amourd as%of  Amounl  =s % of Aurriind na %ol Amound
cansciidated consalidated canmalidated conacddatsd
el Froffl or alher fokal
LT Loss comgiehens- comprohans-
e Income e Incoms
P HTrading L. 64.348% 1564 -13053% 355 100,009 (0.03) <138, T3% a2
indian
Subsidiary
Dihymmeshwar

Traders Pt Ltd. 3500% 087 23053% (827)  000% - D0% (827N
00%  10000%  (285)

36 Previous Year Figure has regroupedirearmanged wherever MECESERrY

 Fal



PH TRADING LTD.
CIN - L51109WB1982PLC035011

Reglstered Office : Poddar Point, ‘B’ Block, 10th Floor
113, Park Street, Kolkata-T00 016

PROXY FORM

Reg. Falia Na. -

1r'he,

of

being & member / members of PH TRADING LTD. here by appoint of

or fading him { her

of

a5 my / our proxy to vols for me / us and on myfour bahalf at the 3Tth Annual Generall Meeling of the
Company 1o ba held on Tussday, the 24th September, 2015 and any adjournment thereof,

Signed this. day of 2018

sagned by the Said

NOTE:

This form, in order to be effective should be duly stamped, completed and signed and must be
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hour before the mesting







